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PART I

Item 1. Business

We are a holding company that is a provider, thhooigr subsidiaries, of title insurance, specialgurance,
claims management services, and information sesvié& are one of the nation’s largest title insaeatompanies
through our title insurance underwriters — Fidehtgtional Title, Chicago Title, Ticor Title, SectyriUnion Title,
and Alamo Title — which issued approximately 27.@P4all title insurance policies issued nationallyridg 2006.
We also provide flood insurance, personal lineariasce, and home warranty insurance through owiape
insurance subsidiaries. We are also a leading geovif outsourced claims management servicesde lkeorporate
and public sector entities through our minority-@draffiliate, Sedgwick CMS Holdings (“Sedgwick”)cha
provider of information services in the human reses, retail, and transportation markets througitreer minority-
owned affiliate, Ceridian Corporation (“Ceridian”).

Prior to October 17, 2005, we were known as Figdiational Title Group, Inc. (“FNT”) and were a who
owned subsidiary of another publicly traded compafso called Fidelity National Financial, Inc. ((CFNF”). On
October 17, 2005, Old FNF distributed to its shaléérs a minority interest in FNT, making it a ntétjp-owned,
publicly traded company. On October 24, 2006, QNd-Fransferred certain assets to us in returnHerigsuance of
45,265,956 shares of our common stock to Old FN& . FDIF then distributed to its shareholders ait®thares of
our common stock, making FNT a stand alone puldiomgany (the “2006 Distribution”YOn November 9, 2006, C
FNF was then merged with and into another of itssaliaries, Fidelity National Information Servicése. (“FIS”),
after which our name was changed to Fidelity Natidfinancial, Inc. (“we,” “FNF” or the “Company”Pn
November 10, 2006, our common stock began tradinip@ New York Stock Exchange under the tradingtsyh
“FNF.” Old FNF’s chairman of the board and chieteutive officer is now our chairman of the board &me
executive chairman of the board of FIS. Other keynbers of Old FNF's senior management have alstnua
their involvement at both FNF and FIS in executiapacities. Under applicable accounting principielsowing
these transactions, Old FNF’s historical finanstatements, with the exception of equity and egser share,
became our historical financial statements, inelgdhe results of FIS through the date of our sfrfrom Old
FNF. For periods prior to October 24, 2006 our ggas been derived from FNT’s historical equity aur
historical basic and diluted earnings per sharelieen calculated using FNT’s basic and dilutedjisted average
shares outstanding.

FNF currently has three reporting segments asvistio

« Fidelity National Title Group This segment consists of the operation of FNiE&sinsurance underwriters
and related businesses. This segment provideditiermsurance and escrow and other title-relaeices
including collection and trust activities, trus’s sales guarantees, recordings and reconveyz:

« Specialty Insurance.The specialty insurance segment consists ofinestasidiaries that issue flood, home
warranty, homeowners, automobile and other perdoresd insurance policie

» Corporate and Other. The corporate and other segment consists ofgheations of the parent holding
company, certain other unallocated corporate owtlexpenses, the operations of Fidelity National Re
Estate Solutions, Inc. (“FNRES"), other smaller igti®ns, and the Company’s share in the operatbns
certain equity investments, including Sedgwick,iian, and Remy International, In¢Remy”).

Through October 23, 2006, the Company’s resultsialdluded the operations of FIS as a separate esgigm
This segment provided transaction processing sesyonsisting principally of technology solutidasbanks and
other financial institutions, credit and debit camvices and check risk management and relatgitsgifor retailer
and others. This segment also provided lender pgirtg services, consisting principally of technglsglutions for
mortgage lenders, selected mortgage originatiorices, title agency and closing services, defaalbhagement and
mortgage information services. FIS’s credit anditdedrd services and check risk management serwees added
through its merger with Certegy Inc. (“Certegy”hi¥ merger closed in February 2006 and these ssi#seare not
included in the financial information in this repéor periods prior to February 1, 20(
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Strategy
Fidelity National Title Group

Our strategy in the title insurance business im&ximize operating profits by increasing our mastere and
managing operating expenses throughout the restedstisiness cycle. To accomplish our goals, vendhto:

« Continue to operate each of our five title brandddpendently. We believe that in order to maintain and
strengthen our title insurance customer base, wat laave the Fidelity National Title, Chicago TjtlEcor
Title, Security Union Title and Alamo Title branoiact and operate these brands independentlyobt of
our largest markets, we operate two, and in a feses three, brands. This approach allows us téincento
attract customers who identify with one brand cueother and allows us to utilize a broader baseoail
agents and local operations than we would have avitimgle consolidated brar

« Consistently deliver superior customer servicé/e believe customer service and consistent ptatklvery
are the most important factors in attracting artdinéng customers. Our ability to provide supedastomer
service and provide consistent product deliveryimeg continued focus on providing high qualityvses anc
products at competitive prices. Our goal is to owd to improve the experience of our customesdlin
aspects of our busine

» Manage our operations successfully through busiegskes. We operate in a cyclical business and our
ability to diversify our revenue base within oureditle insurance business and manage the duratioor
investments may allow us to better operate indhdical business. Maintaining a broad geograpéienue
base, utilizing both direct and independent agep®rations and pursuing both residential and coriaer
title insurance business help diversify our titilsurance revenues. Maintaining shorter durationsuon
investment portfolio allows us to mitigate our ir@st rate risk and, in a rising interest rate einent, to
increase our investment revenue, which may ofisetesof the decline in premiums and service revemees
would expect in such an environment. For a morailget discussion of our investment strategies,'see

Investment Policies and Investment Portfc’

« Continue to improve our products and technologys a national provider of real estate transagpiaducts
and services, we participate in an industry thatigect to significant change, frequent new prodnc
service introductions and evolving industry staddakVe believe that our future success will depanmhrt
on our ability to anticipate industry changes affdrqproducts and services that meet evolving itrgus
standards. In connection with our service offerjwgs are continuing to deploy new information sgste
technologies to our direct and agency operatiors eMpect to improve the process of ordering titié a
escrow services and improve the delivery of oudpots to our customer

« Maintain values supporting our strate¢ We believe that our continued focus on and supgfayur long-
established corporate culture will reinforce angpsart our business strategy. Our goal is to fasber suppo!
a corporate culture where our agents and emplaeslsto operate independently and profitably atdbal
level while forming close customer relationshipsnbgeting customer needs and improving customeicserv
Utilizing a relatively flat managerial structuredaproviding our employees with a sense of individua
ownership supports this go.

« Effectively manage costs based on economic fac We believe that our focus on our operating marggn
essential to our continued success in the titleransce business. Regardless of the business cyalkich we
may be operating, we seek to continue to evaluader@anage our cost structure and make appropriate
adjustments where economic conditions dictate. ¢higinual focus on our cost structure helps usetber
maintain our operating margir

Specialty Insurance

Our strategy in the specialty insurance business fisovide an efficient and effective delivery rhanism for
property insurance policies placed directly andulgh independent agents. We are positioned toldne expense
provider, while continuing to strictly adhere tagimg and underwriting disciplines to maintain aunderwriting
profitability.
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» We offer coverage under the U.S. National Floodilasce Program (“NFIP”) through two of our property
and casualty companies. Fidelity National Propartgt Casualty Insurance Company provides flood
insurance in all 50 states. Fidelity National lIrassure Company provides flood insurance in 34 statdss
seeking to expand into additional states. We agddigest provider of NFIP flood insurance in the
U.S. through our independent agent netw

« We provide an efficient methodology for obtainimgurance on newly acquired homes, whether new
construction or upon resale. We have an easy tfullgentegrated website, which our agents usa as
completely paperless and fully automated quotindy@olicy delivery system. This system is in usedibiof
our property products, including flood insuran

» Our underwriting practice is conservative. Catggtmexposure is closely managed on a real tims.bA&
also buy reinsurance to assist in maintaining eofifability and growing our surplu:

Possible Acquisitions, Dispositions, Minority Owné&perating Subsidiaries and Financings

With assistance from our advisors, on an ongoirgishae actively evaluate possible strategic traisas, suct
as acquisitions and dispositions of business @amitsoperating assets and business combinatioratémss, as well
as possible alternative means of financing the tr@md operations of our business units or raigings for other
purposes. In the current economic environment, &g seek to sell certain investments or other asséterease
our liquidity. Further, our management has stated we may make acquisitions in lines of businkasdre not
directly tied to or synergistic with our core optarg segments. There can be no assurance, howbaegny
suitable opportunities will arise or that any pautar transaction will be completed.

Acquisitions

Strategic acquisitions have been an importantgfastir growth strategy. We made a number of actjoirs
over the past three years to strengthen and expanservice offerings and customer base in ououvarbusinesses,
to expand into other businesses or where we otkersaw value.

Acquisition of Equity Interest in CeridianOn November 9, 2007, we and Thomas H. Lee PartheP.
(“THL™), along with certain co-investors, complettte acquisition of Ceridian for $36 in cash pearshof common
stock, or approximately $5.3 billion. We contribdi@pproximately $527 million of the total $1.6 tmh equity
funding for the acquisition of Ceridian, resultimga 33% ownership interest by us, which we wit@at for using
the equity method of accounting for financial sta¢at purposes. Ceridian is an information servazespany
servicing the human resources, transportationyetad industries. Specifically, Ceridian offerseage of human
resources outsourcing solutions and is a paymeaegsor and issuer of credit, debit, and storedevehrds.

Property Insight, LLC. On August 31, 2007, we completed the acquisitioRroperty Insight, LLC (“Property
Insight”), a former FIS subsidiary, from FIS forSsfillion in cash. Property Insight is a leadingyider of title
plant services for us, as well as various natianal regional underwriters. Property Insight pridyamanages,
maintains, and updates the title plants that aneeo\by us. Additionally, Property Insight manageteptial title
plant construction activities for us.

ATM Holdings, Inc. On August 13, 2007, we completed the acquisiioATM Holdings, Inc. (“ATM”), a
provider of nationwide mortgage vendor managememntices to the loan origination industry, for $I@dlion in
cash. ATM’s primary subsidiary is a licensed titisurance agency which provides centralized vajnadnd
appraisal services, as well as title and closimgises, to residential mortgage originators, bamkd institutional
mortgage lenders throughout the United States.

Equity Interest in Remy.The Company held an investment in Remy’s Senitao&linated Notes (the “Notes”)
with a total fair value of $139.9 million until Dember 6, 2007, at which time Remy implemented gppekaged
plan of bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the Banlay@ode. Pursuant to the plan of bankruptcy, theedlwere
converted into 4,935,065 shares of Remy commorkstod rights to buy 19,909 shares of Remy Seripgeferred
stock. Upon execution of the plan of bankruptceg, @ompany purchased all 19,909 shares of the peefstock for
$1,000 per share, or a total of $19.9 million, #meh sold 1,000 of those shares to William P. Fdleyhe
Company’s
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chairman of the board, for $1,000 per share, ota of $1.0 million. The Company now holds a 47&nership
interest in Remy, made up of 4,935,065 shares ofyREommon stock with a cost basis of $64.3 milkoml
18,909 shares of purchased Remy Series B prefstoeld with a cost basis of $19.5 million. We witicaunt for ou
investment in Remy using the equity method. Assalteof the exchange of the Notes for the share®ofmon and
preferred stock, the Company reversed the unrebgjae of $75.0 million that had previously beecareled in
accumulated other comprehensive earnings in relétidghe Notes. Remy, headquartered in Andersatiaha, is a
leading manufacturer, remanufacturer and distribotdelco Remy brand heavy-duty systems and Reragd
starters and alternators, locomotive products atuiith power technology.

Cascade Timberlands LLCDuring 2006, we purchased equity interests inc&as Timberlands LLC
(“Cascade Timberlandstptaling 71% of Cascade Timberlands. As of Decendtie2007, we owned approximat
70% of the outstanding interests of Cascade Tirahdd which was purchased for $88.5 million. Thenpry assets
of Cascade Timberlands are approximately 293,006saxf productive timberlands located on the eadiete of the
Cascade mountain range extending from Bend, Oregoth on State Highway 20 toward the Californiadeor
Cascade Timberlands was created by the secureidocseaf Crown Pacific LP upon the conclusion of th
bankruptcy case of Crown Pacific LP in December4200

Acquisition of Equity Interest in Sedgwiclon January 31, 2006, we, along with our equityrigas, THL and
Evercore Capital Partners, completed the acquisdidcSedgwick, which resulted in FNF obtaining &&liliterest in
Sedgwick for approximately $126 million. In Septean006, we invested an additional $6.8 milliorsedgwick,
maintaining our 40% ownership interest. Sedgwigadguartered in Memphis, Tennessee, is a leadovider of
outsourced insurance claims management servidasg® corporate and public sector entities.

Service Link L.P. On August 1, 2005, we acquired Service Link, I(*Bervice Link”), a national provider of
centralized mortgage and residential real estt¢eaind closing services to major financial ingtttos and
institutional lenders. The initial acquisition pievas approximately $110 million in cash. Durin@@&0we paid
additional contingent consideration of $57.0 milli@lated to this purchase, based on Service L& ations
meeting certain performance measures over a 12mpartod ending July 2006.

In addition to the acquisitions mentioned abovegilgh October 23, 2006, our financial statemergs aiclude
the results of the acquisitions made by FIS. Foescription of these acquisitions, see note B déblto
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Title Insurance

Market for title insurance. While we have seen declines during 2007 in theeitisurance market in the United
States, the market remains large and grew significérom 1995 until 2005. Demotech Inc. (“Demot&clan
independent firm providing services to the insusimdustry, publishes an annual compilation ofricial
information from the title insurance industry cdllBemotech Performance of Title Insurance Companies
According to this publication, total operating imee for the entire U.S. title insurance industrywgfeom
$4.8 billion in 1995 to $17.8 billion in 2005 andateased slightly to $17.6 billion in 2006. Growiththe industry is
closely tied to various macroeconomic factors,udaig, but not limited to, growth in the gross datieproduct,
inflation, interest rates and sales of and pricesitw and existing homes, as well as the volunrefafancing of
previously issued mortgages.

Most real estate transactions consummated in tBerdquire the use of title insurance by a lendisgtution
before the transaction can be completed. Generelgnues from title insurance policies are digectlrrelated witt
the value of the property underlying the title pgliand appreciation in the overall value of thal esstate market
helps drive growth in total industry revenues. Istiyirevenues are also driven by changes in irtesigss, which
affect demand for new mortgage loans and refingnicemsactions. Both the volume and the average |ofi
residential real estate transactions have recerflgrienced declines in many parts of the countng, these trends
appear likely to continue. Further, interest rdtage risen from record low levels in 2003, resgltiim reductions in
the level of mortgage refinancings and total may&ariginations through the end of 2007. Also, lagdstandards
have tightened in the last twelve months, makiditler for some potential home buyers to obtaimoggage.
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The U.S. title insurance industry is concentratetag a handful of industry participants. According
Demotech the top five title insurance companie®awcted for 92.6% of net premiums collected in 2@ger 40
independent title insurance companies accountetthéremaining 7.4% of net premiums collected i@@@ver th:
years, the title insurance industry has been catetoig, beginning with the merger of Lawyers Tithsurance an
Commonwealth Land Title Insurance in 1998 to créatedAmerica Financial Group, Inc., followed by our
acquisition of Chicago Title in March 2000. Condalion has created opportunities for increasedfiz and
operating efficiencies for the industry’s largeattitipants and should continue to drive profitépidnd market
share in the industry.

Title Insurance Policies.Generally, real estate buyers and mortgage lsmechase title insurance to insure
good and marketable title to real estate and pyiofilien. A brief generalized description of thecess of issuing a
title insurance policy is as follows:

« The customer, typically a real estate salesperstnoker, escrow agent, attorney or lender, placesrder
for a title policy.

» Company personnel note the specifics of the titlécp order and place a request with the title campor its
agents for a preliminary report or commitme

« After the relevant historical data on the propéstgompiled, the title officer prepares a prelinmneeport ths
documents the current status of title to the prigpany exclusions, exceptions and/or limitatiamat tthe title
company might include in the policy, and specifisues that need to be addressed and resolved pgrties
to the transaction before the title policy will issued.

» The preliminary report is circulated to all the s for satisfaction of any specific issu

 After the specific issues identified in the preliraiy report are satisfied, an escrow agent cldses t
transaction in accordance with the instructionthefparties and the title compi’s conditions

« Once the transaction is closed and all monies haee released, the title company issues a titleamse
policy.

In a real estate transaction financed with a mgegairtually all real property mortgage lenderguiee their
borrowers to obtain a title insurance policy attinee a mortgage loan is made. This lender’s palieyres the
lender against any defect affecting the priorityhef mortgage in an amount equal to the outstarioktence of the
related mortgage loan. An owner’s policy is typigalso issued, insuring the buyer against defiectisle in an
amount equal to the purchase price. In a refingngemsaction, only a lender’s policy is generallychased
because ownership of the property has not chargéke case of an all-cash real estate purchasiender’s policy
is issued but typically an owner’s title policyissued.

Title insurance premiums paid in connection witfitla insurance policy are based on (and typically
percentage of) either the amount of the mortgage t the purchase price of the property insurgzhlidable state
insurance regulations or regulatory practices rmait the maximum, or in some cases the minimumpyuen that
can be charged on a policy. Title insurance preraiamne due in full at the closing of the real estatasaction. The
lender’s policy generally terminates upon the ragficing or resale of the property.

The amount of the insured risk or “face amountinsurance under a title insurance policy is geheegjual to
either the amount of the loan secured by the ptgperthe purchase price of the property. The titkurer is also
responsible for the cost of defending the insuittgldgainst covered claims. The insurer’'s actugbsure at any
given time, however, generally is less than thel tiatce amount of policies outstanding becauseterage of a
lender’s policy is reduced and eventually termidade a result of payment of the mortgage loantléitisurer also
generally does not know when a property has belehosaefinanced except when it issues the replacgm
coverage. Because of these factors, the totalitiabf a title underwriter on outstanding policieannot be precise
determined.

Title insurance companies typically issue titlevirgsce policies directly through branch officeshopugh title
agencies which are subsidiaries of the title insceacompany, or indirectly through independentitpiarty agencie
unaffiliated with the title insurance company. Wiéne policy is issued through a branch or wholly-
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owned subsidiary agency operation, the title insceacompany typically performs or directs the deaaod the
premiums collected are retained by the title corgps¥here the policy is issued through an indepehdgant, the
agent generally performs the search (in some aemshes are performed by approved attorneys),ipgarthe title
collects the premium and retains a majority ofghemium. The remainder of the premium is remittethe title
insurance company as compensation, part of whifidr isearing the risk of loss in the event a cl&made under
the policy. The percentage of the premium retalmedn agent varies from region to region and isetones
regulated by the states. The title insurance comEabligated to pay title claims in accordancéhwthe terms of il
policies, regardless of whether the title insuratm®mpany issues policies through its direct openatior through
independent agents.

Prior to issuing policies, title insurers and tregents attempt to reduce the risk of future claisses by
accurately performing searches and examinatiorigleinsurance company’s predominant expenseeglg such
searches and examinations, the preparation ohprelry title reports, policies or commitments ahe maintenanc
of title “plants,” which are indexed compilationspublic records, maps and other relevant histbdoauments.
Claim losses generally result from errors madééntitle search and examination process and fraltem defects
such as fraud, forgery, incapacity, or missingseirthe property.

Residential real estate business results fromdhstauction, sale, resale and refinancing of regidk
properties, while commercial real estate businesslts from similar activities with respect to peoies with a
business or commercial use. Commercial real estiénsurance policies insure title to commercial property,
and generally involve higher coverage amounts agld yigher premiums. Residential real estate @aiisn
volume is primarily affected by macroeconomic aadsonal factors while commercial real estate ttitsa
volume is affected primarily by fluctuations in Esupply and demand conditions for commercial spac

Direct and Agency OperationsWe provide title insurance services through atead operations and through
independent title insurance agents who issuegtilizies on behalf of our title insurance compan@sr title
insurance companies determine the terms and congitipon which they will insure title to the reabperty
according to their underwriting standards, polic@es procedures.

Direct Operations. In our direct operations, the title insurer isstlee title insurance policy and retains the
entire premium paid in connection with the transactOur direct operations provide the followingnbéts:

* higher margins because we retain the entire prenfiom each transaction instead of paying a comisg
an independent agel

« continuity of service levels to a broad range aftomers; an
« additional sources of income through escrow anslictpservices

We have approximately 1,100 offices throughoutWh®. primarily providing residential real estatieti
insurance. During 2007, as title insurance actikiig decreased, we have closed and consolidatathizen of our
offices. Our commercial real estate title insurabasiness is operated almost exclusively throughdoact
operations. We maintain direct operations for ammercial title insurance business in all the megai estate
markets including New York, Los Angeles, ChicagtiaAta, Dallas, Philadelphia, Phoenix, Seattle ldodston.

Agency Operations.In our agency operations, the search and exaimmfitnction is performed by an
independent agent or the agent may purchase thehssad examination from us. In either case, trena
responsible to ensure that the search and examinatcompleted. The agent thus retains the mgjofithe title
premium collected, with the balance remitted totitie underwriter for bearing the risk of losstire event that a
claim is made under the title insurance policy ejmehdent agents may select among several titlewriters based
upon their relationship with the underwriter, theaaunt of the premium “split” offered by the undeiter, the
overall terms and conditions of the agency agre¢isuath the scope of services offered to the ageatmidm splits
vary by geographic region, and in some statesieed by insurance regulatory requirements. Outtiaiahip with
each agent is governed by an agency agreemenirdefiow the agent issues a title insurance policpar behalf.
The agency agreement also sets forth the agealigity to us for policy losses attributable to tngent's errors. An
agency agreement is usually terminable withouteap®n 30 days’ notice or immediately for causealdtermining
whether to engage or retain an independent agentowsider the agent’s experience, financial
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condition and loss history. For each agent with melvee enter into an agency agreement we maintaamdiial and
loss experience records. We also conduct periadidsaof our agents. During 2007, we reduced thrabrar of
agents with which we transact business by overQlLi@@n effort to reduce future expenses and mariske

Fees and PremiumsOne method of analyzing our business is to exarthia level of premiums generated by
direct and agency operations. The following talskspnts the percentages of our title insuranceiprasngenerated
by direct and agency operations (including, foliqus prior to our spin-off from Old FNF, premiumareed by us

and by FIS):
Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)

Direct $1,601,76! 42.1% $1,957,06 42.5% $2,261,49 45.1%
Agency 2,198,69! 57.¢ 2,649,13 57.t 2,683,54! 54.:

Total title insurance premiun $3,800,45¢ 100.(% $4,606,200 100.(% $4,945,04- 100.(%

The premium for title insurance is due in full whime real estate transaction is closed. We receditie
insurance premium revenues from direct operati@us uhe closing of the transaction, whereas premawanues
from agency operations include an accrual basezstimates of the volume of transactions that héaged in a
particular period for which premiums have not yeti reported to us. The accrual for agency premismescessal
because of the lag between the closing of thessdrdions and the reporting of these policies tbyuthe agent, ar
is based on estimates utilizing historical inforimat

Geographic Operations.Our direct operations are divided into approxiehaP20 profit centers consisting of
approximately 1,100 direct offices. Each profit i#rprocesses title insurance transactions witsigeographical
area, which is usually identified by a county, augr of counties forming a region, or a state, ddpenon the
management structure in that part of the countrg.algo transact title insurance business throuwgtwaork of
approximately 6,300 agents, primarily in those ai@avhich agents are the more prevalent titlerizisce provider.

The following table sets forth the approximate dofind percentage volumes of our title insuraneenprm
revenue by state.

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)

California $ 625,99 16.5% $ 810,96: 17.€% $1,035,07 20.9%
Texas 479,97 12.¢ 514,22¢ 11.2 476,43: 9.€
Florida 412,31: 10.€ 635,06¢ 13.¢ 698,80: 14.1
New York 305,14: 8.C 360,77¢ 7.8 401,35¢ 8.1
lllinois 161,93¢ 4.3 199,93t 4.3 64,94: 1.3
All others 1,815,10. 47.€ 2,085,23i 45,2 2,268,43! 46.C

Totals $3,800,45! 100.(% $4,606,201 100.(% $4,945,04. 100.(%

Escrow, Title-Related and Other Feetn addition to fees for underwriting title insae policies, we derive a
significant amount of our revenues from escrovg-ielated and other services, including closinyises. The
escrow and other services provided by us includef @hose typically required in connection wittsigential and
commercial real estate purchase and refinanceitiasivEscrow, title-related and other fees repra
approximately 20.5%, 11.8%, and 12.5% of our reesrin 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. Escratitie-
related fees are primarily generated by our ditidetoperations, and increases or decreases iarttint of revent
we receive from these services are closely rel@méucreases or decreases in revenues from ouat diitle
operations.
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Reinsurance and Coinsurancen a limited number of situations we limit our xim@aum loss exposure by
reinsuring certain risks with other title insurersder agent fidelity, excess of loss and case-Bg-cainsurance
agreements. We also earn a small amount of additinnoome, which is reflected in our direct premgjroy
assuming reinsurance for certain risks of othkx titsurers. Reinsurance agreements provide génénat the
reinsurer is liable for loss and loss adjustmepease payments exceeding the amount retained lmetheg
company. However, the ceding company remains piliydable in the event the reinsurer does not nieset
contractual obligations.

We also use coinsurance in our commercial titlertass to provide coverage in amounts greater treaweuld
be willing or able to provide individually. In canrance transactions, each individual underwritiogipany issues
a separate policy and assumes a portion of thealhtetal risk. As a coinsurer we are only liabde the portion of
the risk we assume.

Specialty Insurance
We issue various insurance policies and contragtsh include the following:

* Flood insurance We issue new and renewal flood insurance policieé®njunction with the NFIP. The
NFIP bears all insurance risk related to thesecjedi

« Home warranty We issue one-year, renewable contracts thatgirbtaneowners against defects in
household systems and appliant

» Personal lines insuranct We offer and underwrite homeowners insurance/istdtes. Automobile
insurance is currently underwritten in 27 states. Wil expand into several additional states whawerable
underwriting potential exists in 2008. In additiove underwrite personal umbrella, inland marineafland
recreational watercraft), and other personal limeke products in selected marke

Sales and Marketing

Our sales and marketing efforts are primarily orgrah around our lines of business.

Fidelity National Title Group

We market and distribute our title and escrow potsland services to customers in the residental an
commercial market sectors of the real estate imgtistough customer solicitation by sales personAihough in
many instances the individual homeowner is the figiney of a title insurance policy, we do not fecaur
marketing efforts on the homeowner. We activelyoemage our sales personnel to develop new business
relationships with persons in the real estate conitpusuch as real estate sales agents and brdkenscial
institutions, independent escrow companies araldiglents, real estate developers, mortgage brakdrattorneys
who order title insurance policies for their cligniVhile our smaller, local clients remain impottdarge customer
such as national residential mortgage lenders estate investment trusts and developers have leeaom
increasingly important part of our business. Theitg criteria of locally based clients differ fratinose of large,
geographically diverse customers in that the forteed to emphasize personal relationships andafdasznsaction
execution, while the latter generally place morgkasis on consistent product delivery across dévgengraphical
regions and ability of service providers to meeirtinformation systems requirements for electrgmduct
delivery.

Specialty Insurance

Specialty insurance is marketed through threerdistthannels. We market our program through ounonse
agency via direct mail to customers of our affdéhioperations. This direct channel constituted @pprately 15%,
17%, and 20% of our premium writings in 2007, 2@d@ 2005, respectively. The second distributiomokhis
through independent agents and brokers nationwigieroximately 79%, 75%, and 68% of our non-flooémpium
and the vast majority of our flood business wasgdisthrough this channel in 2007, 2006, and 20&peactively.
We currently have in excess of 17,000 independgeneies nationwide actively producing businessurbehalf.
The third distribution channel is through captimdépendent agents in California. This channel, cag of
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22 captive independent agents at the end of 2@e@duated for 6%, 8% and 12% of the non-flood premuwolume
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Patents, Trademarks and Other Intellectual Property

We rely on a combination of contractual restricsioimternal security practices, and copyright andé secret
law to establish and protect our software, techgyland expertise. Further, we have developed adeuwf brands
that have accumulated substantial goodwill in tlaekatplace, and we rely on trademark law to pratecctrights in
that area. We intend to continue our policy of ngkall measures we deem necessary to protect pyrigbt, trade
secret, and trademark rights. These legal protezémd arrangements afford only limited protectbour
proprietary rights, and there is no assuranceahiatompetitors will not independently developioehse products,
services, or capabilities that are substantiallyiveajent or superior to ours. In general, we bealithat we own most
proprietary rights necessary for the conduct oftsiness, although we do license certain itemse d which is
material, under arms-length agreements for variengs.

Technology and Research and Development

As a national provider of real estate transactiamupcts and services, we participate in an indub@y is
subject to significant change, frequent new prodnct service introductions and evolving industanstards. We
believe that our future success will depend in parbur ability to anticipate industry changes affdr products an
services that meet evolving industry standardsohlmection with our service offerings, we are auuitig to deploy
new information system technologies to our dirext agency operations. We expect to improve thega®of
ordering title and escrow services and improvedidésery of our products to our customers.

Competition
Fidelity National Title Group

The title insurance industry is highly competitivéth the top five insurance companies accountar@®.6%
of net premiums collected in 2006 according to D&mle. The number and size of competing companigss/i
the different geographic areas in which we conductbusiness. In our principal markets, competitoctude other
major title underwriters such as The First Ameri€orporation, LandAmerica Financial Group, Inc.d ®epublic
International Corporation and Stewart Informati@n&ces Corporation, as well as numerous smatleritisurance
companies, underwritten title companies and indépenagency operations at the regional and logal.l&hese
smaller companies may expand into other marketghich we compete. Recently, several of these smalle
competitors have closed their operations as atrestie significant decrease in activity in theidential real estate
market. Also, the removal of regulatory barrierghtiresult in new competitors entering the titlsurance busines
and those new competitors may include diversifidrfcial services companies that have greater dinhresources
than we do and possess other competitive advant@gespetition among the major title insurance conigs
expansion by smaller regional companies and anyargmnts with alternative products could affeat lousiness
operations and financial condition.

Competition in the title insurance industry is lhpeimarily on expertise, service and price. Initdd, the
financial strength of the insurer has become areasingly important factor in decisions relatinghe purchase of
title insurance, particularly in multi-state trangans and in situations involving real estatetedainvestment
vehicles such as real estate investment trustsemt@state mortgage investment conduits.

The title insurance industry has also experien@tb@s of consolidation. We expect that, from titméime, we
may evaluate opportunities for the acquisition @bks of business or of title insurance companiestiver
complementary businesses as a going concern, §imdss combinations with other concerns and foptbeision
of insurance related advisory services to thirdipar There can be no assurance, however, thadudtaple business
opportunity will arise.

Specialty Insurance

In our specialty insurance segment, we compete témational, regional and local insurance casrier
Depending on geographic location, various perstimeas carriers, such as State Farm, Allstate, Fesneavelers,
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Hartford, Nationwide and numerous other companiespete for this personal lines business. In aduiioprice,
service and convenience are competitive factorssifiee to compete primarily through providing dfickent and
streamlined product delivery platform.

Regulation

Our insurance subsidiaries, including title insar@roperty and casualty insurers, underwrittée tdmpanies
and insurance agencies, are subject to extengiutateon under applicable state laws. Each of tisariers is subje:
to a holding company act in its state of domiciddjch regulates, among other matters, the abiityay dividends
and enter into transactions with affiliates. Thedaf most states in which we transact businesbish supervisor
agencies with broad administrative powers relatinigsuing and revoking licenses to transact bgsinegulating
trade practices, licensing agents, approving pdbeymns, accounting practices, financial practiessablishing
reserve and capital and surplus as regards poldgto(“capital and surplus”) requirements, definguitable
investments for reserves and capital and surpldsapproving rate schedules.

Since we are governed by both state and federargoments and the applicable insurance laws andatbgus
are constantly subject to change, it is not posgibbredict the potential effects on our insurasperations,
particularly our Fidelity National Title Group segnt, of any laws or regulations that may becomeemestrictive
in the future or if new restrictive laws will beasted. See “ltem 3 Legal Proceedings” for a degoripf certain
recent regulatory developments in California.

Pursuant to statutory accounting requirementsef/drious states in which our title insurers amnidded,
these insurers must defer a portion of premiumgeshas an unearned premium reserve for the protecti
policyholders and must maintain qualified asset@nirmmount equal to the statutory requirements.|éved of
unearned premium reserve required to be maintaihady time is determined by statutory formula Haggon
either the age, number of policies, and dollar amhofi policy liabilities underwritten, or the agedadollar amount
of statutory premiums written. As of December 3102, the combined statutory unearned premium reseuirec
and reported for our title insurers was $1,483.Hioni In addition to statutory unearned premiursarves, each of
our insurers maintains surplus funds for policyleoldrotection and business operations.

Each of our insurance subsidiaries is regulatethbynsurance regulatory authority in its respecttate of
domicile, as well as that of each state in whidh licensed. The insurance commissioners of tiesipective states
of domicile are the primary regulators of our irewe subsidiaries. Each of the insurers is subjguériodic
regulatory financial examination by regulatory autties, and certain of these examinations areeiily ongoing.

Under the statutes governing insurance holding @mgs in most states, insurers may not enter itizio
transactions, including sales, reinsurance agreesnaewl service or management contracts, with #iilates unles
the regulatory authority of the insurer’s statelomicile has received notice at least 30 days poidine intended
effective date of such transaction and has nototdyjeto, or has approved, the transaction withén3i day period.

As a holding company with no significant businepsrations of our own, we depend on dividends oeroth
distributions from our subsidiaries as the printgmurce of cash to meet our obligations, includhmg payment of
interest on and repayment of principal of any dddligations, and to pay any dividends to our stoditérs. The
payment of dividends or other distributions to yolr insurers is regulated by the insurance lavesragulations ¢
their respective states of domicile. In generalinanrance company subsidiary may not pay an “exdinary”
dividend or distribution unless the applicable nagice regulator has received notice of the intemdgenent at lea:
30 days prior to payment and has not objected tasrapproved the payment within the 30-day pefiodeneral,
an “extraordinary'dividend or distribution is statutorily defined aslividend or distribution that, together with at
dividends and distributions made within the prengdi2 months, exceeds the greater of:

* 10% of the insur¢'s statutory surplus as of the immediately priomyasrad; or
« the statutory net income of the insurer duringghier calendar yea

The laws and regulations of some jurisdictions alsihibit an insurer from declaring or paying aidend
except out of its earned surplus or require tharersto obtain prior regulatory approval. Duringd8Qour directly
owned title insurers can pay dividends or makeitistions to us of approximately $251.1 million atut prior
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regulatory approval; however, insurance regulatarge the authority to prohibit the payment of oadindividends
or other payments by our title insurers to us (sagh payment under a tax sharing agreement eniptoyee or
other services) if they determine that such paymentd be adverse to our policyholders.

The combined statutory capital and surplus of dlerinhsurers was $652.6 million and $860.3 millias of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The awadbsétatutory earnings of our title insurers were
$204.8 million, $413.8 million and $400.4 milliofor the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 ansl, 200
respectively.

As a condition to continued authority to underwptdicies in the states in which our insurers candieir
business, they are required to pay certain feediknidformation regarding their officers, direcsoand financial
condition.

Pursuant to statutory requirements of the varigaites in which our insurers are domiciled, they tmugintain
certain levels of minimum capital and surplus. Eathur insurers has complied with the minimum ity
requirements as of December 31, 2007.

Our underwritten title companies are also subjecttain regulation by insurance regulatory ordiram
authorities, primarily relating to minimum net wlortMinimum net worth of $7.5 million, $2.5 millioi$3.0 million
and $0.4 million is required for Fidelity NatioriBitle Company, Fidelity National Title Company o&l@ornia,
Chicago Title Company and Ticor Title Company ofifoenia, respectively. All of our companies were i
compliance with their respective minimum net warhuirements at December 31, 2007.

We receive inquiries and requests for informatiamT state insurance departments, attorneys gemedabther
regulatory agencies from time to time about varimagters relating to our business. Sometimes ttadsethe form
of civil investigative subpoenas. We attempt toperate with all such inquiries. From time to times are assessed
fines for violations of regulations or other madter enter into settlements with such authoritibgctvrequire us to
pay money or take other actions. For a discusdi@entain pending matters, see Item 3, Legal Prdiogs.

Before a person can acquire control of a U.S. arsee company, prior written approval must be oleiinom
the insurance commissioner of the state in whiehiiBurer is domiciled. Prior to granting approwbén applicatio
to acquire control of a domestic insurer, the staarance commissioner will consider such factsrshe financial
strength of the applicant, the integrity and manag& of the applicant’s board of directors and exge officers,
the acquirer’s plans for the insurer’s board oédiors and executive officers, the acquirer’s pfanshe future
operations of the domestic insurer and any antigstitive results that may arise from the consumomadif the
acquisition of control. Generally, state statutes/fle that control over a domestic insurer is pnesd to exist if ar
person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, d®Wwith the power to vote, or holds proxies repnéag 10% or
more of the voting securities of the domestic irsufin the state of Florida, where one of ouetitisurers is
commercially domiciled, control may be presumeeéxist upon acquisition of 5% or more of the insisreoting
securities.) Because a person acquiring 10% or wiooer common shares would indirectly control sagne
percentage of the stock of our insurers, the imgwgahange of control laws would likely apply telsa transaction
(and any acquisition of 5% or more would requitiadj a disclaimer of control with, or obtaining hange of contrc
approval from, the State of Florida).

The National Association of Insurance CommissioffM&\IC”) has adopted an instruction requiring amaal
certification of reserve adequacy by a qualifiethary. Because all of the states in which our titRurers are
domiciled require adherence to NAIC filing procegiireach such insurer, unless it qualifies fon@amgption, must
file an actuarial opinion with respect to the adsryuof its reserves.

Ratings

Our title insurance underwriters are regularly gssd ratings by independent agencies designediicaie thei
financial condition and/or claims paying abilityhd rating agencies determine ratings by quantéhtiand
qualitatively analyzing financial data and othdbmmation. Our title subsidiaries include Fideliational Title,
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Chicago Title, Ticor Title, Security Union Titlend Alamo Title. The insurer financial strength/slipratings of
our principal title insurance underwriters aredisbelow:

S&P  Moody's  Fitch A.M. Best Demotech  LACE
Alamo Title Insuranct A A3 A A A’ A
Chicago Title Insurance Cc A A3 A A A” A
Chicago Title Insurance Co. of Oreg A A3 A A A’ A
Fidelity National Title Insurance Cc A A3 A A A’ B
Ticor Title Insurance Co A A3 A A A’ A
Security Union Title Insurance C¢ A A3 A A A’ B
Ticor Title Insurance Co. of Floric A A3 A A A’ B

The ratings of Standard & Poor’s (“S&P”), Moodytsvestors Service (“Moody’s”), A.M. Best Company
(“A.M. Best"), Fitch Ratings, Ltd. (“Fitch”), Demeth, and LACE Financial Corporation (“LACE") desmd
above are not designed to be, and do not serwvaessures of protection or valuation offered to gtees. These
financial strength ratings should not be reliedagtin respect to making an investment in our se@git

Investment Policies and Investment Portfolio

Our investment policy is designed to maximize togalirn through investment income and capital apaten
consistent with moderate risk of principal, whil®yiding adequate liquidity and complying with imel and
regulatory guidelines. We also make investmentsentain equity securities in order to take advaatafgperceived
value and for strategic purposes. Various staipslage what types of assets qualify for purposesapftal and
surplus and statutory unearned premium reservesn#fmge our investment portfolio and do not utittred party
investment managers. Due to the magnitude of anrsiment portfolio in relation to our claims logsserves, we do
not specifically match durations of our investmentthe cash outflows required to pay claims, lutthnage
outflows on a shorter time frame. Maintaining shodurations on our investment portfolio allowstasnitigate our
interest rate risk and, in a rising interest rateinment, to increase our investment revenuechvimay offset
some of the decline in premiums and service rev@mgewould expect in such an environment.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the carrying ayevhich approximates the fair value, of total
investments excluding investments in unconsolidaféitlates was $3.4 billion and $4.0 billion, resgively.

We purchase investment grade fixed maturity saesriselected non-investment grade fixed matuatusties
and equity securities. The securities in our ptidfare subject to economic conditions and normatkat risks and
uncertainties.

The following table presents certain informatiogarding the investment ratings of our fixed majupiortfolio
at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

December 31

2007 2006

Amortized % of % of Amortized % of % of

Rating(1) Cost Total Fair Value Total Cost Total Fair Value Total
(Dollars in thousands)

AAA $1,681,54 60.(% $1,706,83. 60.% $1,866,28 63.6% $1,851,18! 63.8%
AA 597,60t 21.2 602,88: 21.4 550,07 18.¢ 544,62: 18.¢
A 399,99! 14.5 399,07 14.1 380,55! 13.C 374,10t 12.€
BBB 100,78 3.€ 97,34( 3.t 91,32¢ 3.1 88,99¢ 3.C
BB 3,91: 0.1 3,821 0.1 8,91¢ 0.3 7,74¢ 0.2
Other 19,78t 0.7 14,61¢ 0.t 29,95 1.C 35,30: 1.2

$2,803,63. 100.% $2,824,57. 100.%6 $2,927,11° 100.% $2,901,96:- 100.(%

(1) Ratings as assigned by Standard & I's Ratings Grouf
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The following table presents certain informatiogaeding contractual maturities of our fixed matusecurities
at December 31, 2007:

December 31, 200°

Amortized % of % of

Maturity Cost Total Fair Value Total
(Dollars in thousands)

One year or les $ 303,94. 10.8% $ 303,28t 10.8%
After one year through five yea 1,252,86! 447 1,262,88! 447
After five years through ten yee 886,72( 31.¢ 895,93! 31.7
After ten years 360,09¢ 12.€ 362,45( 12.¢
Mortgagebacked securitie 14 — 15 —

$2,803,63. 100.0% $2,824,57. 100.0%

Expected maturities may differ from contractual unies because certain borrowers have the righaticor
prepay obligations with or without call or prepayrmpenalties. Fixed maturity securities with an #ized cost of
$433.6 million and a fair value of $437.9 milliorere callable at December 31, 2007.

Our equity securities at December 31, 2007 and 2006isted of investments in various industry gsoapa
cost basis of $96.1 million and $216.6 million,pestively, and fair value of $93.3 million and $2®illion,
respectively. There were no significant investmémtsanks, trust and insurance companies at Dece®ih@007 o
2006.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, we held $738.4anikind $154.0 million, respectively, in investmethist
are accounted for using the equity method (see@aitNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Short-term investments, which consist primarilyseturities purchased under agreements to reseimeucial
paper and money market instruments which have igmal maturity of one year or less, are carriedrabrtized
cost, which approximates fair value. As of Decentfgr2007 and 2006, shddrm investments amounted to $42
and $848.4 million, respectively.

Our investment results for the years ended DeceBibe2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Net investment income(: $ 219,77 $ 244,18 $ 177,16
Average invested ass¢ $4,414,95  $5,088,86. $4,711,41
Effective return on average invested as 5.C% 4.8% 3.8%

(1) Net investment income as reported in our Consaiti&tatements of Earnings has been adjusted
presentation above to provide the tax equivalegitlypn tax exempt investmen

Employees

As of January 31, 2008, we had approximately 15f60Qime equivalent employees. During 2006 an©®?2,0
we sought to reduce our head count as activityirtide segment declined. At our Fidelity Natiorfalle Group
segment, we have reduced our employees by abdd@ 8iring 2007 and 1,700 during 2006. We beliewt dlr
relations with employees are generally good. Ndrmmuo employees are subject to collective barggrsigreements.

Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

The statements contained in this Form 10-K or inather documents or in oral presentations or other
statements made by our management that are ndy istorical are forwardeoking statements within the mean
of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 andt®& 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984|uding
statements regarding our expectations, hopes tioten or strategies regarding the future. These
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statements relate to, among other things, futmanftial and operating results of Fidelity. In maages, you can
identify forward-looking statements by terminolagych as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,”anticipate,”
“believe,” “estimate,” “predict,” “potential,” oréontinue,” or the negative of these terms and atberparable
terminology. Actual results could differ materiafpm those anticipated in these statements asudt igf a number
of factors, including, but not limited to:

» changes in general economic, business, and politicalitions, including changes in the financialrkeds;

« adverse changes in the level of real estate agtiwiich may be caused by, among other things, bigh
increasing interest rates, a limited supply of mage funding, or a weak U.S. econot

« compliance with extensive government regulationwfoperating subsidiaries, and adverse changes in
applicable laws or regulations or the applicatibthem by regulators

 regulatory investigations of the title insuranceustry;

* our business concentration in the State of Califgrthhe source of approximately 17% of our titlstirance
premiums;

 our potential inability to find suitable acquisitieandidates, as well as the risks associatedagihisitions
in lines of business that will not necessarily ingitked to our traditional areas of focus or diffibes in
integrating acquisitions

« our dependence on distributions from our title lasiwe underwriters as our main source of cash 1
« competition from other title insurance companies]
« other risks detailed elsewhere in this documentiamdir other filings with the SE(

We are not under any obligation (and expresshaiscany such obligation) to update or alter ounfard-
looking statements, whether as a result of newrinédion, future events or otherwise. You shouletidly conside
the possibility that actual results may differ nmitdy from our forward-looking statements.

Additional Information

Our website address is www.fnf.com. We make avkil&iee of charge on or through our website our dain
Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 1@Qrrent Reports on Form 8-K and all amendmentkdee
reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 18(al5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19%%&lamended, as
soon as reasonably practicable after such matsréctronically filed with or furnished to theGeities and
Exchange Commission. However, the information foandur website is not part of this or any otheuore

Item 1A. Risk Factors

In addition to the normal risks of business, wesangject to significant risks and uncertainties|uding those
listed below and others described elsewhere in&hisual Report on Form 10-K. Any of the risks désed herein
could result in a significant or material adverffe@ on our results of operations or financial dibion.

General
If adverse changes in the levels of real estate\att occur, our revenues may decline.

Title insurance revenue is closely related to #vell of real estate activity which includes sateertgage
financing and mortgage refinancing. The levelseafl estate activity are primarily affected by therage price of
real estate sales, the availability of funds tarfice purchases and mortgage interest rates. Botlothme and the
average price of residential real estate transasti@ve recently experienced declines in many patte country,
and it is uncertain how long these trends will gmn¢. Further, through the end of the third quaofe2007, interest
rates have risen from record low levels in 2008ulting in reductions in the level of mortgage meficings and tot
mortgage originations through 2007.
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We have found that residential real estate actiyitjerally decreases in the following situations:

« when mortgage interest rates are high or increa
« when the mortgage funding supply is limited,; i
« when the United States economy is we

Declines in the level of real estate activity o Hverage price of real estate sales are likedylt@rsely affect
our title insurance revenues. The Mortgage Bankesociation currently projects residential mortgagaduction ir
2008 to be $2.0 trillion, which would representéaOP6 decline relative to 2007. The MBA further gaif that the
16.0% decrease will result from purchase transastieclining from $1.2 trillion in 2007 to $0.9lion in 2008 or
21.3% and refinance transactions dropping from $ill®n in 2007 to $1.0 trillion in 2008, or 10%8.

If we observe changes in the rate of title insuranclaims, it may be necessary for us to record &iddal
charges to our claim loss reserve. This may resualtower net earnings and the potential for earnisg/olatility.

At each quarter end, our recorded reserve for clag®es is initially the result of taking the priecorded
reserve for claim losses, adding the current pionis that balance and subtracting actual paitinddrom that
balance, resulting in an amount that managementdbmpares to the actuarial point estimate providede
actuarial calculation. Due to the uncertainty amtfjment used by both management and our actuaryltouate
liability may be greater or less than our curre&serves and/or our actuary’s calculation. If theorded amount is
within a reasonable range of the actuary’s poititnege, but not at the point estimate, managem&sgsses other
factors in order to be comfortable with the positaf the recorded reserve within a range. Theseifaowhich are
more qualitative than quantitative, can change fpamod to period and include items such as cuttrents in the
real estate industry (which management can adses&r which there is a time lag in the developtradithe data
used by our actuary), the stratification of cer@aims (large vs. small), improvements in the Camps claims
management processes, and other cost saving mgea$uhe recorded amount is not within a reasomadhge of
the actuary’s point estimate, we would record agdand reassess the long-term provision on amafd basis.

As a result of adverse claim loss development @ policy years, we recorded charges in 2007 itogal
$217.2 million, or $159.5 million net of income &5 to our provision for claim losses. These clavgere recorde
in addition to our 7.5% provision for claim loss@bese charges brought our reserve position toea teat
represents our best estimate of our ultimate ligbWe will reassess the provision to be recoritefiiture periods
consistent with this methodology and can make sarasice that we will not need to record chargekerfuture to
increase reserves in respect of prior periods.

Our insurance subsidiaries must comply with extersiregulations. These regulations may increase oasts
or impede, or impose burdensome conditions on, @usi that we might seek to take to increase the neass of
those subsidiaries.

Our insurance businesses are subject to exteregiudation by state insurance authorities in eaate $h which
they operate. These agencies have broad admiiisteatd supervisory power relating to the followiaghong othe
matters:

« licensing requirement:

« trade and marketing practice

e accounting and financing practict

« capital and surplus requiremer

« the amount of dividends and other payments madedawyance subsidiarie

 investment practice:

* rate schedule:

 deposits of securities for the benefit of policyderks;

« establishing reserves; a

« regulation of reinsuranc
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Most states also regulate insurance holding conegdikie us with respect to acquisitions, changesafrol
and the terms of transactions with our affiliatette regulations may impede or impose burdens@mdittons on
our ability to increase or maintain rate level®orother actions that we may want to take to enhanc operating
results. In addition, we may incur significant st the course of complying with regulatory reguients. We
cannot assure you that future legislative or regmyachanges will not adversely affect our busingssrations. See
“Business — Regulation.”

State regulation of the rates we charge for titlessurance could adversely affect our results of ogons.

Our title insurance subsidiaries are subject temsite rate regulation by the applicable state @gerin the
jurisdictions in which they operate. Title insuranates are regulated differently in the varioasest, with som
states requiring the subsidiaries to file rate®tesuch rates become effective and some statesifiyating the
rates that can be charged. In almost all statedioh our title subsidiaries operate, our ratestmosbe excessive,
inadequate or unfairly discriminatory. See the fattor below relating to regulatory conditionsCalifornia.

Regulatory investigations of the insurance industmyay lead to fines, settlements, new regulatioremgal
uncertainty, which could negatively affect our reks of operations.

We receive inquiries and requests for informatimmf state insurance departments, attorneys gemedabdther
regulatory agencies from time to time about varimagters relating to our business. Sometimes ttadsethe form
of civil investigative subpoenas. We attempt topmrate with all such inquiries. From time to times are assessed
fines for violations of regulations or other master enter into settlements with such authoritibgctvrequire us to
pay money or take other actions. These fines mayjdmaficant and actions we are required to takg adversely
affect our business.

Because we are dependent upon California for approately 17 percent of our title insurance premiumsyr
business may be adversely affected by regulatorydit@mns in California.

California is the largest source of revenue fortithe insurance industry and, in 2007, Califorbiased
premiums accounted for 33.0% of premiums earnesuipydirect operations and 3.0% of our agency premiu
revenues. In the aggregate, California accountedgproximately 16.5% of our total title insuramgremiums for
2007. A significant part of our revenues and patitity are therefore subject to our operation€alifornia and to
the prevailing regulatory conditions in Californfdverse regulatory developments in California, ath¢ould
include reductions in the maximum rates permittede charged, inadequate rate increases or modarfuental
changes in the design or implementation of thef@alia title insurance regulatory framework, coblve a materi
adverse effect on our results of operations arahfiral condition.

In January 2007, the California Insurance Commrssicubmitted to the California Office of Admingtive
Law (the “OAL”") proposed regulations (the “Propoggegulations”) that would have significant effeatsthe title
insurance industry in California. On February 20072, the OAL disapproved the Proposed RegulationsJune 2¢
2007, the California Department of Insurance (16®1") submitted a modified version of the Propog&ehulations
to the OAL. The only substantive change in this ified version of the Proposed Regulations was taydthe
implementation dates by approximately one year. OA& approved the modified version of the Proposed
Regulations on July 26, 2007 (as approved, the tReigns”) and filed them with the California Seteng of State.
Notwithstanding the promulgation of the Regulatioms, as well as others, have been engaged insdimns witt
the CDI regarding possible industry reforms thay mesult in the CDB decision to modify or repeal the Regulat
prior to their implementation. In the event that 8Dl does not modify or repeal the Regulationemio their
implementation, the Regulations are expected te Is@ynificant effects on the title insurance indpgt California.
Among other things, the Regulations set “maximuatés, effective as of October 1, 2010, for tithe @scrow usin
industry data to be reported through the statisgitzan described below and published by the CDhddition, the
Regulations establish an interim reduction ofitl#t and escrow rates effective October 1, 2018efCDI is unable
to publish the data necessary for the calculatfidth@maximum rates by August 1, 2010. These imte&te
reductions are intended to roll rates back so thatffect, premiums would be
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charged on the basis of real property values fitwgryear 2000. Title insurers would be requirecethuce their rates
to a level below their 2000 rates, with the amafrthe reduction determined by a formula adjusforgeal estate
appreciation and inflation. We are concerned thatréduced rates set by the Regulations will sicanitly reduce
the title and escrow rates that are charged irf@ala, while precluding title insurers from seakirelief from those
reduced or maximum rates. In addition, the Reguiaticreate a detailed statistical plan, and recpsioh title
insurer, underwritten title company, and controksgrow company to collect data at the individtehs$action level
beginning on January 1, 2009, and to report sutdtdethe CDI on an annual basis beginning Aprjl ZmL0.

Compliance with the data collection and reportiaguirements of the Regulations would necessitate a
significant revision and augmentation of our erigtdata collection and accounting systems befaorealy 1, 2009,
and would require a significant expenditure to ctynwath the April 30, 2010 reporting deadline. Tregjuired rate
reductions and maximum rates would significantlyuee the title insurance rates that our subsidiaram charge,
and would likely have a significant negative impaatour California revenues. In addition, the imsed cost of
compliance with the statistical data collection agporting requirements would negatively impact cast of doing
business in California. California is the largestice of revenue for the title insurance industrgluding for us.

We continue to meet with the CDI to discuss possibbdifications to the Regulations and alternatties
could result in the repeal of the Regulations ptiotheir initial implementation. On October 5, Z0€he California
Insurance Commissioner sent a letter to the tideiiance industry outlining a series of acts tleatds agreed to
undertake in an effort to minimize the impact of Regulations and to lay further groundwork foioagible
resolution involving the modification or repealtbE Regulations prior to their initial implementati Among other
things, the California Insurance Commissioner staiesuch letter that (i) the CDI will propose st#gial changes
to the data collection and reporting requiremefith® Regulations that are designed to minimize g@ance costs,
(i) the CDI will delay all effective dates in tlegulations by one year, which will have the effefatleferring the
date on which the industry would be required tonsitilits first statistical report under the Regudas to April 30,
2011, and deferring the first possible rate redunctinder the Regulations to October 1, 2011, andf {he industry
works with the CDI to enact substantive alternateferms, the CDI is willing to eliminate the maxim rate
formula altogether. In addition, we are exploriiigétion alternatives in the event that the CDéslmot modify or
repeal the Regulations, including a possible latxchallenging the CDI's authority to promulgateera¢gulations
and statistical plan regulations related thereto.

If the rating agencies downgrade our Company, owsults of operations and competitive position irettitle
insurance industry may suffer.

Ratings have always been an important factor iabdishing the competitive position of insurance pamies.
Our title insurance subsidiaries are rated by 98&ody’s, Fitch, A.M. Best, Demotech and LACE. Rasrreflect
the opinion of a rating agency with regard to auiance company’s or insurance holding companganiial
strength, operating performance and ability to nitsaibligations to policyholders and are not ea#ibns directed
to investors. Our ratings are subject to continpexdodic review by those entities and the contintegdntion of
those ratings cannot be assured. If our ratingseahgéced from their current levels by those ergjt@ur results of
operations could be adversely affected.

Our rate of growth could be adversely affected iare unable to acquire suitable acquisition candtds.

As part of our growth strategy, we have made numeszquisitions and we plan to continue to acquire
complementary businesses, products and servicéssirategy depends on our ability to identify ahié acquisitio
candidates and, assuming we find them, to financh acquisitions on acceptable terms. We haverfistty used,
and in the future may continue to use, a varietyafrces of financing to fund our acquisitionsjuding cash from
operations, debt and equity. Our ability to finaoce acquisitions is subject to a number of risgksluding the
availability of adequate cash reserves from opamnator of acceptable financing terms and variahittitour stock
price. These factors may inhibit our ability to pue attractive acquisition targets. If we are uaablacquire suitak
acquisition candidates, we may experience slowarr.
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Our management has articulated a willingness to kegowth through acquisitions in lines of businesisat will
not necessarily be limited to our traditional area$ focus or geographic areas. This expansion ofrdwsiness
subjects us to associated risks, such as the divaref management’s attention and lack of experienin
operating such businesses, and may affect our credid ability to repay our debt.

Our management has stated that we may make adopssih lines of business that are not directld tie or
synergistic with our core operating segments. Adicgly, we have in the past year acquired, and imalye future
acquire, businesses in industries or geographasamih which management is less familiar than veewdth our
core businesses. These activities involve risksabald adversely affect our operating resultshsag diversion of
management’s attention and lack of substantial iempee in operating such businesses. There cao hearantee
that we will not enter into transactions or makequasitions that will cause us to incur additionabt] increase our
exposure to market and other risks and cause editar financial strength ratings to decline.

We may encounter difficulties managing our growtmd successfully integrating new businesses, whichild
adversely affect our results of operations.

We have historically achieved growth through a cioration of developing new products and services,
increasing our market share for existing produwstsl making acquisitions. Part of our strategy isusue
opportunities to diversify and expand our operatiby acquiring or making investments in other conigs The
success of each acquisition will depend upon:

 our ability to integrate the acquired busir' operations, products and personi

 our ability to retain key personnel of the acquibediness

 our ability to expand our financial and managenoamitrols and reporting systems and procedt
« our ability to maintain the customers and goodufithe acquired business; a

« any unexpected costs or unforeseen liabilities@ata with the acquired busine

The integration of two previously separate compaisea challenging, time-consuming and costly msec# is
possible that the integration process could reésulie loss of key employees, the disruption ohemmmpany’s
ongoing businesses or inconsistencies in standeodsiols, procedures and policies that adversifgeach
company'’s ability to maintain relationships wittpgliers, customers and employees or to achievarittieipated
benefits of the combination. In addition, any ssstel integration of companies will require the idation of
significant management resources, which will terapityr detract attention from our day-to-day bussess

We are a holding company and depend on distribusdnom our subsidiaries for cash.

We are a holding company whose primary assetdarsecurities of our operating subsidiaries. Oilityalbo
pay interest on our outstanding debt and our aibégations and to pay dividends is dependent erathility of our
subsidiaries to pay dividends or make other digtidims or payments to us. Our subsidiaries arehbligated to
make funds available to us. If our operating subsigs are not able to pay dividends to us, we naybe able to
meet our obligations or pay dividends on our comstock.

Our title insurance and specialty insurance suas&l must comply with state laws which requirerhe
maintain minimum amounts of working capital, sugpéind reserves, and place restrictions on the anodun
dividends that they can distribute to us. Complkawith these laws will limit the amounts our redathsubsidiaries
can dividend to us. During 2008, our title insuneil be able to pay dividends or make distribudo us without
prior regulatory approval of approximately $251.ilion.

Our specialty insurance segment is a smaller, grgwperation and, as a result, it will likely béidult under
current circumstances for it to be a significantrse of cash to us.
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We could have conflicts with FIS, and our chairmasf our board of directors is also the chairman dfd board
of directors of FIS.

Conflicts may arise between FIS and us as a refolir ongoing agreements and the nature of opeive
businesses. We will seek to manage any potentidlicts through our agreements with FIS and throagérsight
by independent members of our board of directocsvév¥er, there can be no assurances that such rasasilirbe
effective or that we will be able to resolve altgmtial conflicts.

Some of our executive officers and directors ownsgantial amounts of FIS stock and stock optionshS
ownership could create or appear to create potertidlicts of interest when our directors and offis are faced
with decisions that involve FIS.

William P. Foley, I, is the chairman of our boarfldirectors and the executive chairman of the thadiFIS.
As a result of his roles, he has obligations tamg to FIS and may have conflicts of interest wétbpect to matters
potentially or actually involving or affecting oand FIS’s respective businesses. In addition, Mieymay also
have conflicts of time with respect to his multiptsponsibilities. If his duties to either of thesenpanies require
more time than Mr. Foley is able to allot, then dwersight of that company activities could be diminished. Fina
five of our directors, including Mr. Foley, are aldirectors of FIS.

If the 2006 Distribution does not constitute a tévee distribution under Section 355 of the Intern&evenue
Code or the Old FNF-FIS merger does not constititd¢ax free reorganization under Section 368(a) bkt
code, then we may have to indemnify FIS or Old FNiér payment of taxes and tax-related losses. FNFyrize
affected by significant restrictions with respect tertain actions that could jeopardize the taxdrstatus of the
distribution or merger.

Under a tax disaffiliation agreement, which we werguired to enter into with Old FNF and FIS a®adition
to the closing of the 2006 Distribution, we areuiegd to indemnify Old FNF and FIS for taxes andfalated
losses (including stockholder suits) if the 2006tBibution was determined to be taxable eitherlsbENF or the
Old FNF stockholders or both, unless such advestermhination was the result of a breach by FISsodgreement
not to take any action within its control that wiglause the 2006 Distribution to be taxable ordéselt of an
acquisition of FIS stock within the control of Fdé8an FIS subsidiary. Old FNF estimated that thewmhof our
indemnification obligation for the amount of tax &td FNF’s transfer of our stock in the distribution coutgib the
range of $150 million and possibly greater depemdin, among other things, the value of our stockatime of th
2006 Distribution. In addition, we are required anthe tax disaffiliation agreement to indemnifyd®NF and FIS
for taxes and tax-related losses (including stotddrosuits) in the event the Old FNFFS merger were determinec
be taxable. Old FNF estimated that the amount ofralemnification obligation for the amount of tax Old FNF’s
transfer and retirement of its FIS stock in the gmercould be in the range of $1 billion and possdreater
depending on, among other things, the value of=$8ck at the time of the merger.

Even if the 2006 Distribution otherwise qualifiesaspin-off under Section 355 of the Internal RexeCode
of 1986, as amended, which we refer to as theriatéevenue Code, the distribution of our commouisto the
Old FNF stockholders may not qualify as tax fre®©td FNF (or its successor upon the consummatidghef
merger, FIS) under Section 355(e) of the Interrelddue Code, if 50% or more of our stock is acgua® part of a
plan or series of related transactions that indutie 2006 Distribution.

In order to help preserve the tax free treatmettt®f2006 Distribution, we have agreed not to tdeaain
actions without first obtaining the consent of agrtofficers of FIS or obtaining an opinion fronmationally
recognized law firm or accounting firm that sucmsaction will not cause the 2006 Distribution éotéxable under
Section 355(e). In general, such actions woulduie) for a period of two years after the 2006 [hstion,
engaging in certain transactions involving (i) #uguisition of our stock or (ii) the issuance ofss of our stock.

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation magrevent us from receiving the benefit of certainrporate
opportunities.

Because FIS may engage in some of the same adiuitiwvhich we engage, there is a risk that we beain
direct competition with FIS over business actidtad corporate opportunities. To address thesn{ai
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conflicts, a corporate opportunity policy is incorgted into our certificate of incorporation. Amouwifper things, th
policy provides that FIS has no duty not to competh us. The policy also limits the situationswhich one of our
directors or officers, if also a director or offiagf FIS, must offer corporate opportunities toofisvhich such
individual becomes aware. These provisions may ling corporate opportunities of which we are magare or
which are offered to us.

The markets in which our principal operating subsaties operate are highly competitive. Some of our
competitors have greater resources than we, andway face competition from new entrants with altethae
products or services.

The title insurance industry is highly competitivecording to Demotech, the top five title insuranc
companies accounted for 92.6% of net premiums c@itein 2006. Over 40 independent title insurararapanies
accounted for the remaining 7.4% of the market. Ailmaber and size of competing companies varidsardifferen
geographic areas in which we conduct our title iasae business. In our principal markets, compstittclude
other major title underwriters such as The Firstetican Corporation, LandAmerica Financial Groug, li©ld
Republic International Corporation and Stewart infation Services Corporation, as well as numercler title
insurance companies, underwritten title comparied,independent agency operations at the regiowioaal
level. These smaller companies may expand intar otizekets in which we compete.

Also, the removal of regulatory barriers might fegunew competitors entering the title insurabesiness,
and those new competitors may include companigdtha greater financial resources than we do asdgss otht
competitive advantages. Competition among the ntéjerinsurance companies, expansion by smallgiorel
companies and any new entrants with alternativdymts could affect our business operations anchdiad
condition.

From time to time, we adjust the title insurandesave charge in a particular state as a resabwipetitive
conditions in that state. Changes in price coultehen adverse impact on our results of operatalttspugh its
ultimate impact will depend, among other thingstteavolume and mix of our future business in #tate and
within various portions of the state.

The markets for our other products and serviceslaevery competitive, and we expect the markatsii of
our products and services to remain highly comipetiOur failure to remain competitive may have atenial
adverse effect on our business, financial condiiog results of operations.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Commen

None.
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Item 2. Properties

The Company has its corporate headquarters oantgas in Jacksonville, Florida, which it leasesrfrits
former affiliate, FIS. The majority of our brancffices are leased from third parties. See note Kdtes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As of December 31, 2007, we leased office and gtospace as follows:

Number of
Locations
California 44F
Texas 144
Arizona 137
lllinois 11t
Florida 86
Oregon 81
Washingtor 70
New York 34
Nevads 33
Ohio 31
Indiana 29
Michigan 26
North Caroline 26
Coloradao 20
Pennsylvani: 19
New Jerse 16
Hawaii 15
Wisconsin 14
Kansas and Virginia(1 11
Maryland, Minnesota, and Tennesset 10
Missouri 9
Oklahoma 8
Connecticut, Louisiana and New Mexico 7
Georgia, Massachusetts and Montan. 6
Canade 5
Alabama 4
South Carolin: 3
Maine 2
Washington D.C., Idaho, Kentucky, Mississippi, N&dka, New Hampshire, Rhode Island and Vern
Q) 1

(1) Represents the number of locations in each sttt

Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

In the ordinary course of business, we are involmedarious pending and threatened litigation nrattelated
to our operations, some of which include claimspfonitive or exemplary damages. We believe thaatmns,
other than those listed below, depart from custgrtiggation incidental to our business. As backgrd to the
disclosure below, please note the following:

» These matters raise difficult and complicated factnd legal issues and are subject to many uricées
and complexities, including but not limited to tinederlying facts of each matter, novel legal iss

21




Table of Contents

variations between jurisdictions in which mattems laeing litigated, differences in applicable laarsl judicial
interpretations, the length of time before manyhese matters might be resolved by settlementrougn
litigation and, in some cases, the timing of tlesolutions relative to other similar cases browgjainst other
companies, the fact that many of these matterpw@sdive class actions in which a class has nat bedified
and in which the purported class may not be cledefined, the fact that many of these matters wevohulti-
state class actions in which the applicable lawtHerclaims at issue is in dispute and therefordean, and the
current challenging legal environment faced byédargrporations and insurance companies.

« In these matters, plaintiffs seek a variety of rdieg including equitable relief in the form of ingtive and
other remedies and monetary relief in the formasfipensatory damages. In most cases, the monetary
damages sought include punitive or treble damagisn more specific information beyond the typeeaiief
sought is not available because plaintiffs haveregtiested more specific relief in their court diegs. In
addition, the dollar amount of damages soughteigifently not stated with specificity. In those casbere
plaintiffs have made a statement with regard to etemy damages, they often specify damages eitker ju
above or below a jurisdictional limit regardlesglud facts of the case. These limits representettie
jurisdictional threshold for bringing a case indeal court or the maximum they can seek witholimip
removal from state court to federal court. In oxperience, monetary demands in plaintiffs’ couegalings
bear little relation to the ultimate loss, if amye may experience. None of the cases describeavhiettudes
a statement as to the dollar amount of damagesrdigdalnstead, each of the cases includes a deimamd
amount to be proved at tri

» For the reasons specified above, it is not possibieake meaningful estimates of the amount oreafidoss
that could result from these matters at this tivile.review these matters on an ongoing basis atafdhe
provisions of Statement of Financial Accountingri@ards (“SFAS”) No. 5, “Accounting for Contingensjé
when making accrual and disclosure decisions. Vssessing reasonably possible and probable outcomes
we base our decision on our assessment of theatélioutcome following all appea

* We intend to vigorously defend each of these mattarthe opinion of our management, while somghege
matters may be material to our operating resultafiy particular period if an unfavorable outcorasults,
none will have a material adverse effect on ouraV&nancial condition

Several class actions are pending in Ohio (Dub®ecurity Union Title Insurance Company, filed on
March 12, 2003, in the Court of Common Pleas, CagaltCounty, Ohio and Randleman v. Fidelity National
Title Insurance Company, filed on February 15, 2B0he U.S. District Court for the Northern Distrbf Ohio,
Western Division) and Pennsylvania (Patterson delity National Title Insurance Company of New Ypfiked on
October 27, 2003 in the Court of Common Pleas tégkleny County, Pennsylvania; @y v. Ticor Title Insuranc
Company of Florida, filed on October 18, 2006 ia th.S. District Court for the Eastern District arPsylvania;
Cohen v. Chicago Title Insurance Company, filedlanuary 27, 2006 in the Court of Common Pleas dé&iphic
County, Pennsylvania; and Guizarri v. Ticor Tithsuirance Company, filed on October 17, 2006 inLkt& District
Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvanialegihg improper premiums were charged for titlainasce. These
cases allege that the named defendant companiied faiprovide notice of premium discounts to canets
refinancing their mortgages, and failed to givedists in refinancing transactions in violatiortlue filed rates. In
Dubin, the Company filed a Motion for Summary Judgmentolthis under submission and trial is scheduled for
early 2008. In Randlemarthe Court dismissed all causes of action exgaptiéd in fact contract and unjust
enrichment. Plaintiff's motion to certify a classsvgranted. In Pattersothe court sustained the Compasgiotion
to dismiss all counts except counts for fraud awds/folation of a consumer protection law. The Camys motion
for summary judgment on the remaining two causesctibn and the Plaintiff's motion for class ceddtion are
under submission. Our motions to dismiss were deimi¢he Cohen O’ Day and Guizarrcases, and classes have
been certified. The parties are proceeding withalisry.

A class action in Texas (Arevalo v. Chicago Titisurance Company and Ticor Title Insurance Compiéay,
on March 24, 2006 in the U.S. District Court foe Western District of Texas, San Antonio Divisiafigges that
the Company overcharged for recording fees in ArdgzdCalifornia, Colorado, Oklahoma and Texas. Thieseeks
to recover the recording fees for the class that eweercharged, interest and attorney’s fees. Taiatgdfs’ motion
for class certification and the Company’s motiomslismiss and for summary judgment are under sidomisA
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similar suit was pending in Kansas (Doll v. Chicagtle Insurance Company, filed on September 28626 the
U.S. District Court for the District of Kansas)aing that the Company charged consumers morethieaGounty
Recorder charges to record their documents in ootipn with closing transactions. Plaintiff's matito certify the
class was denied. This action has been dismissed.

Two class actions filed in Illinois (Chultem v. [Elity National Financial, Inc., Chicago Title and
Trust Company and Ticor Title Insurance Company @aktlla v. Fidelity National Financial, Inc., Chigo Title
and Trust Company and Ticor Title Insurance Compaggh filed on May 11, 2006 in the Circuit CourGmok
County, lllinois, County Department, Chancery Diorg allege the Companies violated the lllinoid& ihsurance
Act and the lllinois Consumer Fraud Act and haverbenjustly enriched through the practice of payiligpis
attorney’s agency fees. The complaint alleges #yenents are in exchange for the referral of busiaesl the
attorneys do not perform any “core title servicédthough the Company’s motions to dismiss andsiammary
judgment were granted, plaintiffs were permitteda did amend their complaints. Plain’ motion for class
certification was denied on February 22, 2008.

An amended complaint was filed in Illinois (Indeplent Trust v. Fidelity National Title Insurance Quemy of
New York, filed on June 26, 2006 in the United &saDistrict Court for the Northern District of Hiis, Easter
Division) related to the litigation spawned by ttefalcation of Intercounty Title Company of Illirspian agent of tt
Company in Chicago, lllinois. Plaintiff alleges tBempany wrongfully used its funds to pay moniegdwy the
Company to customers of Intercounty. Plaintiff dasmcompensatory damages (which plaintiff allegesaliever
to be in excess of $20 million), punitive damaged ather relief.

In February 2008, thirteen putative class actioaeaeommenced against several title insurance coega
including Fidelity National Title Insurance Compa@hicago Title Insurance Company, and Ticor Titkeurance
Company (collectively, the “Fidelity Affiliates”)The complaints also name Fidelity National Finahdre.
(together with the Fidelity Affiliates, the “Fid&li Defendants”as a defendant based on its ownership of the Bic
Affiliates. The complaints, which are brought orhak of a putative class of consumers who purchéifed
insurance in New York, allege that the defendaatsspired to inflate rates for title insurance tiguhe
Title Insurance Rate Service Association, Inc. RSA"), a New York State-approved rate service oizgtion
which is also named as a defendant. Each of thelkedmis asserts a cause of action under the Shefmizend
several of the complaints include claims undemRbal Estate Settlement Procedures Act as well asYegk State
statutory and common law claims. The complaint& seenetary damages, including treble damages, dsawe
injunctive relief. The actions, which were filedtime United States District Court for the Easterstiizt of New
York and the United States District Court for thmuthern District of New York, are in their prelinairy stages.

We receive inquiries and requests for informatiamf state insurance departments, attorneys gemedadther
regulatory agencies from time to time about varimagters relating to our business. Sometimes ttadsethe form
of civil investigative subpoenas. We attempt toperate with all such inquiries. From time to times are assessed
fines for violations of regulations or other madter enter into settlements with such authoritibgctvrequire us to
pay money or take other actions. For a descripgfarertain pending regulatory matters in Califorrsiae Item 1A,
Risk Factors.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Hold¢

None.

23




Table of Contents

PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registran’'s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Mattersdaissuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Our common stock is traded on the New York StockHaxge under the symbol “FNF”. The following table
shows, for the periods indicated, the high anddaies prices of our common stock, as reported d&N#w York
Stock Exchange, and the amounts of dividends meesteclared on our common stock.

Cash Dividend:

High Low Declared

Year ended December 31, 2C

First quartel $26.21 $22.9: $ 0.3C

Second quarte 28.62 22.92 0.3C

Third quartel 24.2: 16.4¢€ 0.3C

Fourth quarte 17.81 13.1(C 0.3C
Year ended December 31, 2C

First quarte $25.7¢  $21.72 % 0.2¢

Second quarte 23.8¢ 18.8¢ 0.2¢

Third quartel 22.3¢ 17.92 0.2¢

Fourth quarte 24.3¢ 20.6( 0.3C

On February 1, 2008 the last reported sale pricmioEommon stock on the New York Stock Exchangs wa
$19.53 per share. As of February 1, 2008, we hadoapnately 4,843 stockholders of record.

On January 30, 2008, our Board of Directors foryndéclared a $0.30 per share cash dividend thtyiable
on March 27, 2008 to stockholders of record as afd¥l 13, 2008.

Our current dividend policy anticipates the paynafrquarterly dividends in the future. The declamat&nd
payment of dividends will be at the discretion af @oard of Directors and will be dependent uponfature
earnings, financial condition and capital requirateeOur ability to declare dividends is subjectdstrictions unde
our existing credit agreement. We do not beliewerdstrictions contained in our credit agreemetfif imithe
foreseeable future, adversely affect our abilitpay cash dividends at the current dividend rate.

Since we are a holding company, our ability to gaydends will depend largely on the ability of our
subsidiaries to pay dividends to us, and the ghilitour title insurance subsidiaries to do sauisjsct to, among
other factors, their compliance with applicableuiasce regulations. As of December 31, 2007, $1386@lion of
the Company’s net assets are restricted from dinigmyments without prior approval from the Depairits of
Insurance in the States where our title insuranbsidiaries are domiciled. During 2008, our dingctivned title
insurance subsidiaries can pay dividends or madteilditions to us of approximately $251.1 milliofthvout prior
approval. The limits placed on such subsidiariéditees to pay dividends affect our ability to pdividends.

On October 25, 2006, our Board of Directors appdow¢hree-year stock repurchase program under winch
can repurchase up to 25 million shares of our comsatock. We may make purchases from time to tinteéropen
market, in block purchases or in privately negetidransactions, depending on market conditionso#imet factors.
We began purchasing shares under this progranreguéar basis on April 30, 2007, and, through Ddoen31,
2007, we had repurchased a total of 9,675,000 sliar&183.1 million, or an average of $18.93 gwre. For more
information, please see “Liquidity and Capital Re@ses” in Item 7 of this Form 10-K.
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The following table summarizes purchases of eqgaturities by the issuer during the quarter ended
December 31, 2007:

(c) Total Number

of Shares (d) Maximum Number
(a) Total (b) Purchased as Pai of Shares that May
Number Average of Publicly Yet Be Purchasec
of Shares Price Paic Announced Plans Under the Plans or
Period Purchased per Share or Programs Programs(1)
10/1/07— 10/31/07 — N/A — 18,325,00
11/1/07— 11/30/07 2,000,000 $ 14.5¢ 2,000,001 16,325,00
12/1/07— 12/31/07 1,000,00I 16.41 1,000,00! 15,325,00
Total 3,000,000 $ 15.1¢ 3,000,001 15,325,00

(1) As of the last day of the applicable mor

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The information set forth below should be readanjanction with the consolidated financial statetseand
related notes and “Management’s Discussion andy&igbf Financial Condition and Results of Opetnagio
included elsewhere in this Form 10-Bertain reclassifications have been made to theg pgar amounts to confor
with the 2007 presentation.

Acquisitions among entities under common contrahsas Old FNF’'s 2006 contribution of assets tonus i
connection with the 2006 Distribution are not cdesed business combinations and are to be accofortatl
historical cost in accordance with Emerging Isshiaésk Force (“EITF”) 90-5, “Exchanges of Ownershiperests
between Enterprises under Common Control.” Furtleeenthe substance of that asset contribution2 @06
Distribution and the Old FNF-FIS merger is effeetiva reverse spin-off of FIS by Old FNF in accarcawith
EITF 02-11, “Accounting for Reverse Spinoffé&\tcordingly, the historical financial statementsQifi FNF becam
those of FNF. As a result, the data shown belowpésiods or dates prior to October 24, 2006, the ttee 2006
Distribution was completed, are the data of Old FiNEluding the results of both FIS and us (reféieeas FNT) as
subsidiaries of Old FNF. Following completion 0étB006 Distribution, however, the criteria to aatoier FIS as
discontinued operations as prescribed by SFAS M4, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal ajrig-Lived
Assets,” were not met. This is primarily due to oantinuing involvement with and significant influge over FIS
subsequent to the merger of Old FNF and FIS thraeoghmon board members, common senior management and
continuing business relationships. As a resultpfmiods prior to October 24, 2006, FIS continweld included in
our consolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2007(1) 2006(2) 2005(3) 2004(4) 2003(5)
(In thousands, except per share and other date

Operating Data:

Revenue $5,524,01 $9,436,10. $ 9,654,58 $8,295,821 $7,715,21!
Expenses
Personnel cost 1,700,93"  3,225,31 3,224,671  2,786,29  2,465,02
Other operating expens 1,109,43: 2,075,10. 1,702,35°  1,598,94. 1,448,13
Agent commission 1,698,21' 2,035,42 2,060,46° 2,028,921 1,823,24.
Depreciation and Amortizatic 130,09: 460,75( 406,25¢ 338,43 227,93
Provision for claim losse 653,87t 486,33: 480,55t 311,91¢ 287,13t
Interest expens 54,94 209,97. 172,32 47,21¢ 43,10:

5,347,49  8,492,89 8,046,641  7,111,72' 6,294,571

Earnings before income taxes and minc

interest 176,51: 943,20:. 1,607,941 1,184,09. 1,420,63
Income tax expens 46,77¢ 350,87: 573,39: 438,11 539,84:
Earnings before minority intere 129,73 592,33: 1,034,544 745,97 880,79¢
Minority interest (32 154,57( 70,44 5,01f 18,97¢

Net earningt $ 129,76¢ $ 437,76 $ 964,10t $ 740,96 $ 861,82
Per Share Data(6):
Basic net earnings per shi $ 0.6C $ 24C % 5.5¢€
Weighted average shares
outstanding, basic bas 216,58: 182,03: 173,46:
Diluted net earnings per she $ 0.5¢ $ 23¢ $ 5.5E
Weighted average shares outstanding,
diluted basis 219,98¢ 182,86: 173,57!
Unaudited pro forma net earnings per

share— basic and diluted(7 $ 4.2¢
Unaudited pro forma weighted average

share— basic and diluted(7 172,95:

Dividends declared per she $ 1.2C % 1.17 % 0.2¢

Balance Sheet Data

Investments(8 $4,101,82. $4,121,75. $ 4,564,18 $3,346,271 $2,689,81
Cash and cash equivalents 569,56 676,44 513,39: 331,22: 459,65!
Total asset 7,556,41. 7,259,55' 11,104,61  9,270,53! 7,263,17
Notes payabls 1,167,73! 491,16 3,217,01¢  1,370,55! 659,18t
Reserve for claim losses(1 1,388,47. 1,220,633 1,113,500 1,000,47 945,23
Minority interests and preferred stock of

subsidiary 53,86¢ 56,04« 636,30« 18,87 14,83¢
Stockholder equity 3,244,08: 3,474,36: 3,279,77"  4,700,09. 3,873,35!
Book value per share(1 $ 152 $ 157 $ 18.81
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Year Ended December 31,
2007(1) 2006(2) 2005(3) 2004(4) 2003(5)
(In thousands, except per share and other date

Other Data:
Orders opened by direct title operatic 2,259,801 3,146,201 3,615,401 3,680,201  4,820,70!
Orders closed by direct title operatic 1,434,800 2,051,500 2,487,000 2,636,300  3,694,00!
Provision for title insurance claim losse:

title insurance premiums(1! 13.2% 7.5% 7.2% 5.5% 5.4%
Title related revenue(12
Percentage direct operatic 55.4% 53.7% 56.4% 55.2% 60.(%
Percentage agency operati 44.€% 46.2% 43.€% 44.&% 40.(%

(1) Our financial results for the year ended Decemhie2807 include the results of various entitiesuiregl on
various dates during 200

(2) Beginning October 24, 2006, the date on which B@62Distribution were completed, our financial désuno
longer include the results of FIS. The operationBI8 continue to be included in our results foripes prior
to October 24, 2006. In addition, FIS’s financiesults for 2006 include the results of operationSertegy
Inc. (“Certegy”) since February 1, 2006, the datennich Certegy was acquired by FIS (see note Batés
to Consolidated Financial Statemen

(3) Our financial results for the year ended Decemle805 include in revenue and net earnings a
$318.2 million gain on sale relating to the issweatsubsidiary stock, approximately $100.0 million
additional income tax expense relating to the ithistion to our shareholders of a 17.5% interegtNdT and
additional minority interest expense related torthority interest issued in FNT and FIS. (See ot the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemer

(4) Our financial results for the year ended Decemhie2804 include the results of various entitiesuitegl on
various dates during 200

(5) Our financial results for the year ended Decemlie2803 include the results of our acquisition al AEL
Information Services, Inc. for the period from Agtj 2003, the acquisition date, through Decemlie2803
and include the results of operations of variolrepentities acquired on various dates during 2

(6) Our historical basic and diluted earnings per sfiar@006 and 2005 have been calculated using FN3sic
and diluted weighted average shares outstan

(7) Unaudited pro forma net earnings per share is ki using the number of outstanding shares ofFDIE
on a date prior to the distribution of FNT shae®©td FNF shareholder

(8) Investments as of December 31, 2007, 2006, 200B},200hd 2003 include securities pledged to secuse t
deposits of $513.8 million, $696.8 million, $656illion, $546.0 million and $448.1 million, respeaely.
Investments as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and @0ke securities pledged relating to our seasiti
lending program of $264.2 million, $305.3 millionch$138.7 million, respectivel

(9) Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31, 2008, 2005, 2004, and 2003 include cash pledged to
secure trust deposits of $193.5 million, $228.5iari| $234.7 million, $195.2 million, and $231.1lhain,
respectively. Cash and cash equivalents as of Deee8i, 2007, 2006 and 2005 include cash pledged
relating to our securities lending program of $87illion, $316.0 million, and $143.4 million, resgtively.

(10) As a result of adverse title insurance claim lesgatbpment on prior policy years, we recorded chsiig
2007 totaling $217.2 million, or $159.5 million reftincome taxes, to our provision for claim lossHsese
charges were recorded in addition to our 7.5% iorifor claim losse
(11) Book value per share is calculated as stockholaepgity at December 31 of each year presentedetiviyy

actual shares outstanding at December 31 of eatpyesentec
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(12) Includes title insurance premiums and escrow -related and other fee

Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
Selected quarterly financial data is as follows:

Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30,(1 December 31,(2)(z
(In thousands, except per share data)

2007
Revenue $1,369,06. $1,494,67 $ 1,364,160 $ 1,296,10:
Earnings (loss) before income taxes and

minority interes! 126,88 126,11¢ 2,69¢ (79,18))
Net earnings (loss 83,39¢ 84,83t 6,472 (44,93))
Basic earnings per she 0.3¢ 0.3¢ 0.0z (0.21)
Diluted earnings per sha 0.37 0.3¢ 0.0z (0.27)
Dividends paid per sha 0.3C 0.3C 0.3C 0.3C
2006
Revenue $2,354,49; $2,644,760 $ 2,634,82 $ 1,802,01:
Earnings before income taxes and minority

interest 219,74! 296,78: 295,48: 131,18¢
Net earning: 106,37: 132,62: 127,57: 71,19¢
Basic earnings per she 0.61 0.7¢ 0.74 0.34
Diluted earnings per sha 0.61 0.7¢ 0.7: 0.34
Dividends paid per sha 0.2¢ 0.2¢ 0.2¢ 0.3C

(1) Includes loss provision charge of $81.5 million$66.5 million net of income taxes, in 20!
(2) Includes loss provision charge of $135.7 million$@04.0 million net of income taxes, in 20!

(3) The quarter ended December 31, 2006 includes thtipns of FIS only through October 23, 2006. (See
note A of Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateis)e

Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the Consolidated Financial Statementsthed
Notes thereto and Selected Financial Data incladeslvhere in thiForm 10-K.

Overview

We are a holding company that is a provider, thhooigr subsidiaries, of title insurance, specialgurance,
claims management services, and information sesvidé& are one of the nation’s largest title insaeatompanies
through our title insurance underwriters — Fidehtgitional Title, Chicago Title, Ticor Title, SectyriUnion Title,
and Alamo Title — which issued approximately 27.@P4ll title insurance policies issued nationallyridg 2006.
We also provide flood insurance, personal lineariasce, and home warranty insurance through owiape
insurance subsidiaries. We are also a leading geowf outsourced claims management servicesge lemrporate
and public sector entities through our minority-@draffiliate, Sedgwick CMS (“Sedgwick”) and a prder of
information services in the human resources, ratadl transportation markets through another mipanitned
affiliate, Ceridian Corporation (“Ceridian”).

Prior to October 17, 2005, we were known as Figdiational Title Group, Inc. (“FNT”) and were a who
owned subsidiary of another publicly traded compafso called Fidelity National Financial, Inc. ((CFNF”). On
October 17, 2005, Old FNF distributed to its shaléérs a minority interest in FNT, making it a ntétjpowned,
publicly traded company. On October 24, 2006, QM Fransferred certain assets to us in returnHerigsuance of
45,265,956 shares of our common stock to Old FN&.FDIF then distributed to its shareholders ait®thares of
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our common stock, making FNT a stand alone puldinmany (the “2006 Distribution”On November 9, 2006, C
FNF was then merged with and into another of itssiliaries, Fidelity National Information Servicése. (“FIS”),
after which we changed our name to Fidelity Natidtimancial, Inc. (“FNF” or the “Company”). On Norder 10,
2006, our common stock began trading on the Nevk ¥bock Exchange under the trading symbol “FNF.d Ol
FNF’s chairman of the board and chief executiv&effis now our chairman of the board and the etkegu
chairman of the board of FIS. Other key membe®IdfFNF’s senior management have also continuad the
involvement at both FNF and FIS in executive cagesi Under applicable accounting principles, failog these
transactions, Old FNF's historical financial stagas, with the exception of equity and earningssbare, became
our historical financial statements, including theults of FIS through the date of our spin-offir®Id FNF. For
periods prior to October 24, 2006 our equity haanbderived from FNT'’s historical equity and ourtbigcal basic
and diluted earnings per share have been calculaiad FNT’s basic and diluted weighted averageesha
outstanding.

FNF currently has three reporting segments asvistio

« Fidelity National Title Group This segment consists of the operation of FNiEi&sinsurance underwriters
and related businesses. This segment provideditermsurance and escrow and other title-relatdices
including collection and trust activities, trus’s sales guarantees, recordings and reconvey:

« Specialty Insurance.The specialty insurance segment consists ofinestasidiaries that issue flood, home
warranty, homeowners, automobile and other perdoresd insurance policie

« Corporate and Other. The corporate and other segment consists ofgheations of the parent holding
company, certain other unallocated corporate owetlexpenses, the operations of Fidelity National Re
Estate Solutions, Inc. (“FNRES"), other smaller igti®ns, and the Company’s share in the operatbns
certain equity investments, including Sedgwick,i@ian and Remy International, In¢*Remy”).

Through October 23, 2006, the Company’s results ialdluded the operations of FIS as a separate esgigm
This segment provided transaction processing sesyionsisting principally of technology solutidos banks and
other financial institutions, credit and debit castvices and check risk management and relateitserfor retailer
and others. This segment also provided lender psirtg services, consisting principally of technglsglutions for
mortgage lenders, selected mortgage originatiorices such as title agency and closing servicdautte
management and mortgage information services. Ei®dit and debit card services and check risk gamant
services were added through its merger with Cerbegy(“Certegy”). This merger closed in Februafpg and as a
result these businesses are not included in Fissi€ial information prior to the closing.

Related Party Transactions

Beginning on October 24, 2006, the Company'’s fim@ratatements reflect transactions with FIS, whsch
related party. Prior to October 24, 2006, thesestrations were eliminated because FIS’ resultpefaiions were
included in our consolidated results.
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A list of related party items included in revenamsl expenses for periods subsequent to Octob@0D8, is as
follows (in millions):

October 24 -
Full Year December 31
2007 2006
Revenues
Agency title premiums earne $149.. $ 22.4
Interest 0.5 —
Total revenue 149.¢ 22.4
Expenses
Agency title commission $1322 % 19.5
Data processing cos 46.¢ 17.¢
Corporate services allocat (2.7 (1.5
Title insurance information expen 10.2 5.1
Other ree-estate related informatic 13.t 2.4
Software expens 53.7 3.1
Rental expens (8.2 0.7
License and cost sharil 7.8 1.2
Total expense $ 2532 $ 48.1

An FIS subsidiary acts as the title agent in tseasice of title insurance policies by title inswannderwriters
owned by us and in connection with certain trustdes guarantees, a form of title insurance isasqzhrt of the
foreclosure process. As a result, our title insaeasubsidiaries pay commissions on title insuraudieies sold
through FIS. These FIS operations generated regeiou¢he Company of $149.4 million for the yeaded
December 31, 2007 and $22.4 million for the pefioth October 24 through December 31, 2006, whictreeerd
as agency title premiums. We paid FIS commissiotisearate of approximately 89% of the premiumsegated,
equal to $132.2 million for the year ended Decen#ier2007 and $19.5 million for the period from Qgr 24
through December 31, 2006.

FIS provides information technology infrastructstgport, data center management and related ITosupp
services to us. Our expenses include amounts paditst for these services of $46.8 million for treay ended
December 31, 2007, and $17.6 million for the pefrodh October 24 through December 31, 2006. Intaidive
incurred software expenses relating to an agreemiéimia subsidiary of FIS that amounted to an espesf
$53.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2@did, $3.1 million for the period from October 24aiigh
December 31, 2006.

Historically, the Company has provided corporatwises to FIS. These corporate services includewating,
treasury, payroll, human resources, tax, legakhmsing, risk management, mergers and acquisiéindgeneral
management. As a result of the provision of corgosarvices by us to FIS, our expenses were reduced
$2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2@0id, $1.5 million for the period from October 24aigh
December 31, 2006.

On August 31, 2007, we completed the acquisitioRraperty Insight, LLC (“Property Insight”), a foenFIS
subsidiary, from FIS for $95 million in cash. Praydnsight is a leading provider of title planteiees for the
Company, as well as various national and regiondeuwriters. Property Insight primarily managesintsns and
updates the title plants that are owned by the GmypAdditionally, Property Insight manages potalrtitle plant
construction for the Company.

Through August 31, 2007, the title plant assetsevkral of our title insurance subsidiaries weraaged or
maintained by Property Insight, as a subsidiarlfl&. The underlying title plant information and tsedre were
owned by each of the Company’s title insurance omdiers, but FIS managed and updated the infoonati
return for either (i) a cash management fee oth@)right to sell that information to title inswsgincluding title
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insurance underwriters that the Company owns aner dhird party customers. In most cases, FIS esgansible
for keeping the title plant assets current and/filhctioning, for which the Company paid a fed-t& based on the
Company’s use of, or access to, the title plane Tbmpany’s payments to FIS under these arrangsmeme
$14.0 million for the period from January 1, thrbuugust 31, 2007, and $5.5 million for the periomin October
24 through December 31, 2006. In addition, eacliegdpe title insurance underwriter owned by usum received
a royalty on sales of access to its title plane&ssThe revenues from these title plant royaitiese $3.7 million for
the year ended December 31, 2007, and $0.4 mittiothe period from October 24 through December28D6.
The Company was also a party to agreements withtf&iSermit FIS and certain of its subsidiarieatoess and
use (but not resell) the starters databases anddbant databases of the Company’s title insurautesidiaries.
Starters databases are the Company’s databasesvafysly issued title policies and back plant ates contain
historical records relating to title that are negularly updated.

We also do business with additional entities of tH& provide real estate information to our ogeres, for
which we recorded expenses of $13.5 million forythar ended December 31, 2007, and $2.4 milliotHemperiod
from October 24 through December 31, 2006.

We also have certain license and cost sharing agmets with FIS. We recorded expenses relatingaseh
agreements of $7.8 million for the year ended Ddmmm31, 2007, and $1.2 million for the period fr@Qutober 24
through December 31, 2006.

Our expenses included expenses for a lease oédffiace and equipment to us from FIS for our catpor
headquarters and business operations, which weetddfy leases to FIS from us for office space,ifura and
equipment. For the year ended December 31, 200 heheffect of these leases offset our expenstbe iamount of
$8.2 million. The net amount included in expengeliese leases for the period from October 24 tjinou
December 31, 2006, was $0.7 million.

We believe the amounts earned by us or charges tmder each of the foregoing arrangements araufir
reasonable. We believe the commissions earnedasistent with the average rate that would be abkilto a thirc
party title agent given the amount and the geodcagiibtribution of the business produced and therisk of loss
profile of the business placed. In connection lightitle plant management and maintenance serpicesded by
FIS, we believe that the fees charged to us bywd® at approximately the same rates that FIS et similar
vendors charge unaffiliated title insurers. Theinfation technology infrastructure support and datater
management services provided to us by FIS aredvighin the range of prices that FIS offers toutaffiliated
third party customers for the same types of sesvielwever, the amounts we earned or that wereggedarnder
these arrangements were not negotiated at dem{gth, and may not represent the terms that wéatrhigve obtaine
from an unrelated third party.

Amounts due from/ (to) FIS were as follows:

December 31, 200° December 31, 200!
(In millions)
Note (payable to) receivable from F $(7.2) $12.5
Due to FIS 13.€ 5.2

Prior to September 30, 2007, FNF had a note rebkvalance of $12.5 million due from a subsidiaiyIS.
The Company earned interest revenue of $0.5 midiothis note for the year ended December 31, 2007.
September 30, 2007, the Company acquired certaging assets from FIS for $15 million. As partlost
acquisition, the $12.5 million note was forgivenddhe Company entered into an unsecured note [gat@bIS in
the amount of $7.3 million. FNF's interest expenaehis note was $0.1 million for the year endeddsber 31,
2007. Also in connection with this transaction, @@mpany assumed a $134.9 million non-recourse patable
(see note H of Notes to Consolidated Financialetants).

Through August 31, 2007, the Company paid amounBrdperty Insight for capitalized software devehamt
and for title plant construction. These amountduided capitalized software development costs of $llion for
the period from January 1 through August 31, 2@did, $1.9 million for the period from October 24athgh
December 31, 2006. Amounts paid to FIS for cagi¢aititle plant construction costs were $10.3 onillfor the yea
ended December 31, 2007, and $2.7 million for #mop from October 24 through December 31, 2006.
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FNF also capitalized software development costd fwaanother subsidiary of FIS in the amounts o53$8illion for
the year ended December 31, 2007, and $2.6 mftliothe period from October 24 through December28D6.

In August 2007, FNF’s Chairman of the Board, Witid&. Foley, Il, planned to sell 1,000,000 shareSNF
stock on the open market. Because the Company eti@elst purchasing shares of treasury stock orogen marke
at the same time, the Company agreed to purch@88,000 shares from Mr. Foley on August 8, 2007, fo
$22.1 million, or $22.09 per share, the marketepsetthe time of the purchase.

On December 6, 2007, the Company sold 1,000 slo&i®sries B Preferred Stock of Remy to its Chairrofin
the Board, William P. Foley, I, for a total of $1million, or $1,000 per share. This per sharegvias equal to the
per share price that the Company paid to acquéetiares.

The following is a detail of related party itemathvould have been included in revenues and expdosall
periods presented if these related party trangatiad not been eliminated during the periods poi@ctober 24,

2006.
2006 2005

Revenues

Agency title premiums earne $ 955 $091¢
Rental income earne — 5.0
Total revenue $ 955 $96.€
Expenses

Agency title commission $83¢ $80.¢
Data processing cos 82.¢ 56.¢€
Corporate services allocat (9.5 (29.0
Title insurance information expen 26.4 26.€
Other ree-estate related informatic 12.7 10.¢
Software expens 12.2 7.7
Rental expens 3.€ 3.8
License and cost sharil 9.3 11.¢
Total expense $221.2  $170.C

With the exception of the activity from October 2906 through December 31, 2006 detailed abovebaliv,
all of the income and expense amounts in the @iidee and discussed below were eliminated frontonsolidate
results of operations.

For 2006 and 2005, we recognized revenues of $88li6n and $91.9 million, respectively, for agentitye
premiums sold by an FIS subsidiary acting as dgifjent and our title insurance subsidiaries paidnsisigsions
associated with these title premiums to FIS inatmunts of $83.9 million and $80.9 million, respesly.

Through June 30, 2005, we leased equipment tosidiaty of FIS. Revenue relating to these leases wa
$5.0 million in 2005.

Our expenses included amounts paid to a subsidfdeyS for the provision by FIS to us of IT infrastture
support, data center management and related ITosuggrvices. For 2006 and 2005, expenses incuetated to
such FIS services totaled $82.8 million and $56ilan, respectively. In addition, we incurred seéire expenses
relating to an agreement with a subsidiary of Fi& aipproximated $12.2 million and $7.7 million 2006 and
2005, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 200&xpenses were reduced by $9.5 million and $29libm
respectively, related to the provision of corporsgevices to FIS from us.

For 2006 and 2005, our expenses to FIS for managesne maintenance of our title plant assets were
$28.9 million and $29.9 million, respectively. Rbe years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, teaues from
royalties on sales of access to our title planétassere $2.5 million and $3.0 million, respectvétxpenses for
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payments to FIS for real estate information progitteour operations were $12.7 million and $10.Bioni in 2006
and 2005, respectively.

Expenses related to license and cost sharing agrasmwith FIS were $9.3 million and $11.9 million2006
and 2005, respectively.

Allocations for the lease of office space to usdaor corporate headquarters and business operatiting
amounts of $5.1 million and $3.8 million were red®d in 2006 and 2005, respectively. In additiom,expenses
were reduced in 2006 by $1.5 million for a leaseftite space and the lease of an aircraft by & $o with no suc
reductions in 2005.

The Company capitalized software development quatsto FIS of $10.2 million and $3.7 million in@® and
2005, respectively, and title plant constructiostsgaid to FIS of $15.5 million and $6.2 million2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Business Trends and Conditions
Fidelity National Title Group

Title insurance revenue is closely related to &well of real estate activity which includes saleertgage
financing and mortgage refinancing. The levelseafl estate activity are primarily affected by therage price of
real estate sales, the availability of funds tarfice purchases, and mortgage interest rates. fatiers affecting
real estate activity include, but are not limiteddemand for housing, employment levels, famitsoime levels and
general economic conditions. Both the volume amdatrerage price of residential real estate traimsachave
recently experienced declines in many parts otthentry, and it is uncertain how long these trenlscontinue.
Further, interest rates have risen from recordlxels in 2003, resulting in reductions in the lesfemortgage
refinancings and total mortgage originations frad@£2 through 2007. We have found that residentgll estate
activity generally decreases in the following siitias:

« when mortgage interest rates are high or increa
« when the mortgage funding supply is limited,; i
« when the United States economy is we

Because commercial real estate transactions telne tioiven more by supply and demand for commesgiate
and occupancy rates in a particular area ratherliganacroeconomic events, our commercial reatetitie
insurance business can generate revenues whiclobdependent on the industry cycles discussedeabov

Because these factors can change dramaticallynueevels in the title insurance industry can alsange
dramatically. For example, from January 2001 thiodigne 2004, the Federal Reserve decreased intaiesby a
total of 550 basis points, bringing interest ratew/n to their lowest levels in recent history ancréasing the
volume of residential real estate purchases arndamde activity. From June 2004 through September 2the
Federal Reserve increased interest rates by aofod@5 basis points. In 2007, as interest rateadpustable rate
mortgages began to reset to higher rates, foredesan subprime mortgage loans increased to réeoets. This
resulted in a significant decrease in levels oilalsde mortgage funding as investors became wath®fisk
associated with investing in subprime mortgagedoémaddition, tighter lending standards combinéti a bearish
outlook on the real estate environment have capstzhtial home buyers to become reluctant to psehames.
The second half of 2007 was a particularly wealkogefior the level of mortgage originations. As auk, our title
insurance order counts and revenues have decrsalsstantially. The Federal Reserve has tried &vialle
investors’ concerns by reducing interest rates ttal of 75 basis points from September 2007 todb&ber 2007,
and 125 basis points in January 2008. Althoughrexenues had not yet benefited from these actisd a
December 2007, refinance activity has increasehdrbeginning of 2008 as homeowners respond tdebeease in
interest rates. Our open orders have increasdahuah it is still too early to tell whether thistigity will result in an
increase in closed orders. This increase in refi@activity is underscored by the Mortgage Bankexsociation’s
(“MBA™) current mortgage finance forecast, which predintgarease in the proportion of mortgage refinagsito
total mortgage originations from 50% in 2006 an@2@ 57% for the first half of 2008. The MBA foest predicts
a 48% refinance ratio in the second quarter of 26@8ording to the MBA's forecast,
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U.S. mortgage originations (including refinancing®re approximately $2.3 trillion, $2.7 trillionna $3.0 trillion ir
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The MBA’s Mogig&inance Forecast estimates a $2.0 trillion nageig
origination market for 2008, which would be a 16.68écrease from 2007. The MBA further forecasts tivatl 6.09
decrease will result from purchase transaction$irdeg from $1.2 trillion in 2007 to $0.9 trilliom 2008 or 21.3%
and refinance transactions dropping from $1.4drilko $1.0 trillion or 10.8%.

Historically, real estate transactions have prodwsssasonal revenue levels for title insurers. Tisé dalendar
quarter is typically the weakest quarter in terrheewenue due to the generally low volume of homlesduring
January and February. The third calendar quartebban typically the strongest in terms of revgmimarily due t
a higher volume of home sales in the summer maandshe fourth quarter is usually also strong dueommercial
customers desiring to complete transactions by-gadr Significant changes in interest rates magr #tese
traditional seasonal patterns due to the effetii®fcost of financing on the volume of real estatasactions.

Specialty Insurance

Our specialty insurance business participatesarNfRIP. We earn fees under that program for sgtflvod
claims and administering the program. Our speciakyrance revenues in 2005 were significantlyeased due to
fee revenues we earned from settling claims rel@talde year’'s major hurricanes, including KatriRéta and
Wilma.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The accounting estimates described below are thesmnsider critical in preparing our Consolidafétancial
Statements. Management is required to make essnaate assumptions that can affect the reported atsof
assets and liabilities and disclosures with resfmecontingent assets and liabilities at the datb® Consolidated
Financial Statements and the reported amountsvehtees and expenses during the reporting perioadlahamount
could differ from those estimates. See note A dfelddo the Consolidated Financial Statements fooee detailed
description of the significant accounting policieat have been followed in preparing our Consoéddtinancial
Statements.

Reserve for Claim LossesTitle companies issue two types of policies sibath the buyer and lender in real
estate transactions want to know that their inténethe property is insured against certain titdgects outlined in
the policy. An owner’s policy insures the buyeriagasuch defects for as long as he or she owngrtiyerty (as
well as against warranty claims arising out ofsh&e of the property by such owner). A lender’'sqyinsures the
priority of the lender’s security interest over ttlaims that other parties may have in the propditg maximum
amount of liability under a title insurance polisygenerally the face amount of the policy plusdbst of defending
the insured’s title against an adverse claim. Wimigest nontitle forms of insurance, including property andalty,
provide for the assumption of risk of loss arismg of unforeseen future events, title insuranceeseto protect the
policyholder from risk of loss from events that gaie the issuance of the policy.

Unlike many other forms of insurance, title inswwamequires only a ortmne premium for continuous cover:
until another policy is warranted due to changesroperty circumstances arising from refinancealesadditional
liens, or other events. Unless we issue the sulesequlicy, we receive no notice that our exposumger our polic
has ended and as a result we are unable to tra@dcthal terminations of our exposures.

Our reserve for claim losses includes reservekriown claims (“PLR”) as well as for losses that ééeen
incurred but not yet reported to us (“IBNR”), nétrecoupments. We reserve for each known claimdaseour
review of the estimated amount of the claim andctiests required to settle the claim. ReservesBbIR claims are
estimates that are established at the time theipremevenue is recognized and are based upon icstexperienc
and other factors, including industry trends, cléiss history, legal environment, geographic cogrsitions, and th
types of policies written. We also reserve for éssarising from escrow, closing and disbursemamttians due to
fraud or operational error.
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The table below summarizes our reserves for kndaime and incurred but not reported claims relateiitle
insurance.

As of As of
December 31 December 31
2007 % 2006 %
(In thousands)
PLR $ 214,24: 16.2% $ 202,19! 17.5%
IBNR 1,108,37! 83.8% 952,67 82.5%
Total Reservi $1,322,62; 100.% $1,154,87. 100.(%

Although most claims against title insurance pekcare reported relatively soon after the policy heen
issued, claims may be reported many years lateth&y nature, claims are often complex, vary dyeatdollar
amounts and are affected by economic and markelitimms and the legal environment existing at theetof
settlement of the claims. Estimating future tidbed payments is difficult because of the complexnesof title
claims, the long periods of time over which claians paid, significantly varying dollar amounts wdlividual claims
and other factors.

Our process for recording our reserves for claigsés begins with analysis of our loss provisioa.rat
Management forecasts ultimate losses for eachyppéiar based upon examination of historical pojiegr loss
emergence (development) and adjustment of the emeegpatterns to reflect policy year differencethaeffects c
various influences on the timing, frequency andesity of claims. Management also uses a techniaertelies on
historical loss emergence and on a premium-basgaisexe measurement. The latter technique is phatigu
applicable to the most recent policy years, whiahehfew reported claims relative to an expectddhale claim
volume. After considering historical claim lossemporting patterns and current market informatamg analyzing
guantitative and qualitative data provided by @gall, claims and underwriting departments, manageme
determines a loss provision rate, which it rec@sla percentage of current premiums. This lossgoovrate is set
to provide for losses on current year policies. Wiee been recording our loss provision at 7.5%efums durin
2006 and 2007. At each quarter end, our recordssthvre for claim losses is initially the result aking the prior
recorded reserve for claim losses, adding the ntumevision to that balance and subtracting agtaéd claims fror
that balance, resulting in an amount that managethen compares to the actuarial point estimateigeal in the
actuarial calculation.

Due to the uncertainty and judgment used by bothagement and our actuary, our ultimate liabilityyrba
greater or less than our current reserves andfoaiacuary’s calculation. If the recorded amounwithin a
reasonable range of the actuary’s point estimatendt at the point estimate, management assetfsasfactors in
order to be comfortable with the position of thearled reserve within a range. These factors, wéielmore
gualitative than quantitative, can change fromqato period, and include items such as currentén the real
estate industry (which management can assesspbwhich there is a time lag in the developmenthefdata used
by our internal actuary), the stratification ofteém claims (large vs. small), improvements in @@npany’s claims
management processes, and other cost saving mea$uhe recorded amount is not within a reasomadhge of
our internal actuary’s point estimate, we wouldorelca charge and reassess the long-term proviateron a go
forward basis. We will continue to reassess th&ipion to be recorded in future periods consisteittt this
methodology.

As of December 31, 2007, our initial recorded resdor claim losses was $1.187 billion, $97.3 raiillower
than our internal actuary’point estimate of $1.284 bhillion. As of SeptemB@y 2007, our initial recorded reserve
claim losses was $1.152 billion, $81.5 million lavilean our internal actuary’s estimate of $1.23Bdni. As a
result, at December 31, 2007 and at September087, 2nanagement determined that our initial re@bataounts
were outside of a reasonable range from our inktexctaary’s estimates and we recorded total charg2807 of
$217.2 million (made up of $81.5 million in therthiquarter and $135.7 million in the fourth quartaraddition to
our 7.5% provision for claim losses. These chargeslt in a balance of $1.323 billion in our titsurance claim
loss reserve, which is $39 million, or 3%, higheart the actuary’s point estimate but still withireasonable range.
Management believes the appropriate reserve ighifan the actuary’s point estimate because, fijuolgment, as
a result of the actuarial models and assumptioed,ube full extent of adverse development in thad of paid
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claims has not yet been fully reflected in the antis estimate at December 31, 2007. We believesiinzh adverse
paid development will result in an increase inmiite losses for prior years over and above thagegied by our
internal actuary’s point estimate, thus we havevipled for ultimate loss in excess of such estim@tdicy years
2005 and 2006 have exhibited significant adverse grad reported development versus our initiahestés and as
these policy years are not yet mature, they argesuto significant uncertainty as to how they widvelop in the
future. Please see Item IA, Risk Factors, “If weeve changes in the rate of title insurance claitmsay be
necessary for us to record additional charges talaim loss reserve. This may result in lower @etnings and the
potential for earnings volatility.”

The table below presents our title insurance lesekbpment experience for the past three years.

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Beginning balanc $1,154,87.  $1,068,07:. $ 987,07t
Reserve assumed/transfer — (8,51%) 1,00C
Claims loss provision related t

Current yea 285,03« 306,17¢ 319,87(
Prior years 217,21t 39,39¢ 36,63
Total claims loss provisio 502,25( 345,57¢ 356,50:

Claims paid, net of recoupments relatec

Current yea (17,049 (18,81Y (14,479
Prior years (317,459 (231,449 (262,027)
Total claims paid, net of recoupme (334,500 (250,267) (276,509

Ending balanci $1,322,62.  $1,154,87. $1,068,07

Title premiums $3,800,45!  $4,608,32'  $4,948,96!

Provision for claim losses as a percentage ofitiderance premium:

Current yea 7.5% 6.€% 6.5%
Prior years 5.7% 0.€% 0.7%
Total provision 13.2% 7.5% 7.2%

An approximate $38.0 million increase (decreas@unannualized provision for claim losses wouldwdf
our loss provision rate were 1% higher (lower),daagn 2007 title premiums of $3,800.5 million. A H96rease
(decrease) in our estimate of the reserve for clagses would result in an increase (decreasajripmvision for
claim losses of approximately $66.1 million.

Additionally, for our specialty insurance businessge had claims reserves of $65.8 million as afébaber 31
2007 and 2006.

Valuation of InvestmentsWe regularly review our investment portfolio factors that may indicate that a
decline in fair value of an investment is otherrtftamporary. Some factors considered in evaluatingther or not
a decline in fair value is other-than-temporanjude: (i) our ability and intent to retain the irstment for a period
of time sufficient to allow for a recovery in valu@) the duration and extent to which the faituehas been less
than cost; and (iii) the financial condition an@@pects of the issuer. Such reviews are inherenttgrtain and the
value of the investment may not fully recover oryrdacline in future periods resulting in a realizesks.
Investments are selected for analysis whenevenesalized loss is greater than a certain thresthaitive
determine based on the size of our portfolio. Fimedurity investments that have unrealized lossesed by
interest rate movements are not at risk as we tievability and intent to hold them to maturity.rdalized losses
on investments in equity securities and fixed migtumstruments that are susceptible to creditteglaleclines are
evaluated based on the aforementioned factorse@llyravailable market data is considered and eséismare made
as to the duration and prospects for recovery th@ability to retain the investment until suchaeery takes
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place. These estimates are revisited quarterlyaagdnaterial degradation in the prospect for reoowell be
considered in the other than temporary impairmaatysis. We believe that our monitoring and analysis allowe
for the proper recognition of other than tempoliarpairments over the past three year period. Arange in
estimate in this area will have an impact on tiseilts of operations of the period in which a chasgaken. During
2007, 2006, and 2005 we recorded other than temporgairments totaling $3.1 million, $9.1 milliand

$8.3 million, respectively. Our investment portéoéxposure to weaknesses in the sub-prime mortyageet is
immaterial.

Goodwill. We have made acquisitions in the past that hesdted in a significant amount of goodwill. As of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, goodwill aggregategB®17 million and $1,154.3 million, respectivehéfmajority
of our goodwill as of December 31, 2007 relategdodwill recorded in connection with the Chicagtdelmerger ir
2000. The process of determining whether or naisset, such as goodwill, is impaired or recovergdles on
projections of future cash flows, operating resafid market conditions. While we believe that atimeates of
future cash flows are reasonable, these estimegasod guarantees of future performance and arfjecuto risks an
uncertainties that may cause actual results terdifom what is assumed in our impairment test@vimuating the
recoverability of goodwill, we perform an annuabgeill impairment test based on an analysis ofdiseounted
future cash flows generated by the underlying as¥&ée have completed our annual goodwill impairnests in
each of the past three years and have determiat@éehhave a fair value in excess of our carryialge®. Such
analyses are particularly sensitive to changestimates of future cash flows and discount ratésin@es to these
estimates might result in material changes invaiue and determination of the recoverability obdwill which
may result in charges against earnings and a rieductthe carrying value of our goodwill.

Other Intangible AssetsWe have significant intangible assets that werpigied through business acquisitic
These assets consist of purchased customer redhijs) contracts, and the excess of purchase @rierethe fair
value of identifiable net assets acquired (googwdilscussed above. The determination of estimaseful lives and
the allocation of the purchase price to the faluea of the intangible assets requires signifigasgment and may
affect the amount of future amortization on intdmgiassets other than goodwiill.

The valuation of intangible assets such as softwanehased customer relationships and contractdvies
significant estimates and assumptions concerniritensasuch as customer retention, future cash flovasdiscount
rates. If any of these assumptions change, it caffiétt the carrying value of these assets. Puezhesstomer
relationships are amortized over their estimateduldives using an accelerated method which tadkies
consideration expected customer attrition rates aven-year period. Contractual relationshipsgamerally
amortized using the straightie method over their contractual life. In 200% determined that the carrying value
certain of our intangible assets may not be re@herand recorded impairment charges of $9.3 millielating to
the write-off of these assets. These impairmente wecorded as depreciation and amortization expiengur 2005
Consolidated Statements of Earnings. There weimpairment charges recorded relating to intangisieets durin
2007 or 2006.

Computer Software.Computer software includes the fair value ofwafe acquired in business combinations,
purchased software and capitalized software dewsdop costs. Purchased software is recorded atodst
amortized using the straight line method over @& \yeriod and software acquired in business caatibims is
recorded at its fair value and amortized usinggtitdine and accelerated methods over their eséichaseful lives,
ranging from 5 to 10 years.

Capitalized software development costs are accduntan accordance with either SFAS No. 86, “Acating
for the Costs of Computer Software to Be Sold, edasr Otherwise Marketed” (“SFAS 86”), or with The
American Institute of Certified Public Accountanf*\ICPA”") Statement of Position (“SOP")

No. 9¢-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Softwareveloped or Obtained for Internal Use”

(“SOP 98-1"). After the technological feasibility the software has been established (for SFAS &&are), or at
the beginning of application development (for S@P1%oftware), software development costs, whickuie
salaries and related payroll costs and costs @peddent contractors incurred during developmeaetcapitalized.
Research and development costs incurred prioret@skablishment of technological feasibility (férAS 86
software), or prior to application development (&P 98-1 software), are expensed as incurredsdftware
subject to the provisions of SFAS 86, software tigwment costs are amortized on a product by prooasis
commencing on the date of
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general release of the products, generally thegred (1) the straight line method over its estiedauseful life,
which ranges from three to seven years or (2)dtie of current revenues to total anticipated rexeover its useful
life. The cost of purchased software that is sutijethe provisions of SOP 98-1 is amortized otraight-line basis
over its estimated useful life.

Revenue RecognitionThe following describes our revenue recognitiotigies as they pertain to each of our
segments:

Fidelity National Title Group. Our direct title insurance premiums and escritle-telated and other fees are
recognized as revenue at the time of closing oféleted transaction as the earnings processnsabresidered
complete, whereas premium revenues from agencytpes and agency commissions include an accrisaidoan
estimates using historical information of the vokuof transactions that have closed in a partiquésiod for which
premiums have not yet been reported to us. Thaiakcfor agency premiums is necessary because tdgheetwee
the closing of these transactions and the repodirigese policies to us by the agent. During 2085 re-evaluated
our method of estimation for accruing agency tiéleenues and commissions and refined the methadhwisultec
in our recording approximately $50.0 million in dttwhal agency revenue in the second quarter ob2ban we
would have under our prior method. The impact dneaenings of this adjustment was approximately $2illion.
We are likely to continue to have changes to ouarwad for agency revenue in the future, but as destrated by thi
2005 adjustment, the impact on net earnings of @gsim these accruals is very small.

Specialty Insurance SegmenRevenues from home warranty and personal lireg@mce policies are
recognized over the life of the policy, which iseoyear. Revenues and commissions related to thes#8bod
insurance are recognized when the policy is redorte

Fidelity National Information Services, IncThrough October 24, 2006, we recognized reverelaing to
processing services, software licensing and soéwaated services, mortgage origination servidefgult
management services and data and information ssrwWige provided some services to customers agpant
integrated offering through multiple businesses Tévenues for services provided under these nrikipment
arrangements were recognized in accordance witinEial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) EITFUss
No. 0(-21, “Revenue Arrangements and Multiple Deliverabl@EITF 00-21").

FIS recognized revenues relating to bank processngces and mortgage processing services alaihg wi
software licensing and software related servicese&l of FIS’s contracts included a software ls=and one or
more of the following services: data processingetigpment, implementation, conversion, traininghggamming,
post-contract customer support and application g@ment. In some cases, these services were offered
combination with one another and in other casesofft8ed them individually. Revenues from bank amotitgage
processing services were typically volume base@u@ing on factors such as the number of accountepsed,
transactions processed and computer resourceedtili

The substantial majority of the revenues in thisibeiss were from outsourced data processing aritatim
management arrangements. Revenues from these emants were recognized as services were performed i
accordance with Securities and Exchange Commig¢SB) Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 (“SAB 104")
Revenue Recogniticand related interpretations. SAB 104 sets fortldgoce as to when revenue was realized or
realizable and earned when all of the followingezia were met: (1) persuasive evidence of an genarent existed,;
(2) delivery had occurred or services had beenara (3) the seller’s price to the buyer was fired
determinable; and (4) collectibility was reasonadsgured. Revenues and costs related to implermentat
conversion and programming services associatedri@ls data processing and application management agres
during the implementation phase were deferred abdexjuently recognized using the straight-line owethver the
term of the related services agreement. At eaabrtieg period, FIS evaluated these deferred contasts for
impairment.

In the event that FIS’s arrangements with its austics included more than one service, FIS determifexther
the individual revenue elements could be recognésgrarately in accordance with EITF 00-21.
EITF 00-21 addresses the determination of whetherengement involving more than one deliverableains
more than one unit of accounting and how the aearent consideration should be measured and albbtathe
separate units of accounting.
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If all of the services were software related se¥gias determined under the American Institute ofifi®el
Public Accountants’ Statement of Position (SOPRQ7SOP 97-2"), entitled “Software Revenue Recognif’ and
SOP No. 98-9 (“SOP 98-9”), entitled “Modificatiof 8OP 97-2, Software Revenue Recognition, with ResD
Certain Transaction$ FIS applied these pronouncements and related netatjons to determine the appropriate
units of accounting and how the arrangement coreiid® should be measured and allocated to the atepanits.

FIS recognized software license and post-contmastbener support fees as well as associated develapm
implementation, training, conversion and progranmgrfges in accordance with SOP 97-2 and SOP 98itflIn
license fees were recognized when a contract elifte fee was fixed or determinable, softwareveeji had
occurred and collection of the receivable was deepnebable, provided that vendor specific objecévalence, or
VSOE, had been established for each element @arfpundelivered elements. FIS determined the firesof each
element or the undelivered elements in multi eldrseftware arrangements based on VSOE. If the geraent wa
subject to accounting under SOP 97-2, VSOE for edement was based on the price charged when the sa
element was sold separately, or in the case ofqmtact customer support, when a stated renetelas
provided to the customer. If evidence of fair vatdi@ll undelivered elements existed but evideridendt exist for
one or more delivered elements, then revenue veagnized using the residual method. Under the vasichethod,
the fair value of the undelivered elements wasrdefieand the remaining portion of the arrangemeatias
recognized as revenue. If evidence of fair valuendit exist for one or more undelivered elements cbntract, the
all revenue was deferred until all elements wetiveieed or fair value was determined for all reniaghundelivered
elements. Revenue from post-contract customer stipfas recognized ratably over the term of the exguent. FIS
recorded deferred revenue for all billings invoigetbr to revenue recognition.

With respect to a small percentage of revenuesuB#8 contract accounting, as required by SOP &ihén
the arrangement with the customer included sigaificustomization, modification, or production ofteare. For
elements accounted for under contract accountéwgnue was recognized in accordance with
SOP No. 81-1, “Accounting for Performance of Camstion Type and Certain Production Type Contrdcissing
the percentage of completion method since reaspmigpendable estimates of revenues and contracs hou
applicable to various elements of a contract cheldnade. Revenues in excess of billings on theseagnts were
recorded as unbilled receivables and were includiéhde receivables. Billings in excess of reveraemgnized on
these agreements were recorded as deferred reuatibieevenue recognition criteria were met. Chanige
estimates for revenues, costs and profits weregrézed in the period in which they were determirabVhen FIS’s
estimates indicated that the entire contract wbelgerformed at a loss, a provision for the ettiss was recorded
in that accounting period.

In its mortgage origination businesses, FIS recaghrevenues from mortgage origination serviceswhi
primarily consisted of centralized title agency ahmking services for various types of lenders.dRexes relating to
centralized title agency and closing services wecegnized at the time of closing of the relateal estate
transaction. Ancillary service fees were recognizbeén the service was provided. Revenue derivad fhese
services was recognized as the services were patbin accordance with SAB 104 as described above.

In its default management businesses, FIS recogin&enues on services provided to assist custoitmensgh
the default and foreclosure process, including eriyppreservation and maintenance services (sutdthshanges,
window replacement, debris removal and lawn sejyjpesting and publication of foreclosure and aurctiotices,
title searches, document preparation and recosbngces, and referrals for legal and property brage services.
Revenue derived from these services was recogaizéide services were performed in accordance viith B4 as
described above.

In its information services businesses, FIS reabrdeenue from providing data or data related ses/iThese
services principally included appraisal and valragervices, property records information, reatestax services,
borrower credit and flood zone information and riplét listing software and services. Revenue deriveoh these
services was recognized as the services were patbin accordance with SAB 104 as described above.

FIS’s flood and tax units provided various serviteduding life of loan-monitoring services. Reverfor life
of loan services was deferred and recognized ratalir the estimated average life of the loan serpieriod, whicl
was determined based on FIS’s historical experidr&evaluated its historical experience on agueibasis, and
adjusted the estimated life of the loan servicéopegprospectively. Revenue derived from software service
arrangements included in this segment was recogizaccordance with SOP 97-2 as discussed above.
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Revenues from other services in this segment vemragnized as the services were performed in acooedaith
SAB 104 as described above.

Accounting for Income TaxesAs part of the process of preparing the const@uiéinancial statements, we are
required to determine income taxes in each ofuliedictions in which we operate. This process imgs estimating
actual current tax expense together with assessingorary differences resulting from differing rgadion of items
for income tax and accounting purposes. Theserdiffees result in deferred income tax assets abititiess, which
are included within the Consolidated Balance Sh&®esmust then assess the likelihood that deféenmaaime tax
assets will be recovered from future taxable incama, to the extent we believe that recovery idikely, establish
a valuation allowance. To the extent we establighlaation allowance or increase this allowanca period, we
must reflect this increase as an expense withionectax expense in the statement of earnings. Datation of the
income tax expense requires estimates and carnvieeomplex issues that may require an extendedgéoi
resolve. Further, the estimated level of annuaitpxencome can cause the overall effective inctameate to vary
from period to period. We believe that our tax fioss comply with applicable tax law and that weauiately
provide for any known tax contingencies. We belitheestimates and assumptions used to suppoevaiuation
of tax benefit realization are reasonable. Howefiea) determination of prior-year tax liabilitiesither by
settlement with tax authorities or expiration aftates of limitations, could be materially diffetéhan estimates
reflected in assets and liabilities and historinabme tax provisions. The outcome of these firdkdninations
could have a material effect on our income tax {@on, net income or cash flows in the period thetermination i
made.

Certain Factors Affecting Comparability

Year ended December 31, 200Qur results of operations in 2007 exclude theagmns of our former
subsidiary, FIS. FIS is included in our result®pérations through October 24, 2006. Also, as altrefadverse
claim loss development on prior policy years, weorded charges in 2007 totaling $217.2 million$259.5 million
net of income taxes, to our provision for claimsles. These charges were recorded in addition t@.6&6 provisior
for claim losses.

Year ended December 31, 200B8eginning October 24, 2006, with the closinghaf 2006 Distribution, our
Consolidated Statements of Earnings no longer decthe results of FIS. The operations of FIS camito be
included in our Consolidated Financial Statemeatgpériods prior to October 24, 2006. (See notd the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for a descripifcthe accounting treatment of the 2006 assetitanion by
FNF and the 2006 Distribution). In addition, ournSolidated Statements of Earnings for 2006 incthderesults of
operations of Certegy Inc. (“Certegyiyhich was acquired by FIS on February 1, 2006, ssudsed in note B of t
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Thgsiiation may affect the comparability of our 20@6d 200
results of operations, particularly with respecEt8 in which the operating results of Certegyiattuded since the
acquisition date.

Year ended December 31, 2008wur Consolidated Statements of Earnings for 266kide a $318.2 million
gain on sale of a minority interest in FIS.

Results of Operations
Consolidated Results of Operations
Net Earnings. The following table presents certain financiaiedfar the years indicated:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Total revenus $5,524,01¢  $9,436,10. $9,654,58!
Total expense $5,347,49  $8,492,89"  $8,046,64
Net earnings $ 129,76¢ $ 437,76. $ 964,10t
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Revenue. The following table presents the components ofreuenue:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Direct title insurance premiun $1,601,76: $1,957,06. $2,261,49!
Agency title insurance premiun 2,198,69! 2,649,13i 2,683,54!
Escrow, titlerelated and other fex 1,132,41! 1,114,04 1,205,97!
Transaction processir — 3,094,371 2,570,37.
Specialty insuranc 386,42° 394,611 428,93¢
Interest and investment incor 186,25: 208,30 144,96¢
Gain on sale of minority interest in F — — 318,20
Realized gains and losses, 18,45¢ 18,56 41,07!

Total revenue $5,524,01  $9,436,10.  $9,654,58!
Orders opened by direct title operatic 2,259,801 3,146,201 3,615,401
Orders closed by direct title operatic 1,434,80! 2,051,501 2,487,001

Total revenue in 2007 decreased $3,912.1 millianmgared to 2006. Revenues in 2006 included
$3,289.1 million of revenues from FIS operatiomlfiding title premiums generated by FIS). The riewher of the
2007 decrease is the result of decreases innglerance and specialty insurance revenues. Tom@hue in 2006
decreased $218.5 million to $9,436.1 million, ardase of 2.2% compared to 2005. The decrease BHi200
primarily attributable to decreases in title revemiand revenues from our specialty insurance gaodm net
$318.2 million noneperating gain on the issuance of subsidiary stelegking to the sale of a minority interest in |
in 2005, partially offset by an increase in tranigacprocessing revenues.

The following table presents the percentages lefitisurance premiums generated by our direct gedey

operations:
Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)

Direct(1) $1,601,76: 42.1% $1,957,06. 42.5% $2,261,49 45. 7%
Agency(1) 2,198,691 57.¢  2649,13  57.F 2,683,54!  54.¢

Total title insurance premiun $3,800,45¢ 100.% $4,606,200 100.(% $4,945,04. 100.(%

(1) Includes premiums reported by us and, for perioits po October 24, 2006, the portion of title piams FIS
reported as commissions in its mortgage originabiasiness in connection with the policies issued$yvith
respect to which FIS acted as title ag

Title insurance premiums were $3,800.5 million @02, $4,606.2 million in 2006, and $4,945.0 million
2005. Both direct and agency title premiums de@@dom 2006 to 2007 and from 2005 to 2006.

In 2007 and 2006, our mix of direct and agenceg fitlemiums stayed relatively consistent, with agenc
premiums making up 57.9% of total premiums compavitd 57.5% in 2006 and 54.3% in 2005.

Direct title premiums in 2006 and 2005 include $7®illion and $91.9 million, respectively, in pramis
generated by FIS. Because the operations of FISar@cluded in our results for the periods sulbeed to
October 23, 2006, title premiums generated by Et&squent to October 24, 2006, are included in@gttte
premiums rather than direct title premiums. Exahgdiitle premiums generated by FIS in 2006 and 2€08ct title
premiums decreased $281.8 million, or 15.0%, in72@@mpared to 2006 and $286.0 million, or 13.292006
compared to 2005. The decreased level of dirdetgiemiums in both periods is the result of desesan closed
order volumes partially offset by increases ingeefile. Excluding operations of FIS, closed ordelumes
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in our direct operations were approximately 1,480,8.,777,900, and 2,169,700 in 2007, 2006, an®,200
respectively, with decreases reflecting decliningchase and refinance markets in 2007 compare@d6 2nd a
declining purchase market and relatively stablmasfce market in 2006 compared to 2005. Tighteditemn
standards, including a significant reduction in évailability of subprime mortgage lending, comlainvth rising
mortgage default levels and a bearish outlook errélal estate environment have caused buyersriwhbe reluctant
to buy homes and have suppressed refinance act3atyinning in September 2007, the Federal Res®oaed
began decreasing interest rates to infuse moneytheteconomy; however, as of the end of 2007, rardents had
not yet shown any benefit from these actions. Mezage fee per file in our direct operations, edirlg the
operations of FIS, was $1,635, $1,580 and $1,48fdryears ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005,
respectively, reflecting continued strength in tbenmercial market in all periods and appreciatohame prices
through 2006 and 2005.

Agency title premiums in 2007 and 2006 include $448illion and $22.4 million, respectively, in prems
generated by FIS. Excluding title premiums generaieFIS in 2007 and 2006, agency title premiunsesed
$577.4 million, or 22.0%, in 2007 compared to 208 $56.5 million, or 2.1% in 2006 compared to 200t
decrease in 2007 was primarily due to a decreasedrued agency premiums that was relatively ctergisvith the
decrease in direct title premiums. During 2005 reevaluated our method of estimation for accruiggnay title
revenues and commissions and refined the methadhwbsulted in our recording approximately $50liom more
in agency revenue in the second quarter of 2005 weawould have under our prior method. The impachet
earnings of this adjustment was approximately $ilani A large portion of our direct title businesslates to
property near the West coast, where the recentistpef real estate activity occurred earlier, wialéarge portion ¢
our agency title business relates to property énShutheast, where the slowing of real estateigctecurred more
recently.

Escrow, title-related and other fees increased4sdfillion, or 1.6%, from 2006 to 2007 and decreased
$91.9 million, or 7.6% from 2005 to 2006. Trendestrow and title-related fees are to some extdatad to title
insurance activity generated by our direct openatié\t Fidelity National Title Group, escrow andhet title-related
fees, which are more directly related to our diggmrations, fluctuated in a pattern generally =test with the
fluctuation in direct title insurance premiums ander counts during the three years ended Decegihex007.
They were also impacted in 2007 by an increaskdrptoportionate share of direct title premiumsvjated by
commercial activity, for which escrow fees as acpatage of premiums are lower, and by reduced es@ates in
the western part of the country. Offsetting a daseein escrow and other title-related fees in 2083 an increase in
other income in the corporate and other segmeanttireg from acquisitions and increased activityaidivision of
our business that manages real estate owned mcfalanstitutions. In addition, we recorded incoofe
$12.3 million in fees associated with the syndmanf investors in the acquisition of Ceridian.

Interest and investment income levels are primarifynction of securities markets, interest ratesthe
amount of cash available for investment. Interestiavestment income was $186.3 million, $208.3iari| and
$145.0 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectivAlverage invested assets were $4,531.2 million,
$5,088.9 million, and $4,711.4 million in 2007, B0@nd 2005, respectively. The tax equivalent yieldluding
realized gains and losses, was 5.0%, 4.8%, and B.8%07, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

Net realized gains were $18.5 million, $18.6 miiliand $41.1 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respely,
each made up of a number of gains and losses @usdransactions, none of which were individuallynificant.
During 2007, 2006, and 2005, we recorded impairrabatges on equity investments that we considerée bther-
than-temporarily impaired, resulting in charge$8f1 million, $9.1 million, and $8.3 million, respevely.
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Expenses. The following table presents the components ofexpenses:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Personnel cos! $1,700,93! $3,225,31'  $3,224,67!
Other operating expens 1,109,43: 2,075,10: 1,702,35:
Agent commission 1,698,21! 2,035,42. 2,060,46'
Depreciation and amortizatic 130,09: 460,75( 406,25¢
Provision for claim losse 653,87¢ 486,33« 480,55¢
Interest expens 54,94 209,97. 172,32
Total expense $5,347,49  $8,492,89" $8,046,64

Our operating expenses consist primarily of persboasts, other operating expenses, which in der ti
insurance business are incurred as orders aresegcend processed, and agent commissions, whicghaneed as
revenue is recognized. Title insurance premiumzo@sand other title-related fees are generallpgeized as
income at the time the underlying transaction doge a result, direct title operations revenue lagproximately
45-60 days behind expenses and therefore grossmaangy fluctuate. The changes in the market enuirent, mix
of business between direct and agency operatiah#h@ncontributions from our various business umitge
impacted margins and net earnings. We have implesdgrograms and have taken necessary actionsitdaina
expense levels consistent with revenue streamseMenva short time lag exists in reducing variaasts, and
certain fixed costs are incurred regardless ofrregdevels.

Personnel costs include base salaries, commisdiensfits, stock-based compensation and bonuséd@ai
employees, and are one of our most significantatjper expenses. Excluding personnel costs relat&ds of
$1,357.4 million and $1,276.6 million in 2006 ar@D8, respectively, personnel costs totaled $1,700lIn,
$1,867.9 million and $1,948.1 million for the yeareded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, resplgctive
Excluding FIS operations, personnel costs as apéage of total revenues were 30.8%, 30.4% and2é 32007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The decreases in peescosts are due to decreases in 2007 and 2@F0dedity
National Title Group, partially offset by increage2007 and 2006 in the corporate and other segarehar
increase in 2006 in the specialty insurance segn@nt consolidated basis, we reduced our full-emeivalent
employees by about 2,300 during 2007 and 2,400 d&006. The decreases at Fidelity National Titleup
resulted from decreases in the number of pers@mtktiecreases in average annualized personnelpaosts
employee. The increases in the corporate and edmgnent are primarily the result of acquisitionsluded in
personnel costs is stock-based compensation expé#$29.9 million, $65.0 million, and $34.1 millidor the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respigcfitee increase in expense related to stock-based
compensation plans in 2006 is primarily due to ereteration charge of $24.5 million recorded by Ffting to
performance-based options. See note M of Note®tsdidated Financial Statements. Excluding stazsed
compensation amounts related to FIS of $37.3 millind $20.4 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively,
stock-based compensation costs were $29.9 mifiai,7 million, and $13.7 million for 2007, 2006 a2@D5,
respectively.

Other operating expenses consist primarily of fiedl expenses, title plant maintenance, premiwastgwhich
insurance underwriters are required to pay oniteamiums in lieu of franchise and other state $axgostage and
courier services, computer services, professicgraices, travel expenses, general insurance, add and notes
receivable allowances. Excluding other operatingeeses of $1,115.2 million and $751.3 million ird@@&nd 200E
respectively, related to FIS, other operating espsrwere $1,109.4 million, $959.9 million, and $351illion in
2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. The increa20@Y compared to 2006 was primarily due to actiofs in the
Fidelity National Title Group and corporate segnsearid an abandoned lease charge of $13.0 milllatimg to
office closures. Excluding other operating experdddS, the increase in 2006 was primarily duadquisitions in
the corporate segment and growth in the speciadtyrance segment, partially offset by cost reduostia the
Fidelity National Title Group segment.
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Agent commissions represent the portion of premitetaned by agents pursuant to the terms of their
respective agency contracts. Agent commissionglandesulting percentage of agent premiums werretiy
according to regional differences in real estabsiolg practices and state regulations.

The following table illustrates the relationshipaafent title premiums and agent commissions:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)
Agent title premium: $2,198,691 100.(% $2,649,131 100.(% $2,683,54! 100.(%
Agent commission 1,698,21! 77.2 2,035,422 76.€ 2,060,46 76.€
Net $ 500,47 22.8% $ 613,71 23.2% $ 623,07¢ 23.2%

Net margin from agency title insurance premiumgetain as a percentage of total agency premiumaired
relatively consistent in 2007 compared with 200§eAt commissions and the resulting percentagearitag
premiums we retain vary according to regional défeces in real estate closing practices and stgidations.

Depreciation and amortization expense, excludirgddpreciation and amortization of $343.6 milliowl a
$299.6 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively, B480.1 million, $117.2 million, and $106.6 milliam 2007,
2006, and 2005, respectively.

The provision for claim losses includes an estinaditenticipated title and titleelated claims, escrow losses i
homeowner’s claims relating to our specialty insgesegment. The estimate of anticipated titletaledrelated
claims is accrued as a percentage of title prermawranue based on our historical loss experiencetrat relevant
factors. We monitor our claims loss experience oprginual basis and adjust the provision for clésses
accordingly as new information becomes known, nesg patterns emerge, or as other contributing facie
considered and incorporated into the analysis@féiserve for claim losses. The claim loss prowiéiw title
insurance was $502.3 million, $345.6 million an®&3 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005. The provisionclaim
losses in 2007 reflected a provision of 7.5% ¢ firemiums and additional charges of $217.2 mmlliesulting fron
adverse claim loss development on prior policy ge8@ee “Critical Accounting Estimates” for furtltiscussion
relating to the Company’s reserve for claim lossed the $217.2 million charges. Our claim loss miown as a
percentage of total title premiums was 13.2%, 7abfb 7.2% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.cldien loss
provision for our specialty insurance businesses $161.6 million, $140.6 million, and $124.1 mitiicn 2007,
2006, and 2005, respectively, with the increasesltiag primarily from higher volumes in the homeauaws’
insurance business.

Excluding interest expense attributable to FISI8452 million and $126.8 million in 2006 and 2005,
respectively, interest expense for the years ebdm@mber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $54.9 million,
$55.8 million, and $45.5 million, respectively. Bixding interest expense attributable to FIS, tliedase in 2006
was primarily due to increases in interest ratesarerage borrowings.

Income tax expense as a percentage of earningsetiafmme taxes for 2007, 2006 and 2005 was 26.5%,
37.2%, and 35.6%, respectively. The fluctuatiomoome tax expense as a percentage of earningselintmme
taxes is attributable to our estimate of ultimateime tax liability, and changes in the charadiesof net earnings
year to year, such as the weighting of operatiggrme versus investment income. Income tax expena
percentage of earnings before income taxes dectéa@907 compared to 2006 and 2005 primarily duiaé
increase in the proportion of tax-exempt interesbime to pre-tax earnings. The lower rate in 28(&mitially
attributable to the fact that no income taxes vpeoxided for the gain on the issuance of FIS stouk the fact that
the payment of a $10 per share dividend on shaleishly the FNF 401(k) Plan was deductible for tarppses. Thi
was partially offset by the approximately $100.0liom in tax expense recorded by Old FNF in conioectvith its
2005 distribution of a minority interest in FNT.

Minority interest expense for 2007, 2006 and 2005 {ess than $0.1 million, $154.6 million, and ¥7@illion,
respectively. The decrease in minority interestesge in 2007 compared to 2006 is primarily attable to earning
generated by FIS and FNT, in which, prior to Octab& 2006, Old FNF held ownership
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positions of 50.7% and 82.5%, respectively. Thegase in minority interest expense in 2006 relptesarily to
recording minority interest expense on the earnofddS since the March 9, 2005 sale of a 25% niyndmterest
and recording minority interest on the earningsNT since the October 17, 2005 minority interestriiution to
Old FNF shareholders.

Segment Results of Operations

Fidelity National Title Group
The following table presents certain financial datathe years indicated:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Direct title insurance premiun $1,601,76! $1,883,35  $2,184,99:
Agency title insurance premiun 2,198,69! 2,724,97. 2,763,97.
Escrow, titlrelated and other fet 1,034,57. 1,109,209 1,204,122
Interest and investment incor 167,34: 167,00° 111,62¢
Realized gains and losses, 5,08( 14,627 36,78
Total revenue 5,007,45: 5,899,25i 6,301,50:
Personnel cos! 1,594,510 1,789,80! 1,897,90:
Other operating expens 891,83t 891,11: 920,90!
Agent commission 1,698,08! 2,099,24. 2,140,911
Depreciation and amortizatic 120,22: 110,48 102,10!
Provision for claim losse 502,25( 345,57¢ 354, 71(
Interest expens 14,59 12,75¢ 16,66:
Total expense 4,821,50! 5,248,98| 5,433,19!
Earnings before income taxes and minority inte $ 185,94« $ 650,27t $ 868,30«

Total revenues in 2007 decreased $891.8 millidbbt007.5 million, a decrease of 15.1% compared@62
Total revenue in 2006 decreased $402.2 millionst@$9.3 million, or 6.4%, compared to 2005. Formaalysis of
this segment’s revenues, please see the analydiseof and agency title insurance premiums antbesand other
title-related fees under “Consolidated Results péfations.”

Interest and investment income levels are primarifynction of securities markets, interest ratesthe
amount of cash available for investment. Interestiavestment income in 2007 was $167.3 millior6 &0 million,
and $111.6 million in 2007, 2006, and 2005, regpelt In 2007, an increase in interest rates watigly offset by
a decrease in the short-term investment asset basencrease in interest and investment incon#906 was
primarily due to an increase in the short-term gtrreent and fixed income asset base and an incieagerest
rates. Average invested assets were $3,791.4 mithi4,009.4 million, and $3,732.6 million in 20@0D06, and
2005, respectively. The tax equivalent yield, edaig realized gains and losses, was 5.3%, 4.8%3a&% in 2007,
2006, and 2005, respectively.

Net realized gains and losses for 2007, 2006, 808 vere $5.1 million, $14.6 million, and $36.8 lioih,
respectively, each made up of a number of gaindaaseés on various transactions, none of which \wetigidually
significant.

Personnel costs include base salaries, commisdiensfits and bonuses paid to employees, and arefayur
most significant operating expenses. Personnes ¢otstled $1,594.5 million, $1,789.8 million, ant&97.9 million
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, a8, 28spectively. Personnel costs, as a percenfadjeect title
insurance premiums and escrow, titidated and other fees, were 60.5% in 2007, 5982006, and 56.0% in 20(
The increase in personnel costs as a percentagéat#d revenue in 2006 was primarily due to inseelssalary and
benefit costs due to competition. Average annudlzersonnel cost per employee decreased sligh29®7 and
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2006, reflecting decreases in variable personrsbauch as overtime, commissions and bonusegllyaoffset in
2006 by increases in fixed personnel costs caugétcbeased competition. Average employee countedesed to
16,416 in 2007 from 18,352 in 2006 and 19,302 8520

Other operating expenses consist primarily of fitel expenses, title plant maintenance, premiwasdwhich
insurance underwriters are required to pay onpiteemiums in lieu of franchise and other state $axgostage and
courier services, computer services, professiaraices, advertising expenses, general insurancktrade and
notes receivable allowances. Other operating exgsetasaled $891.8 million, $891.1 million, and $®fillion for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 28§}iectively. Other operating expenses as a pegepfairect
title insurance premiums and escrow, title-relaed other fees were 33.8% in 2007, 29.8% in 2006,274.2% in
2005, with the increase in 2007 primarily due ttearease in benefits related to our escrow balamdgsh are
reflected as an offset to other operating experses)crease in legal and regulatory expensesaarabandoned
lease charge of $13.0 million relating to officestires. As a result of holding customers’ asse¢sanow, we have
ongoing programs for realizing economic benefitso§e economic benefits decreased due to a dedreaserow
balances and an increase in the portion of thosefite derived from tax exempt income. Legal argltatory
expenses increased due to an increase in claes &titjation and our response to a target letteeived from the
United States Attorney’ Office in the Southern District of Texas, whichsasuccessfully resolved during the sec
quarter. The increase in other operating expersagarcentage of direct title insurance premiunasescrow, title-
related and other fees in 2006 was primarily dugetdlining order volumes, which resulted in thelishecin revenue
outpacing cost reductions.

Agent commissions represent the portion of premiteta&ned by agents pursuant to the terms of their
respective agency contracts. Agent commissionglandesulting percentage of agent premiums werretiy
according to regional differences in real estabsiolg practices and state regulations.

The provision for claim losses includes an estinaditenticipated title and titleelated claims and escrow loss
The estimate of anticipated title and title-relatéalms is accrued as a percentage of title premmewanue based on
our historical loss experience and other relevaciioirs. We monitor our claims loss experience oordinual basis
and adjust the provision for claim losses accolgiag new information becomes known, new loss padétemerge,
or as other contributing factors are considerediaoarporated into the analysis of the reserveckaim losses. The
claim loss provision for title insurance was $50&8ion, $345.6 million, and $354.7 million in 2002006, and
2005, respectively. The provision for claim losse2007 reflected a provision of 7.5% of title piems and
additional charges of $217.2 million resulting fraaiverse claim loss development on prior policyrge@ur claim
loss provision as a percentage of total title ptens was 13.2%, 7.5%, and 7.2% in 2007, 2006, afd,20
respectively.

Specialty Insurance Segment

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenue $386,42° $394,61. $428,93¢
Interest and investment incor 16,23: 15,56¢ 8,991
Realized gains and losses, 23 17 73
Total revenue 402,68. 410,19! 438,00:
Personnel cos! 45,49¢ 45,14¢ 40,45
Other operating expens 144,99: 144,70:. 135,32(
Depreciation and amortizatic 6,04¢ 6,25¢ 4,27¢
Provision for claim losse 151,62¢ 140,62! 124,05!
Interest expens 1,47¢ 1,44: 377
Total expense 349,64 338,16¢ 304,48:
Earnings before income taxes and minority inte $ 53,04 $ 72,02¢ $133,52:
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Revenues from specialty insurance include revefroesthe issuance of flood, homeowners’, automolaitel
other personal lines insurance policies and honreanty policies. In our flood insurance business,provide
coverage under the National Flood Insurance ProgifaenU.S. federal flood insurance program, andivecfees fo
assistance in settling claims. Specialty insurareenues were $402.7 million, $410.2 million, ad@&0 million ir
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The decreassveanues in 2007 compared to 2006 was due to dexgéa floo
and home warranty revenues, partially offset bynarease in revenues from the homeowners’ and aliden
insurance lines. The decrease in revenues in 200®ared to 2005 was due to a decrease in floochuesecaused
by a very active 2005 hurricane season, partidfgeb by organic growth in our homeowners’ insubasiness.

Flood revenues decreased $7.4 million, or 4.89200i7 compared to 2006 and $72.2 million, or 32.B8200¢
compared to 2005, in each case reflecting a lesgedwurricane season, partially offset by volumd aate
increases. The decrease in revenues in 2006 cothfza®®05 was primarily the result of the largewoé of flood
insurance claims processed in 2005 related to thuedgcanes: Katrina, Wilma, and Rita.

Revenues from the homeowners’ and automobile inseréines of business increased $6.6 million, 8%4.in
2007 compared to 2006, and $33.9 million, or 29.022006 compared to 2005, in each case due totgrasvwe
expand this business across the country.

Revenues from the home warranty line of businessedsed $7.4 million, or 9.5% in 2007, primarilyedo the
decrease in real estate transaction volumes. Haaneamty revenues decreased $0.3 million, or 0.8%2006
compared to 2005.

Personnel costs were $45.5 million, $45.1 milliand $40.5 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respetfivAs a
percentage of total specialty insurance revenwssppnel costs were 11.3%, 11.0%, and 9.2% in 20006 and
2005, respectively. Excluding $100.0 million in eenies generated by the processing of flood clagsscated wit
hurricanes Katrina, Wilma and Rita, this percentags 12.3% in 2005 and the decrease as a percaftegeenues
in 2006 and 2007 was primarily the result of growthhe business lines, which has not requiredopqmtionate
increase in personnel.

Other operating expenses in the specialty insuraegment increased $0.3 million in 2007 compare2D6
and increased $9.4 million in 2006 compared to 2@Ber operating expenses in 2007 were impactatidyesult
of an internal review of our treatment of certairsts relating to insurance policies issued by pecilty insurance
segment, in the course of which we determineddésgain costs should be deferred and amortized tbedife of
the policy consistent with the recognition of themiums. We recorded an adjustment as of Marcl2@27,
increasing prepaid and other assets and redudiay operating expenses by $12.2 million, represgramounts
that should have been deferred as of March 31, aQlicies issued over the prior twelve montHssT
adjustment is not material to the Company’s finahposition or results of operations for any presiy reported
annual periods. The impact of this adjustment v bby the increase in premiums written in oumleowners’
insurance business. The increase in 2006 was dareittcrease in premiums written in our homeowniesgirance
business. As a percentage of revenues, other opeedpenses were 36.0%, 35.3% and 30.9% in 2@@ and
2005, respectively.

The provision for claim loss expense was $151.6ianil $140.6 million, and $124.1 million in 20070@6 and
2005, respectively. As a percentage of premiumsegbthe claim loss provision was 63.9%, 62.7%,658% in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The increas2807 and 2006 were primarily the result of theéases in
volumes in the homeowners’ insurance business20b6& and 2006 provisions also reflect positive tmyment in
trends of prior accident years.
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A summary of the reserve for claim losses is dg\d:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Beginning balanc $ 6576/ $ 4543: $ 13,39¢
Claim loss provision related t

Current yea 165,65¢ 148,32¢ 121,42:

Prior years (14,037 (7,709 2,634

Total claim loss provisio 151,62t 140,62! 124,05!
Claims paid, net of recoupments relatec

Current yea (115,64 (92,897 (81,119

Prior years (35,89¢) (27,407) (10,906)

Total claims paid, net of recoupme (151,54) (120,299 (92,019

Ending balanc $ 6584¢ §$ 65,76¢ $ 45,43¢

Corporate and Other Segment

The corporate and other segment is primarily cosepkiof the operations of our parent holding comzany/
smaller entities not included in our operating sdibsies. It generated a pretax loss of $62.5 onilliand
$97.5 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively, a@8&1 million in pretax earnings in 2005. In 20@/#&, recorded
income of $12.3 million in management fees undeagneement entered into in connection with the sitipn of
Ceridian. The 2005 earnings were largely due taythie on sale of subsidiary securities in connactith the sale
of a minority interest in FIS, offset by income &@xd by minority interest expense related to tis¢riution of a
minority interest in FNT.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

The Company’s consolidated results of operatiookide FIS’ results of operations through OctoberZI®6.
Thus, while a full year of activity is presented #8905, the 2006 results of operations only incladivity until
October 24, 2006, the closing date of the 2006rDigion. The FIS segment generated revenues @B$34 million
and $2,766.1 million and net earnings of $200.0ioniland $196.6 million in 2006 and 2005, respestiiv

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash RequirementsQur cash requirements include operating expeteess, payments of interest and
principal on our debt, capital expenditures, bussrecquisitions, and dividends on our common stdtkintend to
pay an annual dividend of $1.20 per share on oomeon stock, payable quarterly, or an aggregatg@pfaximately
$255.8 million per year, although the declaratibamy future dividends is at the discretion of board of directors
We believe that all anticipated cash requirememtgtdirrent operations will be met from internalgngrated funds,
through cash dividends from subsidiaries, cash rg¢ee by investment securities and borrowings astieg credit
facilities. Our short-term and lortgrm liquidity requirements are monitored regulddyensure that we can meet
cash requirements. We forecast the needs of allio§ubsidiaries and periodically review their $tterm and long-
term projected sources and uses of funds, as wéfleaasset, liability, investment and cash flosuagptions
underlying such forecasts.

Our insurance subsidiaries generate cash from praméearned and their respective investment patfand
these funds are adequate to satisfy the paymeutaiofs and other liabilities. Due to the magnitedeur
investment portfolio in relation to our claims logserves, we do not specifically match duratidnsuo investment
to the cash outflows required to pay claims, butrdmage outflows on a shorter time frame.

Our two significant sources of internally generdiauds are dividends and other payments from our
subsidiaries. As a holding company, we receive éash our subsidiaries in the form of dividends asd
reimbursement for operating and other administea¢ixpenses we incur. The reimbursements are p#ithwie
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guidelines of management agreements among us arsiibsidiaries. Our insurance subsidiaries areicesd by
state regulation in their ability to pay divideratsd make distributions. Each state of domicile iztgs the extent to
which our title underwriters can pay dividends aka distributions. As of December 31, 2007, $1,30@lion of
our net assets were restricted from dividend paysneithout prior approval from the relevant depasis of
insurance. During 2008, our first tier title insnca subsidiaries can pay or make distributionsstoflapproximatel
$251.1 million without prior regulatory approvalufunderwritten title companies and non-title irmswe
subsidiaries collect revenue and pay operatingresgse However, they are not regulated to the sateateas our
insurance subsidiaries.

Capital Expenditures. Total capital expenditures for property and emept were $83.9 million,
$145.4 million, and $149.9 million in 2007, 2006da2005, respectively and included FIS expenditafes
$87.7 million and $79.6 million for 2006 and 20@&spectively. Total capital expenditures for sofevaere
$29.3 million, $180.9 million, and $166.1 million 2007 and 2006, and 2005 respectively, and weémgapity
comprised of FIS expenditures in both 2006 and 2005

Financing. Effective October 24, 2006, we entered into a@itregreement (the “Credit Agreementiijth Bank
of America, N.A. as Administrative Agent and Swinge Lender, and the other financial institutiorgsty thereto.
Effective October 11, 2007, we exercised an optioincrease the size of the credit facility by aditional $300
million. The Credit Agreement, which replaced otg\pous credit agreement, provides for a $1.1dsillinsecured
revolving credit facility, including the $300 miin increase, maturing on the fifth anniversaryhef ¢losing date.
Amounts under the revolving credit facility may tb@rowed, repaid and reborrowed by the borroweretireder
from time to time until the maturity of the revahg credit facility. Voluntary prepayment of the odwing credit
facility under the Credit Agreement is permittechay time without fee upon proper notice and sutijea
minimum dollar requirement. Revolving loans undex tredit facility bear interest at a variable taéised on either
(i) the higher of (a) a rate per annum equal toloalé of one percent in excess of the Federal Re&eFederal
Funds rate, or (b) Bank of America’s “prime rate’(ij) a rate per annum equal to the British Bask&ssociation
London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a miargf between 0.23%-0.675%, depending on our thereot
senior unsecured long-term debt rating from thimgeigencies. In addition, we pay a commitmentietveen
0.07%-0.175% on the entire facility, also dependingur senior unsecured long-term debt ratingofAs
December 31, 2007, we had borrowed $535 millioreutide Credit Agreement, bearing interest at 5.21%.

The Credit Agreement contains affirmative, negatind financial covenants customary for financingthis
type, including, among other things, limits on tneation of liens, sales of assets, the incurref@edebtedness,
restricted payments, transactions with affiliate®] certain amendments. The Credit Agreement pitehib from
paying dividends to our stockholders if an everdl@fault has occurred and is continuing or woultiitetherefrom.
The Credit Agreement requires us to maintain cerfiaancial ratios and levels of capitalization.eT@redit
Agreement includes customary events of defaulfdoitities of this type (with customary grace pelspas
applicable). These events of default include assdefault provision that, subject to limited exéeps, permits the
lenders to declare the Credit Agreement in deféauif (A) we fail to make any payment after thepdicable grace
period under any indebtedness with a principal arh¢including undrawn committed amounts) in exaas3% of
our net worth, as defined in the Credit Agreemen{B) we fail to perform any other term under augh
indebtedness, or any other event occurs, as & m#suhich the holders thereof may cause it to beealue and
payable prior to its maturity; or (ii) certain tamation events occur under significant interest rafjuity or other
swap contracts. The Credit Agreement provides than the occurrence of an event of default, therést rate on
all outstanding obligations will be increased aagiments of all outstanding loans may be acceleratedbr the
lenders’ commitments may be terminated. In addjtiggon the occurrence of certain insolvency or baptcy
related events of default, all amounts payable utideCredit Agreement shall automatically becommediately
due and payable, and the lenders’ commitmentsawttbmatically terminate.

In connection with the purchase of certain leasisgets from FIS (see “Transactions with Relatetid3ain
note A of Notes to Consolidated Financial Stategslemte assumed certain liabilities associated thitise assets.
These liabilities include various bank promissooyes, which are non-recourse obligations and arered by
interests in certain leases and underlying equipnidrese promissory notes, with a balance of $188llion at
December 31, 2007, bear interest at various fistelrand mature at various dates. In addition,|sceassumed a
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$20 million revolving credit facility. This facijtis also secured by interests in certain leasdsiaderlying
equipment, bears interest at Prili&%, and is due August 2008. As of December 3272818 million was unuse
On September 30, 2007, also in connection withattrpiisition of certain leasing assets from FISewered into a
unsecured note due to FIS in the amount of $7.BomilThe note bears interest at LIBOR+0.45%, ideli principe
amortization of $0.2 million per quarter and is ddetober, 2012.

Our outstanding debt also includes $241.3 milliggragate principal amount of our 7.30% notes due 2thd
$250.0 million aggregate principal amount of o34 notes due 2013. These notes contain custornaenants
and events of default for investment grade pulistdThey do not include a cross-default provision.

We lend fixed maturity and equity securities taaficial institutions in short-term security lendingnsactions.
Our security lending policy requires that the cesteived as collateral be 102% or more of thevialue of the
loaned securities. These short-term security lapndimangements increase investment income withmaihiisk. At
December 31, 2007, we had security loans outstgnalith a fair value of $271.8 million included io@unts
payable and accrued liabilities and we held cagharsame amount as collateral for the loaned &isur

In addition to the foregoing financing arrangemeftthe Company, our historical financial statenseiot year
prior to 2007 reflect debt and interest expens®IdfFNF and its other subsidiaries, principally FIS

Seasonality. Historically, real estate transactions have peeduseasonal revenue levels for title insurers. The
first calendar quarter is typically the weakestrtgrain terms of revenue due to the generally l@lume of home
sales during January and February. The third caleqaarter has been typically the strongest in sesfirevenue
primarily due to a higher volume of home saleshim$ummer months and the fourth calendar quartesually also
strong due to commercial entities desiring to catgtransactions by year-end. During 2007, we Baea a
divergence from these historical trends as tigleteding standards, including a significant redutiiothe
availability of subprime mortgage lending, combinveth rising default levels and a bearish outlooktbe real
estate environment have caused home buyers to fEralactant to buy homes and have suppressednen
activity.

Contractual Obligations. Our long term contractual obligations generatigliide our loss reserves, our credit
agreements and other debt facilities and oper&tiamge payments on certain of our premises and eguip As of
December 31, 2007, our required annual paymerdasinglto these contractual obligations were a®¥ait

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Notes payabl: $ 61,76 $ 44577 $ 18597 $781,94( $ 7,43¢ $25343( $1,167,73
Operating lease paymer 131,82: 100,93( 72,067 46,36¢ 25,52¢ 81,417 458,13:
Pension and post retirement

payments 17,057 14,84( 16,08t 16,01¢ 15,76¢ 87,19¢ 166,96«
Title claim losse: 250,25 192,47. 145,09¢ 107,34. 86,68: 540,77! 1,322,62;
Specialty insurance claim loss 49,74¢ 11,99¢ 3,521 587 — — 65,84¢

Total $510,64: $364,81« $255,36¢ $952,25¢ $135,41: $962,81. $3,181,30

As of December 31, 2007, we had title insurancerwes of $1,322.6 million. The amounts and timifithese
obligations are estimated and are not set contifigiiNonetheless, based on historical title ineaeaclaim
experience, we anticipate the above payment patt®#vhile we believe that historical loss paymemnésaa
reasonable source for projecting future claim paysehere is significant inherent uncertaintyhis payment
pattern estimate because of the potential impachafhges in:

- future mortgage interest rates, which will affde humber of real estate and refinancing transastnd,
therefore, the rate at which title insurance clamisemerge;

« the legal environment whereby court decisions amterpretations of title insurance policy languéme
broaden coverage could increase total obligatiodsi@fluence claim payout patterr

50




Table of Contents

 events such as fraud, defalcation, and multiplp@ny title defects that can substantially and peekedly
cause increases in both the amount and timingtishated title insurance loss paymer

« loss cost trends whereby increases or decreaggiaitionary factors (including the value of reatate) will
influence the ultimate amount of title insuranceslpayments; ar

« claims staffing levels whereby claims may be settea different rate based on the future stafiingls of
the claims departmer

In addition to our title insurance reserves, atéeber 31, 2007, we held claim reserves of $65.Bamiln our
specialty insurance business segment. There istaimty with respect to the precise payout pattdrihese
reserves, which we have estimated in the tableeabasged on historical experience.

Capital Stock TransactionsOn October 25, 2006, our Board of Directors appdoa three-year stock
repurchase program under which we can repurchage 2fpmillion shares of our common stock. We maaken
purchases from time to time in the open markeblack purchases or in privately negotiated trarisast dependin
on market conditions and other factors. None ofammmon stock was repurchased under this plan06.20/e
began purchasing shares under this program orudardgasis on April 30, 2007 and, through Decen#ier2007,
we have repurchased a total of 9,675,000 share®l88.1 million, or an average of $18.93 per share.

This includes 1,000,000 shares which we purchased éur Chairman of the Board, William P. Foley,Ifi
August 2007, Mr. Foley planned to sell 1,000,008rshk of FNF stock on the open market. Because ¢hep@ny
was actively purchasing shares of treasury stodkemmpen market at the same time, the Compangdgoe
purchase 1,000,000 shares from Mr. Foley on Augu2007, for $22.1 million, or $22.09 per share, tiarket
price at the time of the purchase. From time tefime evaluate whether we should raise cash thrbaglbwings
under our Credit Agreement or new financings, idioig, potentially, financings that would or wouldtrincrease
our number of outstanding shares, and use thetodsly back shares. The proceeds of any such fingrcould
alternatively be used to pay for acquisitions ordther general corporate purposes. There can lasswrance that
we will enter into any such financing transactiomepurchase any shares.

Additional Minimum Pension Liability Adjustmente recorded a net-of-tax credit of $10.7 million
accumulated other comprehensive loss in 2007 iardacce with Statement of Financial Accounting Stads
No. 87,“Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” for the charig our minimum pension liability.

Equity Investments.Our equity investments are in companies whosgegadre subject to significant volatility.
Should the fair value of these investments falbbebur cost basis and/or the financial conditioprspects of
these companies deteriorate, we may determindutuee period that this decline in fair value ib@t-than-
temporary, requiring that an impairment loss b@gaized in the period such a determination is made.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangement®Ve do not engage in off-balance sheet activatbsr than facility and
equipment leasing arrangements. On June 29, 2084 XIF entered into an off-balance sheet financing
arrangement (commonly referred to as a “synthetis¢”). The owner/lessor in this arrangement aeduand and
various real property improvements associated méth construction of an office building in JacksdleyiFlorida
that is part of our corporate campus and headgsaifbe lease expires on June 28, 2011, with relnavigect to
consent of the lessor and the lenders. The lessothirdparty limited liability company. The synthetic leacility
provides for amounts up to $75.0 million. As of Batber 31, 2007, the full $75.0 million had beerdran the
facility to finance land costs and related fees expknses and the outstanding balance was $70idrmihe lease
includes guarantees by us of up to 86.7% of thstantling lease balance, and options to purchadadhiges at th
outstanding lease balance. The guarantee becofeeti\ef if we decline to purchase the facilitiestet end of the
lease and also decline to renew the lease. Therlésanced the acquisition of the facilities thghufunding
provided by third-party financial institutions. Wave no affiliation or relationship with the lessorany of its
employees, directors or affiliates, and our tratisas with the lessor are limited to the operategse agreement
and the associated rent expense that is includeth@ér operating expenses in the Consolidated r8&ates of
Earnings.
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We do not believe the lessor is a variable intezatity, as defined in FASB Interpretation No. 46R,
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FI&6"). In addition, we have verified that evenhétlessor was
determined to be a variable interest entity, we ldowt be required to consolidate the lessor oagsets and
liabilities associated with the assets leased tdhis is because the assets leased by us withxesed 50% of the
total fair value of the lessor’s assets excluding assets that should be excluded from such caicalander
FIN 46, nor did the lessor finance 95% or morehefleased balance with non-recourse debt, targetyesr similar
funding.

In conducting our operations, we routinely holdtousers’ assets in escrow, pending completion dfestate
transactions. Certain of these amounts are masgdamsegregated bank accounts and have not beledéal in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As a result of holtliage customers’ assets in escrow, we have ongoaggams
for realizing economic benefits during the yeaotlgh favorable borrowing and vendor arrangements vérious
banks. There were no investments or loans outstgrati of December 31, 2007 related to these anmaemnys.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For a description of recent accounting pronouncesyghease see note A of Notes to ConsolidatechEiak
Statements included elsewhere herein.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About MarkRisk

In the normal course of business, we are routisebject to a variety of risks, as described inRfek Factors
section of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and um other filings with the Securities and Exchangarm@nission.
For example, we are exposed to the risk that deeteeeal estate activity, which depends in patherievel of
interest rates, may reduce our title insurancenees.

The risks related to our business also includeazenharket risks that may affect our debt and ofimancial
instruments. At present, we face the market risk®eiated with our marketable equity securitiegesiitio equity
price volatility and with interest rate movementsaur outstanding debt and fixed income investments

We regularly assess these market risks and haablissied policies and business practices designptbtect
against the adverse effects of these exposures.

At December 31, 2007, we had $1.2 billion in loegat debt, of which $544.1 million bears interest at
floating rate. Our fixed maturity investments armrbwings are subject to an element of marketfrigin changes
in interest rates. Increases and decreases inilimgvaterestrates generally translate into decreases and isEsgE
fair values of those instruments. Additionally rfaalues of interest rate sensitive instruments begffected by the
creditworthiness of the issuer, prepayment opticglafive values of alternative investments, theitlity of the

monitor our interest rate risk and make investnaemisions to manage the perceived risk. Howeverdaveot
currently use derivative financial instruments ity anaterial amount to hedge these risks. .

Equity price risk is the risk that we will incur@mwmic losses due to adverse changes in equitggrin the
past, our exposure to changes in equity pricesapifyrresulted from our holdings of equity secusti At
December 31, 2007, we held $93.3 million in eqagygurities. The carrying values of investmentsestthip equity
price risks are based on quoted market prices teedfalance sheet date. Market prices are suiojéicictuation
and, consequently, the amount realized in the sulese sale of an investment may significantly diffem the
reported market value. Fluctuation in the markatepof a security may result from perceived charigdébe
underlying economic characteristics of the investiee relative price of alternative investments gaderal market
conditions. Furthermore, amounts realized in the sha particular security may be affected byrlative quantity
of the security being sold. We principally managaity price risk through industry and issuer divézation and
asset allocation techniques.

For purposes of this Annual Report on Form 10, perform a sensitivity analysis to determinedffects the
market risk exposures may have on the fair valfiesiodebt and other financial instruments.
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The financial instruments that are included inghasitivity analysis with respect to interest &k include
fixed maturity investments and notes payable. Tiencial instruments that are included in the sasiisi analysis
with respect to equity price risk include markegabguity securities. It is not anticipated thar¢heould be a
significant change in the fair value of other lalegm investments or shoerm investments if there were a chang
market conditions, based on the nature and durafitime financial instruments involved.

To perform the sensitivity analysis, we assessitiikeof loss in fair values from the effect of hypetical
changes in interest rates and equity prices on etadnsitive instruments. The changes in fair valoeinterest rat
risks are determined by estimating the presentevafduture cash flows using various models, prilpaturation
modeling. The changes in fair values for equitgrisk are determined by comparing the markeeprfc
investments against their reported values as dfdfence sheet date.

Information provided by the sensitivity analysisedaot necessarily represent the actual chandas walue
that we would incur under normal market conditibesause, due to practical limitations, all variakdéher than the
specific market risk factor are held constant. &ample, our reserve for claim losses (represeing% of total
liabilities at December 31, 2007) is not includedtie hypothetical effects.

We have no market risk sensitive instruments edtir® for trading purposes; therefore, all of market risk
sensitive instruments were entered into for purpagker than trading. The results of the sensjtizitalysis at
December 31, 2007, and December 31, 2006, ardlas$o

Interest Rate Risk

At December 31, 2007, an increase (decrease) iletiets of interest rates of 100 basis points, altlother
variables held constant, would result in a (de@gaxrease in the fair value of our fixed matusgcurities of
$91.9 million as compared with a (decrease) inaed$100.7 million at December 31, 2006.

Additionally, for the year ended December 31, 2G0Vincrease (decrease) of 100 basis points itetlets of
interest rates, with all other variables held canstwould result in an increase (decrease) innteeest expense on
our average outstanding floating rate debt of $ildon. At December 31, 2006, we had no floatilagerdebt
outstanding.

Equity Price Risk

At December 31, 2007, a 20% increase (decreaseaiket prices, with all other variables held constavould
result in an increase (decrease) in the fair vafumir equity securities of $18.7 million, as comgghwith an
increase (decrease) of $43.3 million at DecembgeGQ6.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Fidelity National Financial, Inc.:

We have audited Fidelity National Financial, Indrigernal control over financial reporting as ofd@enber 31,
2007, based on criteria establishedniternal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway CommisdSO). Fidelity National Financial, Inc.’s managmt is
responsible for maintaining effective internal gohbver financial reporting and for its assessnudrihe
effectiveness of internal control over financighaoeing, included in the accompanying ManagemeRgEport on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our r@sgibility is to express an opinion on the Comparigternal
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadgdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBoa
(United States). Those standards require that ame ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether effective internal control over financiaporting was maintained in all material respects. &udit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dugincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design aedating effectiveness of internal control basedhenassessed
risk. Our audit also included performing such othkercedures as we considered necessary in thanstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable fasisur opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassu
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdthe preparation of financial statements for exaepurposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipleee A company’s internal control over finanaiaporting
includes those policies and procedures that (Ipjpeto the maintenance of records that, in reasiendetail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) ideweasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as nactsgarmit preparation of financial statementsdgordance wit
generally accepted accounting principles, andréwdipts and expenditures of the company are beadg only in
accordance with authorizations of management anedtdirs of the company; and (3) provide reasonasdeirance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauitexd acquisition, use, or disposition of the comps assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or dete
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjecheorisk that
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Fidelity National Financial, Inc.aimtained, in all material respects, effective iin& control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&ddl on criteria establishedliviernal Control - Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), the Consolidated Balance Shedtidefity National Financial, Inc. and subsidiarasof
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related Coasetl Statements of Earnings, Comprehensive Eaning
Stockholders’ Equity and Cash Flows for each ofythars in the three-year period ended Decembe2®X7, and
our report dated February 28, 2008 expressed amalifigd opinion on those Consolidated Financiat&tnents.

/sl KPMG LLP

February 28, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Fidelity National Financial, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Bal&heets of Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006thencklated Consolidated Statements of Earnings,
Comprehensive Earnings, Stockholders’ Equity ansh@dows for each of the years in the three-yedogended
December 31, 2007. These Consolidated Financitdi@ents are the responsibility of the Company’sagament.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢h€snsolidated Financial Statements based on ditsau

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighargio
(United States). Those standards require that e g@hd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of materisstatement. An audit includes examining, ¢esa basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurtrifinancial statements. An audit also includeessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thalbfirancial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statetmeeferred to above present fairly, in all mategspects,
the financial position of Fidelity National Finaatilnc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 20@72806, and th
results of their operations and their cash flowssfach of the years in the three-year period e mber 31,
2007, in conformity with U.S. generally acceptedamting principles.

As discussed in Notes A and M to the Consolidaiedri€ial Statements, effective January 1, 2006, the
Company adopted the fair value method of accouritingtock-based compensation as required by Seateof
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), “Shassd&l Payment.” As discussed in Note M to the Cdgresteld
Financial Statements, the Company adopted the niémy provisions of Statement of Financial Accdngt
Standards No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for DefinBenefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plassgf
December 31, 2006. As discussed in Note | to thesGlidated Financial Statements, effective Jantia®007, the
Company adopted the recognition and disclosureigians of Financial Accounting Standards Boardrimtetation
No. 48,“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — ateirpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.”

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), Fidelity National Financial, Irscihternal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 31, 2007,
based on criteria establishedimiernal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQJ,a@ur report dated February 28, 2008 expressed an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the @amy’s internal control over financial reporting.

/sl KPMG LLP

February 28, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Investments
Fixed maturities available for sale, at fair valaeDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, includes pledc
fixed maturities of $335,270 and $288,420, respebtj related to secured trust deposits and
$264,202 and $305,313, respectively, related teéoerities lending progra

December 31
2007 2006
(In thousands, excep
share data)

$2,824,57. $2,901,96:

Equity securities, at fair valt 93,27: 207,30°
Investments in unconsolidated affilia: 738,35t 153,96.
Other lon¢-term investment 18,25¢ 10,14%
Short-term investments, at December 31, 2007 afé Rludes $178,568 and $408,363,
respectively, of pledged sh-term investments related to secured trust dep 427,36¢ 848,37
Total investment 4,101,82. 4,121,75:
Cash and cash equivalents, at December 31, 200Z0#&] includes pledged cash of $193,484 an
$228,458, respectively, related to secured tryspsies and $271,807 and $316,019, respectivel
related to the securities lending progr 569,56: 676,44«
Trade and notes receivables, net of allowance 8f0®1l and $12,674 at December 31,2007 and 2006,
respectively, and, at December 31, 2006, includ@s528 note receivable from F 227,84¢ 251,54«
Goodwill 1,339,70!  1,154,29:
Prepaid expenses and other as 436,39: 271,73.
Capitalized softwar 93,41 83,53¢
Other intangible asse 122,38 95,781
Title plants 331,88t 324,15!
Property and equipment, r 266,15t 254,35(
Income taxes receivab 67,24" 25,96(
$7,556,41.  $7,259,55!
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities, at Deaan®i, 2007 and 2006, includes $271,807 an
$316,019, respectively, of security loans relatethé securities lending progré $ 823,10¢ $ 932,47¢
Accounts payable to FI 13,89( 5,20¢
Deferred revenu 114,70! 130,54
Notes payable, at December 31, 2007, includes $h0t payable to FI 1,167,73 491,16
Reserve for claim losst 1,388,47. 1,220,63!
Secured trust depos 689,93! 905,46
Deferred tax liabilities 60,60¢ 43,65:
4,258,45.  3,729,14
Minority interests 53,86¢ 56,04
Stockholder’ equity:
Common stock, Class A, $0.0001 par value; authdrig80,000,000 shares as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively; issued, 223,069,0d62aa4,507,939 at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectivel 22 22
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; authorized)@0Q00 shares; issued and outstanding, — —
Additional paic-in capital 3,236,86!  3,193,90.
Retained earninc 213,10 345,51t
3,449,99.  3,539,44
Accumulated other comprehensive i (16,630 (63,04¢)
Less treasury stock, 10,032,449 shares and 94l&8&sas of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, at cos (189,27)) (2,02¢)
3,244,08:  3,474,36:
$7,556,41.  $7,259,55!

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

Revenue:
Direct title insurance premiun
Agency title insurance premiur
Escrow, title-related and other fe
Transaction processir
Specialty insuranc
Interest and investment incor
Gain on sale of minority interest in F
Realized gains and losses,

Expenses:
Personnel cost
Other operating expens
Agent commission
Depreciation and amortizatic
Provision for claim losse
Interest expens

Earnings before income taxes and minority inte
Income tax expens

Earnings before minority intere
Minority interest

Net earning:
Basic net earnings per shi
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic
Diluted net earnings per she
Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted

Year Ended December 31

2007

2006

2005

(In thousands, except per share date

$1,601,76! $1,957,06. $2,261,49:

2,198,601  2,649,13'  2,683,54!
1,132,41 1,114,04  1,205,97'
3,004,371 2,570,37,
386,42 394,61: 428,93
186,25: 208,30 144,96t
— — 318,20
18,45¢ 18,56: 41,07:
$5,524,010  $9,436,10. $9,654,58!
1,700,93'  3,225,31'  3,224,67:
1,109,431  2,075,10.  1,702,35:
1,698,21! 2,035,42.  2,060,46
130,09:  460,75( 406,25
653,87t 486,33« 480,55
54,94 209,97 172,32
5,347,49 8,492,809  8,046,64
176,51 943,20.  1,607,94
46,77¢ 350,87 573,39:
129,73 592,33;  1,034,54
(32) 154,57 70,44

$ 129,76( $ 437,760 $ 964,10
$ 06 $ 24 $ 55¢
216,58 182,03: 173,46
$ 05 $ 23¢ $ 55
219,98 182,86: 173,57

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Net earning: $129,76¢ $437,76. $964,10¢
Other comprehensive earnings (lo:
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and dieencial instruments, n
Q) 44,51¢ 25,63: (23,545
Foreign currency translation unrealized los: 2,28¢ (497) (19,637
Reclassification adjustments for gains includedehearnings(3 (11,109 (13,399 (18,909
Reclassification adjustments relating to minorntierests — (2,295 17,35¢
Minimum pension liability adjustment(: 10,71¢ 6,37¢ (6,789
Other comprehensive earnings (lc 46,41¢ 15,82 (51,519
Comprehensive earnin $176,18! $453,58. $912,59:

(1) Net of income tax expense (benefit) of $25.7 milji$15.2 million, and $(12.9) million for 2007, Zband
2005, respectively

(2) Net of income tax expense (benefit) of $1.4 milli$(0.1) million and $(0.5) million for 2007, 20@&d 2005
respectively

(3) Net of income tax expense of $(6.4) million, $(/@)lion, and $(11.1) million for 2007, 2006 and(H)
respectively

(4) Net of income tax expense (benefit) of $6.2 milli4.0 million, and $(2.0) million for 2007, 200622005,
respectively

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated
Common Stock Investment by Other
Class A Class B Parent /Additional Retained Comprehensive Treasury Stock
Shares Amount Shares Amount Paid-In Capital Earnings Earnings (Loss Shares Amount Total
(In thousands, except per share date

Balance, December 31, 20 —$ — —$ — 3 3,212,22! $1,515,21! $ (27,359 — $ — $4,700,09.
Purchase of treasury sto — — — — (70,874 — — — — (70,872
Exercise of stock optior — — — — 51,84¢ — — — — 51,84¢
Tax benefit associated with t

exercise of stock optior — — — — 34,84« — — — — 34,84«
Acquisition of Hansen Quality Loe

Services, Inc. — — — — 1,62¢ — — — — 1,62¢
Other comprehensive lo—

unrealized loss on foreign curren — — — — — — (19,63 — — (19,63

Other comprehensive lo—

unrealized loss on investments &

other financial instrumen — — — — — — (42,449 — — (42,449
Other comprehensive lo—

minimum pension liability

adjustmen — — — — — — (6,789 — — (6,789
Other comprehensive lo—

Minority interest — — — — — — 4,581 — — 4,581
Amortization of unearne

compensatiol — — — — 6,451 — — — — 6,451
Distribution of common stoc 30,37( 3 143,17¢ 14 ()] — — — — —
Issuance of Restricted sto 771 — — — — — — — —
Stocl-based compensatic — — — — 18,85¢ — — — — 18,85¢
Dividend of 17.5% of Fidelit

National Title Group, Inc — — — — — (435,269 12,77¢ — —  (422,49)
Cash dividend — — — — — (1,940,38) — — — (1,940,38)
Net earnings — — — — — 964,10¢ — — — 964,10¢

Balance, December 31, 20 31,147 $ 3 143,17t $ 14°$ 3,254,96/ $ 103,66¢ $ (78,867 — — $3,279,77!

Exercise of Old FNF stock optiol — — — — 49,05 — — — — 49,05
Exercise of new stock optiol — — — — 1,597 — — — — 1,597
Shares withheld for taxes a

Cancellec 17¢ — — — (55,49¢) — — — — (55,49¢)
Tax benefit associated with t

exercise of stock optior — — — — 81,77¢ — — — — 81,77¢
Closing of Securities Exchange a

Distribution Agreemen 188,64t 19 (143,17 (14) (1,046,31) — (17,189 — — (1,063,49)
Issuance of Restricted sto 1,54t — — — — — — — — —
Acquisition of Certegy Inc. — — — — 862,29¢ — — — — 862,29¢
Issuance of Subsidiary stock, nef

minority interes! — — — — 28,34: — — — — 28,34:
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Accumulated
Common Stock Investment by Other
Class A Class B Parent /Additional Retained Comprehensive _Treasury Stock
Shares Amount Shares Amount Paid-In Capital Earnings Earnings (Loss Shares Amount Total
(In thousands, except per share date

Other comprehensive earnin—

unrealized loss on foreign currer — — — — — — (497) — — (497)
Other comprehensive earnin—

unrealized gain on investments i

other financial instrumen — — — — — — 12,23¢ — — 12,23«
Other comprehensive earnin—

minimum pension liability

adjustmen — — — — — — 6,37¢ — — 6,37¢
Other comprehensive earnin—

minority interes! — — — — — — 14,89« — — 14,89
Capital Contribution to Fidelit

National Information Services, In — — — — (5,21¢) — — — — (5,21
Stocl-based compensatic — — — — 22,91 — — — — 22,91
Shares withheld for taxes and

treasury — — — — — 95 (2,02¢) (2,02¢)
Cash dividend — — — — — (195,910 — — — (195,910
Net earnings — — — — — 437,76 — — — 437,76

Balance, December 31, 20 221,50¢ $ 22 — — 3 3,193,90- $ 345,51¢ $ (63,04¢) 95 (2,02¢) $3,474,36!

Exercise of stock optior 1,08¢ — — — 8,40¢ — — — — 8,40¢
Treasury Stock repurchas — — — — — — — 9,67F (183,14%) (183,149
Tax benefit associated with t

exercise of stock optior — — — — 4,687 — — — — 4,687
Issuance of restricted sto 47: — — — — — — — — —
Other comprehensive earnin—

unrealized loss on foreign currer — — — — — — 2,28¢ — — 2,28t

Other comprehensive earnin—

unrealized gain on investments i

other financial instrumen — — — — — — 33,41¢ — — 33,41°¢
Other comprehensive earnin—

minimum pension liability

adjustmen — — — — — — 10,71¢ — — 10,71¢
Stocl-based compensatic — — — — 29,86¢ — — — — 29,86¢
Shares withheld for taxes and
treasury — — — — — — — 262 (4,097 (4,097
Cash dividend — — — — —  (262,18) — — —  (262,18)
Net earnings — — — — — _129,76¢ — — — 129,76¢
Balance, December 31, 20 223,06¢ $ 22 — — $ 3,236,86' $213,103 $ (16,63() 10,03: $(189,27:) $3,244,08!

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net earnings $ 129,76¢ $ 437,76 $ 964,10t
Adjustment to reconcile net earnings to net casliged by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic 130,09: 460,75( 406,25¢
Minority interest (32 154,57( 70,44:
Gain on issuance of subsidiary st — — (318,209
Gain on sales of investments and other a: (18,45¢%) (18,562) (53,87¢)
Stocl-based compensation ct 29,86¢ 64,98/ 34,10¢
Tax benefit associated with the exercise of stqatioas (4,687 (81,77¢) 34,84
Transaction fee incon (12,299 — —
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effacfacquisitions
Net decrease (increase) in secured trust deg 2,392 (11,700 (3,059
Net decrease (increase) in trade receive 22,28¢ 98,54( (65,109
Net decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses aadasbet 11,35 (227,03¢) (183,43)
Net (decrease) increase in accounts payable, attaldities, deferred revent

and othel (83,664 (A73,77)) 149,23t
Net increase in reserve for claim los 167,83! 114,86¢ 114,28¢
Net (decrease) increase in income te (32,52)) (97,480 166,92t

Net cash provided by operating activit 341,93: 721,14¢ 1,316,53;

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Proceeds from sales of investment securities dlaifar sale 4,632,65 2,981,43. 3,187,81:
Proceeds from maturities of investment securitieslable for sale 466,74 302,84: 402,28!
Proceeds from sales of ass 8,064 4,65¢ 21,87
Collections of notes receivat 8,48( 4,337 6,79¢
Cash (expended) received as collateral on loanadites, ne (3,100 5,947 4,82:
Additions to title plant: (11,459 (18,499 (10,43))
Additions to property and equipme (83,857 (145,38) (149,91)
Additions to capitalized softwal (29,339 (180,87Y) (166,08))
Additions to notes receivab (980) (4,45¢) (6,765%)
Purchases of investment securities available fier (5,168,85) (2,960,53)  (4,259,00i)
Net proceeds from (purchases of) s-term investment activitie 421,00t 213,34( (313,43)
Distribution of FIS — (145,56) —
Sale of subsidiary, net of cash s — — 454,33
Contributions to investments in unconsolidatediafés (509,177) — —
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu (245,82 (172,95%) (193,06))

Net cash used in investing activiti (515,61) (115,719  (1,020,76)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Borrowings 570,46¢ 642,20: 3,001,01
Debt service paymen (29,43) (873,109  (1,159,55)
Debt issuance cos (904) (1,009 (35,15¢)
Dividends paic (262,18)) (195,910  (1,940,38)
Subsidiary dividends paid to minority interest sterders (2,024 (40,89¢) —
Exercise of stock optior 8,40¢ 50,64¢ 51,84¢
Exercise of subsidiary stock optio — 45,85 —
Tax benefit associated with the exercise of stqatioas 4,687 81,77¢ —
Subsidiary purchases of treasury st — (145,689 —
Purchases of treasury stc (187,24%) — (70,879

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 101,77¢ (436,129 (153,109
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equisaéaiuding pledged cash

related to secured trust depo: (71,909 169,30: 142,66:
Cash and cash equivalents, excluding pledged edated to secured trust

deposits, at beginning of ye 447,98 278,68! 136,02:
Cash and cash equivalents, excluding pledged edsted to secured trust

deposits, at end of ye $ 376,07t $ 44798 $ 278,68!

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following describes the significant accountpaiicies of Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and i
subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company” or “FNRihich have been followed in preparing the accomgjan
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Description of Business

Fidelity National Financial, Inc. is a holding coany that is a provider, through its subsidiaridgitle
insurance, specialty insurance, claims manageneevices, and information services. FNF is one efrthation’s
largest title insurance companies through its titkirance underwriters — Fidelity National Tit(&hicago Title,
Ticor Title, Security Union Title, and Alamo Title- which issued approximately 27.7% of all titleunance
policies issued nationally during 2006. FNF alsovites flood insurance, personal lines insurance,leome
warranty insurance through its specialty insurasuiesidiaries. FNF is also a leading provider oboutced claims
management services to large corporate and pudatioisentities through its minority-owned affilia®edgwick
CMS (“Sedgwick”). FNF is also a provider of infortitm services in the human resource, retail, aaasjportation
markets through another minority-owned affiliateridian Corporation (“Ceridian”).

Prior to October 18, 2005, the Company was knowfri@gality National Title Group, Inc. (“FNT”) and \gaa
wholly-owned subsidiary of another publicly tradaminpany, also called Fidelity National Financiak.I(“Old
FNF"). On October 17, 2005, Old FNF distributedttoshareholders a minority interest in FNT, makiidgiT a
majority-owned, publicly traded company. On OctoBéy 2006, Old FNF transferred certain assetsydiag its
specialty insurance business, its interest in tedaims management operations, certain timberraablestate
holdings, certain smaller operations, cash anditemvestment assets, to FNT in return for theasse of
45,265,956 shares of FNT common stock to Old FNE.FIF then distributed to its shareholders ait®&hares c
FNT common stock, making FNT a stand alone puldimgany (the “2006 Distribution”). On November 9080
Old FNF was then merged with and into anothers$itbsidiaries, Fidelity National Information Sees, Inc.
(“FIS™), after which FNT’s name was changed to HigieNational Financial, Inc. As a result of thesansactions,
the Company’s chairman of the board is also exeewthairman of the board of FIS and other key membgEour
senior management and our board of directors gersimilar capacities at FIS.

Under applicable accounting principles, followimgs$e transactions, Old FNF's historical financiatements,
with the exception of equity and earnings per sHageame FNF’s historical financial statementsluiding the
results of FIS through the date of FNF’s spin-ofini Old FNF. For periods prior to October 24, 2006
Company'’s equity has been derived from FNT'’s histdrequity and its historical basic and dilutednéegs per
share have been calculated using FNT’s basic dattdiweighted average shares outstanding.

FNF currently has three reporting segments asvistio

« Fidelity National Title Group This segment consists of the operation of FNiEi&s insurance underwriters
and related businesses. This segment provideditermsurance and escrow and other title relateices
including collection and trust activities, trus’s sales guarantees, recordings and reconveyz:

« Specialty Insurance.The specialty insurance segment consists ofinestasidiaries that issue flood, home
warranty, homeowners, automobile and other perdoresd insurance policie

« Corporate and Other. The corporate and other segment consists ofgheations of the parent holding
company, certain other unallocated corporate owtlexpenses, the operations of Fidelity National Re
Estate Solutions, Inc. (“FNRES"), other smaller igi®ns, and the Company’s share in the operatbns
certain equity investments, including Sedgwick,i@ian and Remy International, In¢*Remy”).

Through October 23, 2006, the Company’s results ialduded the operations of FIS as a separate esgigm
This segment provided transaction processing sesyionsisting principally of technology solutidos banks and
other financial institutions, credit and debit castvices and check risk management and relateitsgrfor
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retailers and others. This segment also provideddeprocessing services, consisting principallieohnology
solutions for mortgage lenders, selected mortgaiggnation services such as title agency and ctpservices,
default management and mortgage information sesvice

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentati

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statenieaksde the accounts of the Company and its wholly-
owned and majority-owned subsidiaries. All intergamy profits, transactions and balances have Heeimated.
The Company’s investments in hon-majority-ownedngaships and affiliates are accounted for usiegettuity
method until such time that they become wholly ajonty owned. Minority interest expense is recatda the
consolidated statement of earnings relating to nitgjowned subsidiaries and the appropriate miganterest
liability is recorded on the Consolidated Balanbe&s in each period.

Distribution of Fidelity National Title Group

On October 17, 2005, Old FNF completed a pro ra@ilution of shares representing 17.5% of thestaunding
common stock of FNT to Old FNF’s shareholders. Tigtribution completed a restructuring that resdiin FNT
becoming the parent company of Old FNF's title nasice businesses. From the time of this distrilputiotil
October 24, 2006, FNT was a majority-owned subsydid FNF and a separate registrant reportingeissiits on a
stand-alone basis. During that time, Old FNF car@thto consolidate FNT in its results, and recométbrity
interest liabilities and expense relating to thés% minority interest. This restructuring was aatiabe transaction to
Old FNF and its shareholders. Old FNF recognizednme tax expense of approximately $100 milliorhie fourth
quarter of 2005 relating to this restructuring.

Recapitalization of Fidelity National Information 8rvices, Inc. (“FIS”) and Minority Interest Sale Resulting il
a Gain on Issuance of Subsidiary Stock

The recapitalization of FIS was completed on M&cBR005 through $2.8 billion in borrowings undewne
senior credit facilities consisting of an $800 ioifl Term Loan A facility, a $2.0 billion Term Lodhfacility
(collectively, the “Term Loan Facilities”) and andrawn $400 million revolving credit facility (tH&evolver”).
FIS fully drew upon the entire $2.8 billion in Tetroan Facilities while the Revolver remained undmaat the
closing and used $2.7 billion of such funds to yepaote that had previously been distributed Ity Dld FNF.

The minority equity interest sale was accomplistiedugh FIS selling an approximately 25% minorityity
interest in the common stock of FIS to an investngeoup led by Thomas H. Lee Partners (“THL") arekas
Pacific Group (“TPG”"). FIS issued a total of 50 linih shares of the common stock of FIS to the itmest group
for a total purchase price of $500 million, befoegtain expenses paid by FIS. The minority equitgrest sale
resulted in a non-operating gain of $318.2 millidhis gain was calculated under the provisionsemfusities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Staff Accounting Buhetopic 5H (“SAB Topic 5H”)and relates to the issuance
securities of a non-wholly owned subsidiary. Thingapresents the difference between the Companok value
investment in FIS immediately prior to the trangatand its book value investment in FIS immediafellowing
the transaction. No deferred income taxes wererdechbin connection with this transaction as thebasis of the
investment was greater than the book basis ondteeaf the sale.

Investments

Fixed maturity securities are purchased to suppertnvestment strategies of the Company, which are
developed based on factors including rate of retuaturity, credit risk, tax considerations andulatpry
requirements. Fixed maturity securities which meaysbld prior to maturity to support the Companp\geistment
strategies are carried at fair value and are d¢iedsis available for sale as of the balance sitegtes. Fair values for
fixed maturity securities are principally a functiof current interest rates and market conditiordsare based on
guoted market prices. Discount or premium is reedribr the difference between the purchase pridetfaa
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principal amount. The discount or premium is anzedi using the interest method and is recorded asljastment
to interest and investment income. The intereshoeetesults in the recognition of a constant réteetrn on the
investment equal to the prevailing rate at the toihpurchase or at the time of subsequent adjudsroedrbook value
Changes in prepayment assumptions are accounteetfospectively.

Equity securities are considered to be availables#te and carried at fair value as of the balahest dates.
Fair values are based on quoted market prices.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates are reedrdsing the equity method of accounting (see 6pte

Short-term investments, which consist primarilyse€urities purchased under agreements to reseimeocial
paper and money market instruments, which haveigimal maturity of one year or less, are carriedraortized
cost, which approximates fair value.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investnaeatdetermined on the basis of the cost of theifsp
investments sold and are credited or charged tmilcon a trade date basis. Unrealized gains cedoms fixed
maturity and equity securities which are classifiscavailable for sale, net of applicable defemedme taxes
(benefits), are excluded from earnings and creditectharged directly to a separate component ckbmders’
equity. If any unrealized losses on fixed matuaityequity securities are deemed other-than-temppsarch
unrealized losses are recognized as realized lodsesalized losses are deemed other-than-tempiriagtors
exist that cause management to believe that theewaill not increase to a level sufficient to reeothe Company’s
cost basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid instruments purchased with originahturities of three months or less are considerst ca
equivalents. The carrying amounts reported in tbesGlidated Balance Sheets for these instrumepi®amate
their fair value.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of financial instruments presentethe Company’s Consolidated Financial Statemargs
estimates of the fair values at a specific poirttrite using available market information and appiadp valuation
methodologies. These estimates are subjectivetimerand involve uncertainties and significant jungmt in the
interpretation of current market data. Therefdne,fair values presented are not necessarily itidecaf amounts
the Company could realize or settle currently. Toenpany does not necessarily intend to dispose lafuidate
such instruments prior to maturity.

Trade and Notes Receivables

The carrying values reported in the ConsolidateldiBze Sheets for trade and notes receivables aippaix
their fair value.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fdirevaf identifiable net assets acquired and assumad
business combination. SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill anthgible Assets” (“SFAS 142") provides that gooiiamnd
other intangible assets with indefinite useful §whould not be amortized, but shall be testedrpairment
annually, or more frequently if circumstances iagiicpotential impairment, through a comparisoregfvalue to its
carrying amount. The Company measures for impaitroeran annual basis.

As required by SFAS 142, the Company completedritaial goodwill impairment tests in the fourth deaof
each respective year using a September 30 measurdate, and determined fair values were in exoésarrying
values. Accordingly, no goodwill impairments haweh recorded.
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Capitalized Software

Capitalized software includes software acquiredusiness acquisitions, purchased software anchisitgr
developed capitalized software. Purchased softisarerorded at cost and amortized using the strrdilgds method
over a 3-year period and software acquired in &less acquisition is recorded at its fair valuerupoquisition and
amortized using straight-line and accelerated nisthower its estimated useful life, generally 5@oygars.
Capitalized computer software development costaareunted for in accordance with either SFAS 8g@cbunting
for the Costs of Computer Software to Be Sold, edasr Otherwise Marketed” (“SFAS 86"), or with Arean
Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ StaterhehPosition (“SOP”) No. 98-1, “Accounting for ti&osts of
Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Intetige” (“SOP 98-1"). After the technological feaitilly of the
software has been established (for SFAS 86 sofjwareat the beginning of application developméot (

SOP 98-1 software), software development cost;iwihiclude salaries and related payroll costs astsoof
independent contractors incurred during developnaetcapitalized. Research and development aostsred prio
to the establishment of technological feasibilfyr SFAS 86 software), or prior to application diexanent (for
SOP 98-1 software), of a product are expensedcasrigd and are not significant. The cost of intByrdeveloped
computer software that is subject to the provisimhSFAS 86 is amortized on a product-by-produsiba
commencing on the date of general release of thadugts, generally the greater of (1) the straigig-imethod over
its estimated useful life, which ranges from thi@éen years or (2) the ratio of current revenoe®stal anticipated
revenue over its useful life. The cost of purchaseftivare that is subject to the provisions of JIBFL is amortized
on a straight-line basis over its estimated uddtul

At December 31, 2007, capitalized software costewg&76.0 million, less accumulated amortization of
$82.6 million. At December 31, 2006, capitalizeftware costs were $142.2 million, less accumulatedrtization
of $58.7 million.

Amortization expense relating to computer softwaes $24.5 million, $127.4 million, and $110.7 nailli for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 28§}ieatively, and was primarily related to amoricraexpense
recorded by FIS in 2006 and in 2005.

Other Intangible Assets

The Company has other intangible assets, not imdusbftware, which consist primarily of customer
relationships and contracts and trademarks whietlganerally recorded in connection with acquisgiantheir fair
value. SFAS 142 requires that intangible assets @gtimable lives be amortized over their respeatistimated
useful lives to their estimated residual values rviewed for impairment in accordance with SFA&.1@ustomer
relationships are amortized over their estimateduldives using an accelerated method which tadkies
consideration expected customer attrition rates aven-year period. Contractual relationshipsgamerally
amortized over their contractual life. Trademarkes @nsidered intangible assets with indefinitediand are
reviewed for impairment at least annually in aceoice with SFAS 142.

During 2005, in accordance with SFAS 144, the Camgmetermined that the carrying value of certaiitof
intangible assets, software and license fees malgepecoverable and recorded impairment expen$6.8fmillion
relating to the impairment of these assets. Thieege amount was included in other operating exgseinsthe
Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the yede@®ecember 31, 2005. There was no such expetsaiegl in
2007 or 2006.

Title Plants

Title plants are recorded at the cost incurredtustruct or obtain and organize historical titiBmmation to the
point it can be used to perform title searchestiosurred to maintain, update and operate tldats are expensed
as incurred. Title plants are not amortized as Hreyconsidered to have an indefinite life if mainéd. Sales of titl
plants are reported at the amount received néteohdljusted costs of the title plant sold. Salatlef
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plant copies are reported at the amount receivectdst is allocated to the sale of copies of fitents unless the
carrying value of the title plant is diminishedimpaired.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, lg®diation. Depreciation is computed primarilyngsihe
straight-line method based on the estimated utieéd of the related assets: thirty years for bingd and three to
seven years for furniture, fixtures and equipmeaasehold improvements are amortized on a strédiighbasis
over the lesser of the term of the applicable lesdbe estimated useful lives of such assets.

Reserve for Claim Losses

The Companys reserve for claim losses includes known claimgifle and specialty insurance as well as lo
the Company expects to incur, net of recoupmerash&nown claim is reserved based on a review &Libmpan:
as to the estimated amount of the claim and thes ceguired to settle the claim. Reserves for cdaivhich are
incurred but not reported are established at the premium revenue is recognized based on histdoEs
experience and other factors, including industends, claim loss history, current legal environmgabgraphic
considerations and type of policy written. For spktg insurance, reserve for claims incurred butneported are
estimated based on historical loss experience.

The reserve for claim losses also includes resdordssses arising from the escrow, closing arsthaisement
functions due to fraud or operational error.

If a loss is related to a policy issued by an iretent agent, the Company may proceed againstdiepéndel
agent pursuant to the terms of the agency agreeinesmy event, the Company may proceed against garties
who are responsible for any loss under the titkiiance policy under rights of subrogation.

Secured Trust Deposits

In the state of lllinois, a trust company is petedtto commingle and invest customers’ assets thike of the
Company, pending completion of real estate trarmast Accordingly, the Company’s Consolidated Ba&aSheets
reflect a secured trust deposit liability of $68Blion and $905.5 million at December 31, 200d 2006,
respectively, representing customers’ assets helgsland corresponding assets including cash amgtiments
pledged as security for those trust balances.

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets anlitiksbfor temporary differences between the ficiah
reporting basis and the tax basis of the Compaamsgets and liabilities and expected benefits dzimg net
operating loss and credit carryforwards. Defereedassets and liabilities are measured using ehtaexerates
expected to apply to taxable income in the yearghith those temporary differences are expectdxtrecovered
or settled. The impact on deferred taxes of chamgts rates and laws, if any, are applied toybars during whic
temporary differences are expected to be settlddeflected in the financial statements in thequkenacted.

Reinsurance

In a limited number of situations, the Company {gris maximum loss exposure by reinsuring centigks
with other insurers. The Company also earns a ssmadlunt of additional income, which is reflectedtia
Company’s direct premiums, by assuming reinsurémceertain risks of other insurers. The Comparsp aledes a
portion of certain policy and other liabilities wardagent fidelity, excess of loss and case-by-ceissurance
agreements. Reinsurance agreements provide tha gvent of a loss (including costs, attorneyssfand
expenses) exceeding the retained amounts, thaireiris liable for the excess amount assumed. Hewyéve
ceding company remains primarily liable in the evtéie reinsurer does not meet its contractual alibgs.
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Revenue Recognition

Fidelity National Title Group. Direct title insurance premiums and escrow ameiotitle-related fees are
recognized as revenue at the time of closing ofélaeted transaction as the earnings process sidened complete,
whereas premium revenues from agency operationagermcy commissions include an accrual based onates
of the volume of transactions that have closedpardicular period for which premiums have notlyeén reported
to us. The accrual for agency premiums is necedmaaguse of the lag between the closing of thessactions and
the reporting of these policies to us by the agent.

Specialty Insurance.Revenues from home warranty and personal lireg@mce policies are recognized over
the life of the policy, which is one year. Revenaad commissions related to the sale of flood musce are
recognized when the policy is reported.

Fidelity National Information Services, Incln this segment, the Company earned revenuesgrogessing
services, software licensing and software relagedices and data and information services.

The Company recognized revenues relating to baméggsing services and mortgage processing senliceg
with software licensing and software related sawiSeveral of the Compasycontracts included a software lice
and one or more of the following services: datapssing, development, implementation, conversmaming,
programming, maintenance and application manageritesbme cases, these services were offered ifio@ton
with one another and in other cases the Comparyasffthem individually. Revenues from bank and gagé
processing services were typically volume-base@neéing on factors such as the estimated numbercofusts,
transactions processed and computer resourceedtili

The substantial majority of the revenues in thisibesss were from outsourced data processing aritaigm
management arrangements. Revenues from these emants were recognized as services were performed i
accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin N64X“SAB 104"), “Revenue Recognition” and related
interpretations. SAB 104 sets forth guidance ashen revenue is realized or realizable and earrexhwall of the
following criteria are met: (1) persuasive eviden€@an arrangement exists; (2) delivery has occuoreservices
have been rendered; (3) the seller’s price to thebis fixed and determinable; and (4) collecipils reasonably
assured. Revenue and deferred costs related tenmepitation, conversion and programming servicescaged
with the Company’s data processing and applicatianagement agreements were deferred during the
implementation phase and subsequently recognized tise straight-line method over the term of thiated
agreement. The Company evaluated these deferrézifoosmpairment in the event any indicationsrapairment
existed.

In the event that the Company’s arrangements wgthustomers included more than one product oicerthe
Company determined whether the individual elemeatsd be recognized separately in accordance Wwih t
provisions of EITF No. 00-21, “Revenue Arrangemenith Multiple Deliverables” (“EITF 00-21").

EITF 00-21 addresses the determination of whetherangement involving more than one deliverableains
more than one unit of accounting and how the aearent consideration should be measured and albbtathe
separate units of accounting. If all of the produard services were software related products envitss as
determined under the provisions of SOP 97-2 (“S@R'Y, entitled “Software Revenue Recognition,” and

SOP 98-9, entitled “Modification of SOP No. 97-aftSvare Revenue Recognition, with Respect to Certai
Transactions,” the Company applied these pronouan&rand related interpretations to determine pipecgriate
units of accounting and how the arrangement coreid® should be measured and allocated to theatepanits of
accounting.

The Company recognized software license and mantmfees as well as associated development,
implementation, training, conversion and progranmgrfges in accordance with SOP 97-2 and SOP 98itflIn
license fees were recognized when a contract extimdee was fixed or determinable, software @einhad
occurred and collection of the receivable was dekpnebable, provided that vendor-specific objec@vilence, or
VSOE, had been established for each element ahéoundelivered elements. The Company determiretaih
value of each element or the undelivered elementsuilti-element software arrangements based on V$&Qite
arrangement was subject to accounting under SOE 9BOE for each element was based on the priageta
when the same
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element was sold separately. If evidence of faueaf all undelivered elements existed but evigetlid not exist
for one or more delivered elements, then revenuerecognized using the residual method. Underdsielual
method, the fair value of the undelivered elementeferred and the remaining portion of the areamgnt fee is
recognized as revenue. If evidence of fair valuesdwt exist for one or more undelivered elemeh#samntract,
then all revenue is deferred until all elementsdmiévered or fair value is determined for all rénirag undelivered
elements. Revenue from maintenance and suppontegagnized ratably over the term of the agreenier.
Company recorded deferred revenue for maintenamogiats invoiced prior to revenue recognition.

With respect to a small percentage of revenuesCtimpany used contract accounting, as required by
SOP 97-2, when the arrangement with the custonetrdad significant customization, modification,pypduction
of software. For elements accounted for under eshticcounting, revenue was recognized in accoedaith
SOP 81-1Accounting for Performance of Construction Type Gadtain Production-Type Contractssing the
percentage-of-completion method since reasonalggriiable estimates of revenues and contract hpplieable
to various elements of a contract could be madeeRéees in excess of billings on these agreements rgeorded ¢
unbilled receivables and were included in accotetsivable. Billings in excess of revenue recoghiae these
agreements were recorded as deferred revenuaenditue recognition criteria were met. Changestimates for
revenues, costs and profits were recognized ipéhi@d in which they were determinable. When thenBany’s
estimate indicated that the entire contract woelgherformed at a loss, a provision for the entiss was recorded
that accounting period.

The Company recognized revenues from mortgagenatigin services and default management services.
Mortgage origination services consisted of cergedlititle agency and closing services for varigues of lenders.
Revenues relating to centralized title agency dosirg services were recognized at the time ofictpsf the relate
real estate transaction. Ancillary service feesawecognized when the service is provided. Defaalhagement
services consisted of services provided to ass&bmers through the default and foreclosure psdesluding
property preservation and maintenance service$ @sitock changes, window replacement, debris rairand
lawn service), posting and publication of forecl@sand auction notices, title searches, documamgpation and
recording services, and referrals for legal angberty brokerage services. Revenue derived fronetkesrices was
recognized as the services were performed in aaooslwith SAB 104 as described above.

The Company recorded revenue from providing datdata-related services. These services principally
included appraisal and valuation services, propetgrds information, real estate tax services,dvegr credit and
flood zone information and multiple listing softvesaind services. Revenue derived from these serviags
recognized as the services were performed in aaocsdwith SAB 104 as described above.

The Company’s flood and tax units provided varisesvices including life-of-loan monitoring services
Revenue for life-of-loan services was deferred mugnized ratably over the estimated averagefifae loan
service period, which was determined based on tmepgany’s historical experience. The Company evellids
historical experience on a periodic basis, andsadflithe estimated life of the loan service pepiamspectively.
Revenue derived from software and service arrangtsweas recognized in accordance with SOP 97-2eRess
from other services in this segment were recognizethe services were performed in accordanceS#t 104 as
described above.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividingamings available to common stockholders by the
weighted average number of common shares outstuaddiring the period. Diluted earnings per shaealsulated
by dividing net earnings available to common stai#tars by the weighted average number of commoresha
outstanding plus the impact of assumed conversibpstentially dilutive securities. The Company lgaanted
certain options, warrants and restricted stock Wwhigve been treated as common share equivalergsifiposes of
calculating diluted earnings per share.
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The following table presents the computation ofibasd diluted earnings per share:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands, except per share date
Basic and diluted earnin $129,76¢ $437,76. $964,10¢
Weighted average shares outstanding during the lgasaic basi 216,58: 182,03: 173,46:
Plus: Common equivalent shares assumed from caonevoptions 3,40¢ 83C 112
Weighted average shares outstanding during the giiated basi: 219,98¢ 182,86: 173,57!
Basic earnings per she $ 06C $ 24C $ b55¢
Diluted earnings per sha $ 05 $ 23¢ $ b55¢

Options to purchase 5,382,074 shares, 2,297,148shad 2,206,500 shares of the Company’s comnogok st
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 antl, 28€pectively, were not included in the compotatf dilutec
earnings per share because they were anti-dilutive.

Transactions with Related Parties

Beginning on October 24, 2006, the Company'’s fim@ratatements reflect transactions with FIS, whsch
related party. Prior to October 24, 2006, thesaestations were eliminated because FIS’ resultpefaiions were
included in our consolidated results.

A list of related party items included in revenamsl expenses for periods subsequent to Octob@0DP8, is as

follows:
October 24 -
Full Year December 3:
2007 2006
(In millions)

Revenues
Agency title premiums earne $149.. $ 22.4
Interest 0.5 —
Total revenue
Total Revenus 149.¢ 22.4
Expenses
Agency title commission $132.;2 $ 19.t
Data processing cos 46.¢ 17.€
Corporate services allocat 2.7 (1.5
Title insurance information expen 10.2 5.1
Other ree-estate related informatic 13t 2.4
Software expens 53.7 3.1
Rental expens (8.2 0.7
License and cost sharil 7.8 1.2
Total expense $ 2532 $ 48.1

70




Table of Contents

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

An FIS subsidiary acts as the title agent in tseasice of title insurance policies by a title irswre underwrite
owned by the Company and in connection with cettraistee sales guarantees, a form of title ins@#ssued as
part of the foreclosure process. As a result, te@any’s title insurance subsidiaries pay commissian title
insurance policies sold through FIS. These FISatpmrs generated revenues for the Company of $1mblién for
the year ended December 31, 2007 and $22.4 mftiothe period from October 24 through December28D6,
which the Company records as agency title premidme.Company paid FIS commissions at the rate of
approximately 89% of the premiums generated, egu®l32.2 million for the year ended December 8D 72and
$19.5 million for the period from October 24 throwiDecember 31, 2006.

FIS provides information technology infrastructstgport, data center management and related ITosupp
services to the Company. FNFexpenses include amounts paid to FIS for thesées of $46.8 million for the ye
ended December 31, 2007, and $17.6 million forpéreod from October 24 through December 31, 200&dditior
the Company incurred software expenses relatimy tagreement with a subsidiary of FIS that amoutteth
expense of $53.7 million for the year ended Decerithe2007, and $3.1 million for the period fromtGlwer 24
through December 31, 2006.

Historically, the Company has provided corporatwises to FIS. These corporate services includewating,
treasury, payroll, human resources, tax, legakhmsing, risk management, mergers and acquisiéindgeneral
management. As a result of the provision of congoservices by the Company to FIS, FNF's expensgs w
reduced by $2.7 million for the year ended Decen®e2007, and $1.5 million for the period from Glmr 24
through December 31, 2006.

On August 31, 2007, the Company completed the aitopui of Property Insight, LLC (“Property Insight'a
former FIS subsidiary, from FIS for $95 million @ash. Property Insight is a leading provider & filant services
for the Company, as well as various national agérel underwriters. Property Insight primarily nages,
maintains and updates the title plants that aresoviny the Company. Additionally, Property Insighdmages
potential title plant construction for the Company.

Through August 31, 2007, the title plant assetsevkral of the FNE'title insurance subsidiaries were man:
or maintained by Property Insight, as a subsididriylS. The underlying title plant information asdftware were
owned by each of the Company’s title insurance omdiers, but FIS managed and updated the infoonati
return for either (i) a cash management fee oth@)right to sell that information to title insusgincluding title
insurance underwriters that the Company owns aner dhird party customers. In most cases, FIS esgansible
for keeping the title plant assets current and/fiulhctioning, for which the Company paid a fed-t& based on the
Company’s use of, or access to, the title plane Tbmpany’s payments to FIS under these arrangsmeme
$14.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2@did, $5.5 million for the period from October 24atigh
December 31, 2006. In addition, each applicabke itisurance underwriter owned by the Company in taceived
a royalty on sales of access to its title plane&ssThe revenues from these title plant royaitiese $3.7 million for
the period from January 1 through August 31, 2@did, $0.4 million for the period from October 24athgh
December 31, 2006. The Company was also a paggreements with FIS that permit FIS and certaiitsof
subsidiaries to access and use (but not reselbtéreers databases and back plant databases©bthpany’s title
insurance subsidiaries. Starters databases ateothpany’s databases of previously issued titlecfgsiand back
plant databases contain historical records reldtrigle that are not regularly updated.

FNF also does business with additional entitieBI8fthat provide real estate information to the @any’s
operations, for which the Company recorded expeos$$3.5 million for the year ended December 37 and
$2.4 million for the period from October 24 throuDbhcember 31, 2006.

FNF also has certain license and cost sharing agmets with FIS. FNF recorded expenses relatingded
agreements of $7.8 million for the year ended Ddimn31, 2007, and $1.2 million for the period fr@utober 24
through December 31, 2006, respectively.
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FNF’s expenses included expenses for a leaseiotafpace and equipment to FNF from FIS for the
Company'’s corporate headquarters and businesstmpereoffset by leases of office space, furnitamel equipment
to FIS by the Company. For the year ended DeceBihe2007, the net effect of these leases offseerpenses in
the amount of $8.2 million. For the period from Gmr 24 through December 31, 2006, the net amochtded in
expense for these leases was $0.7 million.

The Company believes the amounts earned by the @wyrgr charged to it under each of the foregoing
arrangements are fair and reasonable. The Compigyds the commissions earned are consistentthéthverag
rate that would be available to a third party titgent given the amount and the geographic distoibwf the
business produced and the low risk of loss prdfilthe business placed. In connection with the ptant
management and maintenance services provided hyHeE£ompany believes that the fees charged tGdmepany
by FIS are at approximately the same rates thatRtSother similar vendors charge unaffiliatece titisurers. The
information technology infrastructure support aatladcenter management services provided to the @uoynipy FIS
are priced within the range of prices that FIS ff® its unaffiliated third party customers foe ttame types of
services. However, the amounts FNF earned or waget under these arrangements were not negoaiiseth’s-
length, and may not represent the terms that thregaay might have obtained from an unrelated thandyp

Amounts due from/ (to) FIS were as follows:

December 31 December 31
2007 2006
(In millions)
Note (payable to) receivable from F $(7.7) 12.t
Due to FIS 13.€ 5.2

Prior to September 30, 2007, FNF had a note rebkvalance of $12.5 million due from a subsidiaiyIS.
The Company earned interest revenue of $0.5 midiothis note for the year ended December 31, 2007.
September 30, 2007, the Company acquired certaging assets from FIS for $15 million. As partlost
acquisition, the $12.5 million note was forgivenddhe Company entered into an unsecured note [gat@bIS in
the amount of $7.3 million. The company’s integbense on this note was $0.1 million for the yerated
December 31, 2007. Also in connection with thisisection, the Company assumed a $134.9 millionreoaurse
note payable (see note H).

Through August 31, 2007, the Company paid amounBrdperty Insight for capitalized software devehamt
and for title plant construction. These amountsuided capitalized software development costs of #illion for
the period from January 1 through August 31, 2@did, $1.9 million for the period from October 24athgh
December 31, 2006, and amounts paid for capitatiledplant construction costs of $10.3 milliorr the year
ended December 31, 2007, and $2.7 million for #wéopl from October 24 through December 31, 2006.

In August 2007, FNF's Chairman of the Board, Witid&. Foley, Il, planned to sell 1,000,000 shareSNF
stock on the open market. Because the Company etiaelg purchasing shares of treasury stock orofien marke
at the same time, the Company agreed to purch@86,000 shares from Mr. Foley on August 8, 2007, fo
$22.1 million, or $22.09 per share, the marketepetthe time of the purchase.

On December 6, 2007, the Company sold 1,000 slo&i®sries B Preferred Stock of Remy to its Chairrofan
the Board, William P. Foley, II, for a total of $1million, or $1,000 per share. This per sharegvias equal to the
per share price that the Company paid to acquéestiares.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123Raf&Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R"), which requires
that compensation cost relating to share-based @atgie recognized in the Company’s consolidatehtiial
statements. Effective as of the beginning of 2808 ,Company adopted the fair value recognition isiom of
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SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatid8FAS 123"). Using the fair value method of acnting,
compensation cost is measured based on the faie whithe award at the grant date and recognizedtbe service
period. Upon adoption of SFAS 123, the Companyteteto use the prospective method of transitiopesmitted
by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Congadion — Transition and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148"sihly
this method, stockased employee compensation cost was recognizexdtiie beginning of 2003 as if the fair va
method of accounting had been used to accountlfemgployee awards granted, modified, or settlegdars
beginning after December 31, 2002. SFAS 123R dotallow for the prospective method, but requifes t
recording of expense relating to the vesting ofiallested options beginning in the first quarte?@6. The
adoption of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006 had nenahtmpact on the Company’s income before incoaxes,
net income, cash flow from operations, cash floanfifinancing activities, or basic or diluted eagsmer share in
2006 due to the fact that all options accountedifing the intrinsic value method under Accounfiriciples
Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock IssuecEmployees,” were fully vested as of December2BD5. In
accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123R, shaseed compensation expense for 2005 has not bstete:
Net earnings reflect sto-based compensation expense amounts of $29.9 mi#&b.0 million and $34.1 million,
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, ad¥l, 28spectively, which are included in personmskg in the
reported financial results of each period. Inclugethe 2006 amount is a $24.5 million charge eslab the vesting
of performance based options at FIS for which th&ting criteria was met during the first quarted ar$$0.3 million
charge for accelerated vesting, which was apprbyetie compensation committee, of stock optionsrastticted
stock shares granted to a director who resigned the board of directors in the third quarter o0

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidhfaie value of the options is amortized into exgeover the
options’ vesting period. For the years ended Deear8lh, 2007 and 2006, there was no difference lmtwet
earnings as reported and pro forma net earningaleslated pursuant to SFAS 123 because, as o&dahu2006,
all stock-based compensation awards that wereeptgrtor to our adoption of SFAS 123 were fullytegs The
following table illustrates the effect on net ino®@nd earnings per share if the Company had apiléethir value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to all outstangdand unvested awards in 2005:

Year Ended
December 31, 200!
(Dollars in thousands)

Net earnings, as report $ 964,10¢
Add: Stock-based compensation expense includegpiorted net earnings, net of related tax
effects 21,147
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresgodetermined under fair value
based methods for all awards, net of related teects (22,297
Pro forma net earning $ 962,96.
Earnings per shar
Basic— as reported on Consolidated Statements of Ear $ 5.5¢€
Basic— pro forma $ 5.5
Diluted — as reported on Consolidated Statements of Earl $ 5.5
Diluted — pro forma $ 5.5t

Derivative Financial Instruments

FIS accounted for derivative financial instrumentaccordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (8% 133"), as amended. FIS engaged in hedging &esvi
relating to its variable rate debt through the ofSimterest rate swaps. FIS designated these Biteate swaps as
cash flow hedges. The estimated fair value of gshdlow hedges was recorded as an asset ortadild, prior to
October 24, 2006, was included in the Consolid8&dnce Sheets in prepaid expenses and other assatsounts
payable and accrued liabilities and as a compoofestcumulated other comprehensive earnings, né¢fefrred
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taxes. The amount included in accumulated othempcehensive earnings was reclassified into intexegénse as a
yield adjustment as interest expense on the debreagnized. FI's cash flow hedges were highly effective and
there was no impact on earnings due to hedge ttefémess. It was the policy of FIS to execute sastruments
with credit-worthy banks and not to enter into dative financial instruments for speculative pugms

Through October 2006, FIS also owned warrants toh@se additional shares relating to its investrirent
Covansys Corporation (“Covansys”). Through MarchZm05, FIS accounted for the warrants under SF2&Sak
the warrants were considered derivative instrumekitthe date of the Covansys acquisition, the a@ts were
recorded at fair value aggregating $23.5 millionriBg the first quarter of 2005, FIS recorded a&l06%4.4 million
on the decrease in fair value of the warrants tinddarch 25, 2005, which was reflected in the Cédated
Statements of Earnings in realized gains and lossedarch 25, 2005, the terms of the warrants vaenended
such that the accounting for the investment inaerants was then governed by the provisions of SRa. 115,
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Eg$ecurities,” and changes in the fair valueh# tvarrants
were recorded in other comprehensive earnings.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency for the foreign operatiofishe Company is either the U.S. Dollar or thealoc
currency. For foreign operations where the locatency is the functional currency, the translatidforeign
currencies into U.S. Dollars is performed for bakasheet accounts using exchange rates in efféwot &talance
sheet date and for revenue and expense accountsaigieighted average exchange rate during thedherhe
unrealized gains and losses resulting from thestation are included in accumulated other comprsiverearnings
in the Consolidated Statements of Stockholdersitiggund are excluded from net earnings. Gains ssdg resulting
from foreign currency transactions are includede@mized gains and losses and are insignifica@0bv7, 2006 and
2005.

Management Estimates

The preparation of these Consolidated Financidgk8tants in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to matimates and assumptions that affect the reportexiiats of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the Conatdidi Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenuesxgetses during the reporting period. Actual testduld
differ from those estimates.

Certain Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in thé 20@ 2005 Consolidated Financial Statements téooonto
the classifications used in 2007.

B. Acquisitions

The results of operations and financial positiothef entities acquired during any year are includate
Consolidated Financial Statements from and afeedtite of acquisition. Based on the Company’s tiglnaany
differences between the fair value of the idertigaassets and liabilities and the purchase piaie gre recorded as
goodwill. There were two significant acquisitiomsthe three years ended December 31, 2007: FNElgsatton of
Ceridian in 2007 and FIS’ acquisition of Certegg.l(fCertegy”) in 2005. (See “FIS Acquisitions” be&l.)

Acquisition of Equity Interest in Ceridian

On November 9, 2007, FNF and THL, along with cartainvestors, completed the acquisition of Ceridiar
$36 in cash per share of common stock, or apprdeim&5.3 billion. The Company contributed approatsly
$527 million of the total $1.6 billion equity furrdj for the acquisition of Ceridian, resulting i82% ownership
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percentage by the Company, which the Company atsdoinusing the equity method of accounting foaficial
statement purposes. On the closing date, the commeanrded income of $12.3 million in fees ass@datith the
syndication of investors in the acquisition of @&n. Ceridian is an information services compagtyising the
human resources, transportation, and retail ingigstBpecifically, Ceridian offers a range of humesources
outsourcing solutions and is a payment processbismuer of credit, debit, and stored-value cards.

Property Insight, LLC

On August 31, 2007, the Company completed the aitopui of Property Insight, a former FIS subsidigrgm
FIS for $95 million in cash. Property Insight iteading provider of title plant services for then@many, as well as
various national and regional underwriters. Prgpkrsight primarily manages, maintains, and updttegitle
plants that are owned by the Company. Additiondrgperty Insight manages potential title plantstarction
activities for the Company.

ATM Holdings, Inc.

On August 13, 2007, the Company completed the aitgui of ATM Holdings, Inc. (“ATM”), a provider of
nationwide mortgage vendor management servicdsettoain origination industry, for $100 million iagh. ATM’s
primary subsidiary is a licensed title insurancerary which provides centralized valuation and aigpt&ervices, ¢
well as title and closing services, to residentiartgage originators, banks and institutional maggylenders
throughout the United States.

Equity Interest in Remy

The Company held an investment in Remy’s Senioo&iibated Notes (the “Notes”) with a total fair walof
$139.9 million until December 6, 2007, at which¢iiRemy implemented a pre-packaged plan of bankyuptder
Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code. Pursuant tgliwe of bankruptcy, the Notes were converted into
4,935,065 shares of Remy common stock and righisiyal9,909 shares of Remy Series B preferred stdpkn
execution of the plan of bankruptcy, the Compamgcpased all 19,909 shares of the preferred stac®Rf@®00 per
share, or a total of $19.9 million, and then sq@DD of those shares to William P. Foley, Il, thenpany’s
chairman of the board, for $1,000 per share, otal of $1.0 million. The Company now holds a 47¥nership
interest in Remy, made up of 4,935,065 shares ofyR@mmon stock with a cost basis of $64.3 milkom
18,909 shares of purchased Remy Series B prefstoeld with a cost basis of $19.5 million, and waidicount for
this investment using the equity method. As a tesfuhe exchange of the Notes for the shares wfhgon and
preferred stock, the Company reversed the unrebgjae of $75.0 million that had previously beecargled in
accumulated other comprehensive earnings in relétidghe Notes.

Cascade Timberlands LLC

During 2006, the Company purchased equity inteiasBascade Timberlands LLC (“Cascade Timberlands”)
totaling 71% of Cascade Timberlands. As of Decen3lie2007, the Company owned approximately 70%ef t
outstanding interests of Cascade Timberlands wiahpurchased for $88.5 million. The primary aseétSascade
Timberlands are approximately 293,000 acres ofyortide timberlands located on the eastern sida@fascade
mountain range extending from Bend, Oregon soutBtate Highway 20 toward the California border. Gae
Timberlands was created by the secured credito®@fn Pacific LP upon the conclusion of the bapkey case ¢
Crown Pacific LP in December 2004.

Acquisition of Equity Interest in Sedgwick

On January 31, 2006, the Company, along with itstggartners, THL and Evercore Capital Partners,
completed an acquisition of Sedgwick which resuitethe Company obtaining a 40% interest in Sedigioc
approximately $126 million. In September 2006, @@mnpany invested an additional $6.8 million in Seidty,
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maintaining its 40% ownership interest. Sedgwidadquartered in Memphis, Tennessee, is a leadovider of
outsourced insurance claims management servidasgi corporate and public sector entities.

Service Link, L.P.

On August 1, 2005, the Company acquired Servicg,LirP. (“Service Link”), a national provider of
centralized mortgage and residential real estéeatind closing services to major financial ingi@ns and
institutional lenders. The initial acquisition pgievas approximately $110 million in cash. During third quarter of
2006, the Company paid additional contingent carsition of $57.0 million related to this purchasased on
Service Link’s operations meeting certain perforoemeasures over a 12-month period ending in 0% 2

FIS Acquisitions

As a result of the 2006 Distribution, the result®perations of FIS acquisitions are not refledtethe
Company'’s financial statements for periods aftetoBer 23, 2006.

Certegy Inc.

On September 14, 2005, the Company through Fid&htyonal Information Services, Inc. (“Former FIS”)
entered into a definitive merger agreement witht€bsr under which Former FIS and Certegy combinextaijons
to form a single publicly traded company calleddfity National Information Services, Inc. Certeggswa payment
processing company headquartered in St. PetersBlonida. On January 26, 2006, Certegghareholders approv
the merger, which was subsequently consummatedatbruéry 1, 2006.

Generally accepted accounting principles in the. te§uire that one of the two companies in thesiaation be
designated as the acquirer for accounting purp&38swas designated as the accounting acquireubeca
immediately after the merger its shareholders hedde than 50% of the common stock of the combiredpany.
As a result, the merger was accounted for as agewaquisition under the purchase method of adcmurnder
this accounting treatment, FIS was considered ¢heaigng entity and Certegy was considered the iaedwentity fo
financial reporting purposes.

The purchase price was based on the number obodisg shares of common stock of Certegy on Fepruar
2006, the date of consummation of the merger, wai&33.38 per share (which was the average dfadeng prict
of Certegy common stock two days before and twe @diier the announcement of the merger on Septehiher
2005 of $37.13, less the $3.75 per share specimedid declared prior to closing). The purchaseepalso included
the estimated fair value of Certegy’s stock optiand restricted stock units outstanding at thestxation date.

The total purchase price was as follows (in milipn

Value of Certeg’'s common stoc $2,121.(
Value of Certeg's stock option: 54.2
FIS's estimated transaction co 5.9

$2,181..

The transaction was accounted for by FIS undeptimnehase method of accounting, and as a resulputehas
price was allocated to Certegy’s tangible and iifiabte intangible assets acquired and liabilitssumed
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based on their fair values as of February 1, 2@ dwill was recorded based on the amount thaptinehase pric
exceeds the fair value of the net assets acquitezlpurchase price allocation was as follows (itionis):

Tangible assetl $ 826.¢
Computer softwar 131.¢
Intangible asset 653.5
Goodwill 1,951.°
Liabilities assumei (1,382.9)

Total purchase pric $2,181.;

Also, the merger triggered the performance criteglating to FIS’s stock option grant made in Map€l95 and
these awards vested when the trading value of timep@nys stock remained above $31.27 for 45 days followfire
Merger. As a result, the Company recorded a chair§@4.5 million in the first nine months of 2006.

C. Investments

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Comisafiwed maturity securities at December 31, 200d a
2006 are as follows:

December 31, 200
Carrying Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Value Cost Gains Losses Value
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed maturity investments (available for

sale):

U.S. government and agenc $ 863,18: $ 841,48 $2199C $ (292 $ 863,18:
States and political subdivisio 1,261,51 1,252,90: 9,49¢ (88E) 1,261,51
Corporate debt securitit 657,44! 667,33. 4,61°F (14,507 657,44!
Foreign government boni 42,41 41,90( 54¢ (35 42,41
Mortgage-backed securitie 15 14 1 — 15

$2,824,57. $2,803,63. $ 36,65¢ $(15,71Y) $2,824,57.

December 31, 200!
Carrying Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Value Cost Gains Losses Value
(Dollars in thousands)

Fixed maturity investments (available for

sale):

U.S. government and agenc $1,054,67' $1,063,57. $ 4,267 $(13,15¢) $1,054,67
States and political subdivisio 1,162,07! 1,171,09: 1,64¢ (10,665 1,162,07!
Corporate debt securitit 650,78t 657,75" 5,59¢ (12,567 650,78t
Foreign government boni 34,39% 34,67( 61 (339 34,39
Mortgage-backed securitie 24 23 1 — 24

$2,901,96- $2,927,11. $ 11,56¢ $(36,71¢) $2,901,96
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The change in unrealized gains (losses) on fixetintias for the years ended December 31, 20076 20@
2005 was $46.1 million, $16.5 million and $(44.4)lion, respectively.

The following table presents certain informatiogaeding contractual maturities of the Company’&dix
maturity securities at December 31, 2007:

December 31, 200°

Amortized % of % of
Maturity Cost Total Fair Value Total
(Dollars in thousands)
One year or les $ 303,94. 10.8% $ 303,28t 10.8%
After one year through five yea 1,252,86! 447 1,262,88! 447
After five years through ten yee 886,72( 31.€ 895,93! 31.7
After ten years 360,09¢ 12.¢ 362,45( 12.¢
Mortgagebacked securitie 14 — 15 —
$2,803,63. 100.% $2,824,57. 100.(%
Subject to cal $ 433,55: 15.2% $ 437,86! 15.5%

Fixed maturity securities valued at approximatel®26 million and $115.5 million were on depositiwi
various governmental authorities at December 3Q720d 2006, respectively, as required by law.

Expected maturities may differ from contractual unies because certain borrowers have the righaticor
prepay obligations with or without call or prepaympenalties.

Equity securities at December 31, 2007 and 2008isted of investments in various industry groups edst
basis of $96.1 million and $216.6 million, respeely, and fair value of $93.3 million and $207.3lon,
respectively. There were no significant investmémtsanks, trust and insurance companies at Dece®ih&007
and 2006, respectively.

The carrying value of the Company’s investmentdquiy securities is fair value. As of December 2007,
gross unrealized gains and gross unrealized lasseguity securities were $6.0 million and $8.8lionil,
respectively. As of December 31, 2006, gross uiaedigains and gross unrealized losses on equityises were
$4.4 million and $13.7 million, respectively.

The change in unrealized gains (losses) on eqedyrgies for the years ended December 31, 20006 26d
2005 was $6.5 million, $3.0 million and $(19.0) linih, respectively.

Interest and investment income consists of thefahg:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalel $ 36,22¢ $ 36,37 $ 18,34«
Fixed maturity securitie 119,87¢ 112,52 86,34¢
Equity securitie: 4,231 8,72¢ 2,44¢
Shor-term investment 18,20( 29,14 37,85¢
Other 7,71¢ 21,54¢ (30
Total $186,25. $208,30¢ $144,96¢

During 2005, the Company began lending fixed matumnd equity securities to financial institutiansshort-
term security lending transactions. The Compangtasgty lending policy requires that the cash reedias
collateral be 102% or more of the fair value of ibened securities. These short-term security fendirangements
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increase investment income with minimal risk. Atdember 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had shaont-ter
security loans outstanding with values of $264.Rioni and $305.3 million, respectively, and heldlateral for the
loaned securities of $271.8 million and $316.0 il respectively, which were included in accoydgable and
accrued liabilities and cash.

Net realized gains amounted to $18.5 million, $18ikion, and $359.3 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectiveljudied in 2005 was a $318.2 million gain on the sdla
minority interest in FIS.

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 200@@08, gross realized gains on sales of fixed ntsturi
securities considered available for sale were $illidn, $1.2 million, and $4.9 million, respecély; gross
realized losses were $2.0 million, $1.2 milliond&1.4 million, respectively. Gross proceeds from $ale and
maturity of fixed maturity securities considerediable for sale amounted to $4,480.1 million, $8,8 million,
and $2,539.3 million during the years ended Decer@lbe2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 200@@08, gross realized gains on sales of equity gexsur
considered available for sale were $34.2 milliot9.8 million, and $57.1 million, respectively; gsaalized losses
were $28.8 million, $29.4 million, and $30.5 milliorespectively. Gross proceeds from the sale vifygecurities
amounted to $619.3 million, $807.3 million, and 8&4million during the years ended December 31722006
and 2005, respectively.

Net unrealized losses on investment securitiegtamdhir value of the related securities, aggredjate
investment category and length of time that indigidsecurities have been in a continuous unreal@Eiposition ¢
December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

2007
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
U.S. government and agenc $ 167¢ $ (20 $9285¢ $ (290) $ 9453 $ (292
States and political subdivisio 11,73 (105) 188,92 (78C)  200,66( (88%)
Corporate debt securiti 16,77¢ (2,347 331,70° (12,154  348,48. (14,507
Foreign securitie 0 0 11,16¢ (35) 11,16¢ (35
Equity securitie: 35,78: (6,869 13,62 (1,915  49,40¢ (8,776

Total temporarily impaired securiti $ 65,97« $ (9,317 $638,27° $(15,174 $704,25. $(24,49)
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2006
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses

U.S. government and agenc $ 29400 $ (17¢) $ 798,51( $(12,97¢) $ 827,91( $(13,15¢)
States and political subdivisio 167,19. (78€) 715,81: (9,879 883,00! (10,665
Corporate debt securiti 148,15: (86¢) 442,08( (11,69 590,23: (12,567
Foreign securitie 6,341 (11) 23,56¢ (329) 29,90¢ (339
Equity securitie: 146,46¢ (12,657 12,52: (1,097) 158,98! (13,749

Total temporarily impaired
securities $497,54¢  $(14,500) $1,992,48: $(35,966 $2,490,03  $(50,46¢)

A significant portion of the Company’s unrealizeddes greater than twelve months relate to itsrgddbf
U.S. government, state and political subdivisiod fixed maturity corporate holdings. The unrealifmsbes relatin
to these holdings were primarily caused by interatgt increases and market conditions. Since tbkénddn fair
value of these investments is attributable to ckang interest rates and not credit quality, ardGbmpany has the
intent and ability to hold these securities, thenpany does not consider these investments othartdmaporarily
impaired. Unrealized losses related to holdingsopfity securities were caused by market changéshitbZompan
considers to be temporary. During 2007, 2006 arfdb2the Company incurred impairment charges rejatn
investments that it determined to be other tharptearily impaired, which resulted in charges ofi$aillion,
$9.1 million and $8.3 million, respectively.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates are reedrdsing the equity method of accounting and, as of
December 31, consist of (in thousands):

Ownership 2007 2006
Sedgwick 40% $131,16( $135,98
Ceridian 33% 503,11¢ —
Remy 47% 79,95¢ —
Other various 24,12( 17,977
Total $738,35¢ $153,96:

In the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company acquiecequity investment in Ceridian and began acdéogifior
Remy using the equity method (see note B). Becties€ompany will record its equity in income of @&n and
Remy using lag reporting, there is no equity iroime of Ceridian or Remy included in the Compan@82results
of operations. The Company will begin includingétpuity income related to these two investmenthérfirst
quarter of 2008, at which time the Company will inggroviding summary financial information for its
unconsolidated affiliates in its Notes to ConsdidbFinancial Statement.
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D. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Land $ 91,67C $ 90,71
Buildings 32,79¢ 40,82
Leasehold improvemen 79,09: 75,65(
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 485,59: 408,11!
689,15! 615,29

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (422,99) (360,94)

$ 266,15¢  $ 254,35(

E. Goodwill
Goodwill consists of the following:

Fidelity National

Fidelity National Information Specialty Corporate
Title Group, Inc. Services, Inc. Insurance and Other Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, December 31, 20 $ 1,051,520 $ 1,787,71. $23,84: $10,78( $2,873,86:
Gooduwill acquired during the ye 36,28" 1,926,58: — 31,86: 1,994,73:
Distribution of FIS — (3,714,29) — — (3,714,29))
Balance, December 31, 20 1,087,81. — 23,84: 42,64 1,154,29i
Goodwill acquired during the ye 158,51 — — 26,89( 185,40
Balance, December 31, 20 $ 1,246,331 § —  $23,84: $69,53: $1,339,70!

F. Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31,
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
Customer relationships and contre $201,92. $147,35:
Other 30,43¢ 28,03(
232,35¢ 175,38:
Accumulated amortizatio (109,979 (79,599

$ 122,380 $ 95,78

Amortization expense for amortizable intangiblesgsswhich consist primarily of customer relatiapshwas
$23.8 million, $162.0 million, and $145.7 millioarfthe years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
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respectively. Other represents non-amortizablengibde assets such as trademarks and licensemédistl
amortization expense for the next five years feetsowned at December 31, 2007, is $24.5 millio2008,
$19.4 million in 2009, $16.5 million in 2010, $1vllion in 2011 and $9.2 million in 2012.

G. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consigheffollowing:

Salaries and incentive

Accrued benefit:

Security loan:

Trade accounts payak

Accrued recording fees and transfer ta
Accrued premium taxe

Accrued ren

Other accrued liabilitie

H. Notes Payable

Notes payable consist of the following:

Unsecured notes net of discount, interest payarte-annually at 5.25%, due March
2013

Unsecured notes, net of discount, interest paysdid-annually at 7.30%, due August
2011

Syndicated credit agreement, unsecured, intergstba monthly at LIBOR plus 0.36%
(5.21% at December 31, 2007), unused portion o6$Bllion at December 31, 200"
due October 201

Bank promissory notes, nonrecourse, secured, Bitpegable monthly at various fixed
rates (5.19-9.26%), various maturitie

Revolving credit facility, secured, interest payabionthly at Prime-0.5% (6.75% at
December 31, 2007), unused portion of $18,000 Adigrist 200¢

Note payable to FIS, interest payable quarterhifBOR+0.45% (5.15% at December
2007), due October 20:

Other promissory notes with various interest rates maturitie:

December 31
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)
$121,52: $164,28:
200,79: 215,94:
271,80 316,01¢
46,76° 44,95¢
32,69( 38,69¢
16,43( 27,95(
28,14: 13,85:
104,95 110,77:
$823,10¢ $932,47!

December 31

2007 2006

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 249,030 $248,84¢

240,98: 240,88:

535,00( —
133,14 —
2,00( —

7,05¢ —
51& 1,43

$1,167,73"  $491,16°

At December 31, 2007, the carrying value of the Gany’s outstanding notes payable was approximately
$6.3 million lower than its estimated fair valuéd€eTcarrying value of the Company’s notes payable wa
approximately $6.9 million lower than its estimafed value at December 31, 2006. The fair valuéhef
Company'’s unsecured notes payable is based origs&abmarket prices for the securities on Decer8tieP007
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and 2006. The fair value of the Company’s remairiixgd rate and variable rate notes payable isnegéd using
discounted cash flow analyses based on currenteherterest rates and comparison of interest fzex) paid to
the Company’s current incremental borrowing ratessfmilar types of borrowing arrangements.

Effective October 24, 2006, the Company enterea antredit agreement (the “Credit Agreement”) with
Bank of America, N.A. as Administrative Agent angig Line Lender, and other financial institutiquesrty
thereto. Effective October 11, 2007, the Compargr@sed an option to increase the amount of itdicfacility by
an additional $300 million. The Credit Agreemeriyides for a $1.1 billion unsecured revolving ctedcility,
including the additional $300 million, maturing tie fifth anniversary of the closing date. Amoumtsier the
revolving credit facility may be borrowed, repaidareborrowed by the borrower thereunder from tinéme until
the maturity of the revolving credit facility. Vaitary prepayment of the revolving credit facilityder the Credit
Agreement is permitted at any time without fee upawper notice and subject to a minimum dollar nesnent.
Revolving loans under the credit facility bear nets at a variable rate based on either (i) thkdrigf (a) a rate per
annum equal to one-half of one percent in excesiseoFederal Reserve’s Federal Funds rate, orghk Bf
America’s “prime rate” or (ii) a rate per annum afto LIBOR plus a margin of between 0.23%-0.678%pending
on the Company’s then current senior unsecuredtemg debt rating from the rating agencies. In iddj the
Company pays a commitment fee between 0.07%-0.1tb8e entire facility, also depending on the Conysm
senior unsecured long-term debt rating.

The Credit Agreement contains affirmative, negatind financial covenants customary for financinggis
type, including, among other things, limits on tneation of liens, sales of assets, the incurref@edebtedness,
restricted payments, transactions with affiliate®] certain amendments. The Credit Agreement resjtfie
Company to maintain certain financial ratios anels of capitalization. The Credit Agreement prafsilis from
paying dividends to our stockholders if an evendl@fault has occurred and is continuing or woukliletherefrom.
The Credit Agreement includes customary eventeédudt for facilities of this type (with customagyace periods,
as applicable). These events of default includmasedefault provision that, subject to limited epions, permits
the lenders to declare the Credit Agreement inudefia (i) (A) we fail to make any payment aftdre applicable
grace period under any indebtedness with a prihaipaunt (including undrawn committed amounts)xness of
3% of our net worth, as defined in the Credit Agneet, or (B) we fail to perform any other term undry such
indebtedness, or any other event occurs, as & m#suhich the holders thereof may cause it to beeaue and
payable prior to its maturity; or (ii) certain tamation events occur under significant interest rafjuity or other
swap contracts. The Credit Agreement provides thain the occurrence of an event of default, therést rate on
all outstanding obligations will be increased aagiments of all outstanding loans may be accelerateldor the
lenders’ commitments may be terminated. In addjtiggon the occurrence of certain insolvency or baptcy
related events of default, all amounts payable utideCredit Agreement shall automatically becommediately
due and payable, and the lenders’ commitmentsawttbmatically terminate.

In connection with the purchase of certain leasisgets from FIS (see “Transactions with Relatetid3ain
note A), the Company assumed certain liabilitieamted with those assets. These liabilities beharious bank
promissory notes, which are non-recourse obligatamd are secured by interests in certain leagkaragerlying
equipment. These promissory notes, with a balah8&283.1 million at December 31, 2007, bear intea¢sarious
fixed rates and mature at various dates. In addititte Company also assumed a $20 million revoleheglit
facility. This facility is also secured by interesh certain leases and underlying equipment, batesest at Prime-
0.5%, and is due August 2008. As of December 3Q7 2918 million was unused. On September 30, 2007,
connection with the acquisition of certain leasazgets from FIS, the Company also entered intcaeaured note
with FIS in the amount of $7.3 million. The noteabeinterest at LIBOR+0.45%, includes principal aization of
$0.2 million per quarter and is due October, 2012.

On August 20, 2001, Old FNF completed a publicrirfifg of $250.0 million aggregate principal amouht o
7.3% notes due August 15, 2011. The notes weregrat 99.597% of par to yield 7.358% annual inte&s such,
the Company recorded a discount of $1.0 millionichlis netted against the $250.0 million aggregaiecipal
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amount of notes. The discount is amortized to @geexpense over 10 years, the term of the notesCbmpany
received net proceeds of $247.0 million, after eges, which were used to pay down a portion oatheunt
outstanding under a prior credit agreement. Intesgsayable semiannually.

On March 11, 2003, Old FNF issued $250.0 milliogragate principal amount of 5.25% notes, which are
unsecured. The notes were priced at 99.247% dbpdeld 5.433% annual interest. As such, the Caowipacorded
a discount of $1.9 million, which is netted agaitigt $250.0 million aggregate principal amountates. The
discount is amortized to interest expense overelds; the term of the notes. The Company receigegnoceeds of
approximately $246.2 million, after expenses, whias used to pay a portion of the $1,069.6 milpanchase pric
for FIS. Interest is payable semiannually and thtesiare due in March 2013.

On January 17, 2006, $241.3 million aggregate jpai@mount of the Old FNF 7.30% notes due 2011thed
entire $250.0 million aggregate principal amounthef Old FNF 5.25% notes due 2013 were exchangdeN&
notes. The remaining principal amount of $8.7 miillof the Old FNF 7.30% notes has been redeemed and
cancelled.

Principal maturities of notes payable at Decemlie2807, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2008 $ 61,76
2009 44,57
2010 18,59’
2011 781,94(
2012 7,43¢
Thereaftel 253,43(

$1,167,73

I. Income Taxes
Income tax expense consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Current $55,21: $331,32° $492,63:
Deferred (8,436 19,54 80,75¢

$46,77¢  $350,87. $573,39:

The aggregate amounts above include income taxnegpegtributable to FIS operations of $118.4 millkmd
$111.1 million for the years ended December 31628t 2005, respectively.
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Total income tax expense for the years ended DeeeBibwas allocated as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Statement of earning $46,77¢  $350,87: $573,39:
Other comprehensive incorr

Changes in unrealized foreign currency translagiains 1,40(C (62 (547)
Minimum pension liability adjustmel 6,16t 3,95¢ (1,966
Unrealized gains on investment securit

Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising durirgtbar 25,69¢ 15,19( (12,87¢)
Reclassification adjustment for realized (gainsgts included in net earnir (6,395 (7,940) (11,109
Total income tax expense (benefit) allocated t@otomprehensive incon 26,86¢ 11,14« (26,497)
Additional paic-in capital (exercise of stock optior (4,687 (81,776 (34,849
Total income taxe $68,95¢ $280,23¢ $512,05!

A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate he Company’s effective tax rate is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Federal statutory ra: 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
Federal benefit of state tax (0.9 (1.9 (1.6
Non-taxable gain on sale of minority interest in | — — (6.9
Deductible dividends paid to FNF 401(Kk) pl (1.9 (0.9 (1.5
Tax exempt interest incon (12.2) (2.9 1.2
Tax gain related to distribution of FN — — 5.6
State income taxe 2.6 4.1 4.5
Non-deductible expense 3.8 2.3 1.4

26.5% 37.2% 35.%
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The significant components of deferred tax asseddiabilities at December 31, 2007 and 2006 camdithe
following:

December 31
2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred Tax Asset:

Employee benefit accrue $ 52,13t $ 58,50¢
Deferred revenu 73C —
Pensior 3,84« 12,937
Accrued liabilities 10,117 9,12(
State income taxe 3,86¢ 10,66
Other 12,76¢ 7,507
Investment securitie — 5,907
Total deferred tax asse 83,46! 104,63t
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Amortization of goodwill and intangible ass: (28,82) (25,64()
Title plant (58,65¢) (60,11¢)
Other (6,759 (7,06%)
Depreciatior (7,247 (13,66()
Investment securitie (12,190 —
Insurance reserve discounti (18,177 (28,340
Lease accountin (1,439 (1,527)
Bad debt: (11,799 (11,94¢)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (144,07() (148,289
Net deferred tax liabilit $ (60,609 $ (43,659

Management believes that based on its historid&paof taxable income, the Company will produaHisient
income in the future to realize its deferred tasets.

Tax benefits of $4.7 million, $81.8 million, and4$8 million associated with the exercise of emplogmck
options and the vesting of restricted stock gramee allocated to stockholders’ equity for the geamded
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No:*A8counting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 48FIN 48 requires an evaluation to determine ikelihood
that an uncertain tax position will be sustainedrupxamination, including resolution of any relatggbeals or
litigation processes. If it is determined thasitore likely than not that an uncertain tax positvill be sustained
upon examination, the next step is to determinatheunt to be recognized. FIN 48 prescribes retiognof the
largest amount of tax benefit that is greater th@percent likely of being recognized upon ultimsg&lement of an
uncertain tax position. Such amounts are to begrized as of the first financial reporting periagtidg which the
more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is m@&imilarly, an amount that has previously been racaeg will be
reversed as of the first financial reporting peritadling which the more-likely-than-not recognititrmeshold is not
met. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginnadter December 15, 2006. The Company adopted Bibfféctive
January 1, 2007. As a result of the adoption, the@any had no change to reserves for uncertaipdsitions.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoofntinrecognized tax benefits is as follows in (@al in

thousands):
State tax

(In thousands,
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 5,241
Additions based on tax positions related to curyesatr —
Additions for tax positions of prior yea —
Deductions for tax positions of prior ye: —
Settlement: —
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 5,241

As of December 31, 2007, FNF had approximately &b million (including $0.3 million of interest) abtal
gross unrecognized tax benefits that, if recogninexlild favorably affect the Company’s income tater All
amounts in the reconciliation are reported on aglmasis and do not reflect a federal tax benefgétate income
taxes. We record interest and penalties relatétttume taxes as a component of income tax expense.

The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS") has seleded@ompany to participate in a pilot program (Cdenale
Assurance Program or CAP) that is a rirmle audit beginning with the 2005 tax year. In 20the IRS completed
examination of the Company’s tax returns for theytear ended December 31, 2006. The Company isrmilyr
under audit by the Internal Revenue Service for20@7 tax year.

J. Summary of Reserve for Claim Losse
A summary of the reserve for claim losses for #ihel specialty insurance follows:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Beginning balanc $1,220,631  $1,113,50  $1,000,47
Reserves assumed/transferrec — (8,51 1,00C
Claim loss provision related t

Current yea 450,69: 454,507 441,29
Prior years 203,18: 31,82% 39,26¢
Total claim loss provisio 653,87¢ 486,33: 480,55¢
Claims paid, net of recoupments relatec
Current yea (132,689 (111,709 (95,59)
Prior years (353,35) (258,98 (272,93)
Total claims paid, net of recoupme (486,04) (370,689 (368,529

Ending balanc: $1,388,47.  $1,220,631  $1,113,50i

Ending balance of claim loss reserves for titleirasce only $1,322,62.  $1,154,87.  $1,068,07:

Provision for title insurance claim losses as @petage of title
insurance premiums on 13.2% 7.5% 7.2%
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(1) In 2006, the Company transferred $8.5 million iser@es to FIS in connection with the distributidriFts.
The Company assumed the outstanding reserve fan tdases of Service Link in connection with its
acquisition in 2005

Management continually updates loss reserve essras new information becomes known, new lossrpatte
emerge, or as other contributing factors are censitiand incorporated into the analysis of resmvelaim losses.
The prior year title loss provision amount was upfable for each of the years presented. Estimatadate losses
increased for several policy years due to changekim reporting and payment patterns. In resptmsiee
unfavorable prior year development, as well agdgir@ss higher expected costs for policies issu@®@b, 2006 an
2007, the title loss provision amounts as a peegenof title premiums increased in 2007 and 2006.

During the second half of 2007, the Company reabat@rges totaling $217.2 million resulting fronverse
claim loss development on prior policy years. Thesgrges were in addition to the 7.5% provisiontitte insuranc
claim losses.

K. Commitments and Contingencie

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaiyislved in various pending and threatened litigatmatters
related to its operations, some of which includenss for punitive or exemplary damages. Managerbeli¢ves the
no actions, other than those listed below, depam fcustomary litigation incidental to the Companusiness. As
background to the disclosure below, please notéotl@ving:

» These matters raise difficult and complicated factnd legal issues and are subject to many uricées
and complexities, including but not limited to tinederlying facts of each matter, novel legal issues
variations between jurisdictions in which mattens laeing litigated, differences in applicable |zamsl
judicial interpretations, the length of time befonany of these matters might be resolved by sedtteror
through litigation and, in some cases, the timihtheir resolutions relative to other similar cabesught
against other companies, the fact that many okthestters are putative class actions in which ssdias not
been certified and in which the purported class matybe clearly defined, the fact that many of ghemtters
involve multi-state class actions in which the #&gidle law for the claims at issue is in disputd #rerefore
unclear, and the current challenging legal envireninfaced by large corporations and insurance corag:

« In these matters, plaintiffs seek a variety of rdieg including equitable relief in the form of ingtive and
other remedies and monetary relief in the formasfipensatory damages. In most cases, the monetary
damages sought include punitive or treble damagisn more specific information beyond the typeeaiief
sought is not available because plaintiffs haveraegtiested more specific relief in their court diegs. In
addition, the dollar amount of damages soughteigifently not stated with specificity. In those casbere
plaintiffs have made a statement with regard to etemy damages, they often specify damages eitker ju
above or below a jurisdictional limit regardlesghud facts of the case. These limits representettie
jurisdictional threshold for bringing a case indeal court or the maximum they can seek witholimip
removal from state court to federal court. In th@Pany’s experience, monetary demands in plaihtfsirt
pleadings bear little relation to the ultimate [déany, that the Company may experience. Nornta@fcases
described below includes a statement as to thardmthount of damages demanded. Instead, each chslet
includes a demand in an amount to be proved &t

» For the reasons specified above, it is not possibieake meaningful estimates of the amount oreafidoss
that could result from these matters at this tififee Company reviews these matters on an ongoirig aad
follow the provisions of Statement of Financial Aoating Standards (“SFAS”) No. 5, “Accounting for
Contingencies” when making accrual and disclose@sibns. When assessing reasonably possible and
probable outcomes, management bases its decisitt® assessment of the ultimate outcome followithg a
appeals
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« The Company intends to vigorously defend each ede¢imatters. In the opinion of the Company’s
management, while some of these matters may beialdatethe Company’s operating results for any
particular period if an unfavorable outcome resuitme will have a material adverse effect on visrall
financial condition

Several class actions are pending in Ohio (Dub®ecurity Union Title Insurance Company, filed on
March 12, 2003, in the Court of Common Pleas, CagaltCounty, Ohio and Randleman v. Fidelity National
Title Insurance Company, filed on February 15, 2B0he U.S. District Court for the Northern Distrbf Ohio,
Western Division) and Pennsylvania (Patterson delity National Title Insurance Company of New Ypfiked on
October 27, 2003 in the Court of Common Pleas tégkleny County, Pennsylvania; @y v. Ticor Title Insuranc
Company of Florida, filed on October 18, 2006 ia th.S. District Court for the Eastern District afrihisylvania;
Cohen v. Chicago Title Insurance Company, filedlanuary 27, 2006 in the Court of Common Pleas dé&iphic
County, Pennsylvania; and Guizarri v. Ticor Tithsuirance Company, filed on October 17, 2006 inkt& District
Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvanialegihg improper premiums were charged for titlainasce. These
cases allege that the named defendant companiied faiprovide notice of premium discounts to canets
refinancing their mortgages, and failed to givedists in refinancing transactions in violatiortlue filed rates. In
Dubin, the Company filed a Motion for Summary Judgmehiclv is under submission and trial is scheduled for
early 2008. In Randlemarthe Court dismissed all causes of action exeaptiéd in fact contract and unjust
enrichment. The plaintiff's motion to certify a skawas granted. In Pattersathe court sustained the Company’s
motion to dismiss all counts except counts for drand for violation of a consumer protection laweTCompany’s
motion for summary judgment on the remaining twoses of action and the plaintiff's motion for classtification
are under submission. The Company’s motions toidismere denied in the Cohe® Day and Guizarrcases, and
classes have been certified. The parties are pdowpith discovery.

A class action in Texas (Arevalo v. Chicago Titleurance Company and Ticor Title Insurance Compkiley,
on March 24, 2006 in the U.S. District Court foe Western District of Texas, San Antonio Divisiafieges that
the Company overcharged for recording fees in ArdgzdCalifornia, Colorado, Oklahoma and Texas. Thieseeks
to recover the recording fees for the class that eveercharged, interest and attorney’s fees. Taiatdfs’ motion
for class certification and the Company’s motiomslismiss and for summary judgment are under sidomisA
similar suit was pending in Kansas (Doll v. Chicdgtle Insurance Company, filed on September 28626 the
U.S. District Court for the District of Kansas)aing that the Company charged consumers morethieaGounty
Recorder charges to record their documents in oatipn with closing transactions. Plaintiff's mati¢o certify the
class was denied. This action has been dismissed.

Two class actions filed in Illinois (Chultem v. [Elity National Financial, Inc., Chicago Title and
Trust Company and Ticor Title Insurance Company @akblla v. Fidelity National Financial, Inc., Chigo Title
and Trust Company and Ticor Title Insurance Compaagh filed on May 11, 2006 in the Circuit CourCmok
County, lllinois, County Department, Chancery Diorg allege the Company violated the lllinois Tillesurance
Act, the lllinois Consumer Fraud Act and has beejustly enriched through the practice of payinméls attorneyg
agency fees. The complaint alleges the payments aechange for the referral of business and tteereeys do not
perform any “core title services”. Although the Quanmy’s motions to dismiss and for summary judgnesre
granted, the plaintiffs were permitted to and ditkad their complaints. The plaintiffs’ motion fdass certification
was denied on February 22, 2008.

An amended complaint was filed in Illinois (Indeplent Trust v. Fidelity National Title Insurance Quamy of
New York, filed on June 26, 2006 in the United &saDistrict Court for the Northern District of Hibis, Easter
Division) related to the litigation spawned by ttefalcation of Intercounty Title Company of Illirsoi
(“Intercounty”), a Fidelity agent in Chicago, ILh€ plaintiff alleges the Company wrongfully usedfiinds to pay
monies owed by the Company to customers of Intergo he plaintiff demands compensatory damagescfwine
plaintiff alleges are believed to be in excessaf #illion), punitive damages and other relief.

In February 2008, thirteen putative class actioaswcommenced against several title insurance coiegfa
including Fidelity National Title Insurance Compa@hicago Title Insurance Company, and Ticor Titkeurance
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Company (collectively, the “Fidelity Affiliates”)The complaints also name Fidelity National Finahdiec.
(together with the Fidelity Affiliates, the “Fid&li Defendants”as a defendant based on its ownership of the Bic
Affiliates. The complaints, which are brought orhbk of a putative class of consumers who purchéiied
insurance in New York, allege that the defendaatsspired to inflate rates for title insurance tigdhe

Title Insurance Rate Service Association, Inc. RSA"), a New York State-approved rate service oizgtion
which is also named as a defendant. Each of thelkedmis asserts a cause of action under the Shefmizend
several of the complaints include claims underRkal Estate Settlement Procedures Act as well asY\ek State
statutory and common law claims. The complaint& seenetary damages, including treble damages, dsawe
injunctive relief. The actions, which were filedtime United States District Court for the Easterstiit of New
York and the United States District Court for trmuthern District of New York, are in their prelinairy stages.

The Company receives inquiries and requests fornmdition from state insurance departments, att@rney
general and other regulatory agencies from tinterie about various matters relating to its busin8ssnetimes
these take the form of civil investigative subpaerighe Company attempts to cooperate with all gughiries.
From time to time, the Company is assessed finegidtations of regulations or other matters oreggtinto
settlements with such authorities which requireGloenpany to pay money or take other actions.

In January 2007, the California Insurance Commissicubmitted to the California Office of Admingtive
Law (the “OAL”") proposed regulations (the “Propoggegulations”) that would have significant effectsthe title
insurance industry in California. On February 20072, the OAL disapproved the Proposed RegulationsJune 2¢
2007, the California Department of Insurance (16®1") submitted a modified version of the Propog&ehulations
to the OAL. The only substantive change in this ified version of the Proposed Regulations was taydthe
implementation dates by approximately one year. OA& approved the modified version of the Proposed
Regulations on July 26, 2007 (as approved, the tReéigns”) and filed them with the California Seteng of State.
Notwithstanding the promulgation of the Regulatiche Company, as well as others, has been enga
discussions with the CDI regarding possible industforms that may result in the CDI's decisiomtodify or
repeal the Regulations prior to their implementatio the event that the CDI does not modify oredghe
Regulations prior to their implementation, the Ragians are expected to have significant effectthentitle
insurance industry in California. Among other thinthe Regulations set “maximum” rates, effective@f
October 1, 2010, for title and escrow using indudaita to be reported through the statistical piescribed below
and published by the CDI. In addition, the Regoladiestablish an interim reduction of all title asttrow rates
effective October 1, 2010 if the CDI is unable tfish the data necessary for the calculation @ftlaximum rates
by August 1, 2010. These interim rate reductioesigiended to roll rates back so that, in effecnpums would be
charged on the basis of real property values fitwgryear 2000. Title insurers would be requirecetiuce their rates
to a level below their 2000 rates, with the amafrthe reduction determined by a formula adjusforgeal estate
appreciation and inflation. Management is concethatithe reduced rates set by the Regulationssigitiificantly
reduce the title and escrow rates that are charg€dlifornia, while precluding title insurers froseeking relief
from those reduced or maximum rates. In additiba,Regulations create a detailed statistical f@ad,require each
title insurer, underwritten title company, and cotied escrow company to collect data at the irdlial transaction
level beginning on January 1, 2009, and to reparh glata to the CDI on an annual basis beginningl 20, 2010.

Compliance with the data collection and reportiaguirements of the Regulations would necessitate a
significant revision and augmentation of the Conyfmexisting data collection and accounting systbefere
January 1, 2009, and would require a significapeexliture to comply with the April 30, 2010 repogideadline.
The required rate reductions and maximum ratesavsighificantly reduce the title insurance rates the
Company’s subsidiaries can charge, and would likelye a significant negative impact on the Company’
California revenues. In addition, the increased obsompliance with the statistical data collentand reporting
requirements would negatively impact the Compangs of doing business in California. Californighe largest
source of revenue for the title insurance industrgiuding for the Company.
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Management continues to meet with the CDI to dis@ossible modifications to the Regulations and
alternatives that could result in the repeal ofRegulations prior to their initial implementatidbn October 5,
2007, the California Insurance Commissioner sdettar to the title insurance industry outliningexies of acts that
he has agreed to undertake in an effort to minirtfizeémpact of the Regulations and to lay furtheugdwork for a
possible resolution involving the modification epeal of the Regulations prior to their initial ilymentation.
Among other things, the California Insurance Consiiser stated in such letter that: (i) the CDI pilbpose
substantial changes to the data collection andtiegaequirements of the Regulations that aregiesi to minimiz
compliance costs, (ii) the CDI will delay all effae dates in the Regulations by one year, whidhhaive the effec
of deferring the date on which the industry wouddrbquired to submit its first statistical repander the
Regulations to April 30, 2011, and deferring thetfpossible rate reduction under the Regulatior@dtober 1,
2011, and (iii) if the industry works with the CRI enact substantive alternative reforms, the Gilling to
eliminate the maximum rate formula altogether.ddition, the Company is exploring litigation altatives in the
event that the CDI does not modify or repeal thguRations, including a possible lawsuit challengtihg CDI's
authority to promulgate rate regulations and gia#isplan regulations related thereto.

As a condition to the 2006 Distribution, Old FNEeé&/ed a ruling from the Internal Revenue Servitg an
opinion from a nationally recognized accountingnfitogether to the effect that the 2006 Distribmtieould be tax
free for both Old FNF and the stockholders of OMFFunder Section 355 and related provisions ofrternal
Revenue Code. Although a private letter ruling fribra Internal Revenue Service generally is bindindhe Intern:
Revenue Service, if the factual representatiorsssumptions made in the letter ruling are untrueamplete in
any respect, then the ruling may not be relied uptye accounting firm’s opinion is based on, amotiger things,
certain assumptions and representations as toafavtatters made by Old FNF and the Company, whifiéghcorrect
or inaccurate in any respect, could prevent thgéeians from being relied upon. The opinion is histding on the
Internal Revenue Service or the courts, and therrial Revenue Service or the courts may not agitbethe
opinion.

The 2006 Distribution would become taxable to OMFHand to its successor after the merger, FIS3yant to
Section 355(e) of the Internal Revenue Code if B0%hore of the shares of either Old FNF commonks{taking
into account FIS common stock, as successor todiéF the merger) or 50% or more of the Compangiamon
stock were acquired, directly or indirectly, astpdra plan or series of related transactionsitidtided the 2006
Distribution. Because the Old FNF stockholders advm®re than 50% of the FIS common stock following t
merger, the merger, standing alone, would not cthesdistribution to be taxable to Old FNF undectiam 355(e).
However, if the Internal Revenue Service succelysagiserted that acquisitions of Old FNF commoglstr FIS
common stock, either before or after the distritnutiwere part of a plan or series of related tretisas that include
the 2006 Distribution, such determination likelywabresult in the recognition of gain by Old FNFden
Section 355(e) taking into account that the mergsulted in an acquisition of approximately 49%hef stock of
FIS pursuant to a plan that includes the 2006 Digtion. In any such case, the gain recognized lolyFDIF would
equal the fair market value of all of the stockNT that Old FNF owned (including the FNT commoocgt Old
FNF received for the Asset Contribution to FNT) igdiately prior to the 2006 Distribution minus OINFs basis
in the stock of FNT. Old FNF estimated the resgltiax on such gain to be in the range of $150 onilind possibl
greater depending on, among other things, the \afltlee FNT stock at the time of the distributiamder the
agreements executed by the parties, the Companigweuerally be required to indemnify FIS (as sgsoe to Old
FNF after the merger) against tax-related loss&d3ahat arise if the distribution were to beca@areable under
Section 355(e). However, FIS would be requirechttemnify the Company if FIS had taken certain astiwithin
its control that caused the 2006 Distribution tddoeble. If Section 355(e) were to cause the dDiBGibution to be
taxable to Old FNF and indemnifiable by the Compani# IS, the 2006 Distribution would remain taxefte Old
FNF's stockholders, assuming the other requiremein®ection 355 were otherwise satisfied.

In conducting its operations, the Company routifeids customers’ assets in escrow, pending coroplef
real estate transactions. Certain of these amauatsaintained in segregated bank accounts andriuazen
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included in the accompanying Consolidated Balartezets. The Company has a contingent liability iredato
proper disposition of these balances for our custsirwhich amounted to $6.8 billion at December2@D7. As a
result of holding these customers’ assets in esdtmsvCompany has ongoing programs for realizirapemic
benefits during the year through favorable borrgnand vendor arrangements with various banks. Tlere no
investments or loans outstanding as of Decembe2®17 and 2006 related to these arrangements.

Future minimum operating lease payments are asaisl{dollars in thousands):

2008 $131,82:
2009 100,93(
2010 72,067
2011 46,36
2012 25,52¢
Thereafte 81,41%

Total future minimum operating lease payme $458,13.

Rent expense incurred under operating leases dimingears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2865 w
$165.6 million, $224.4 million, and $208.3 milliorespectively. Rent expense in 2007 includes a0bidlion
abandoned lease charge relating to office closures.

On June 29, 2004, Old FNF entered into an off-lmdasheet financing arrangement (commonly refeoabta
“synthetic lease”). The owner/lessor in this aremgnt acquired land and various real property ingmreents
associated with new construction of an office botddn Jacksonville, Florida, that are part of FElEbrporate
campus and headquarters. The lease expires or28u@811, with renewal subject to consent of tisede and the
lenders. The lessor is a third-party limited ligdbicompany. The synthetic lease facility providesamounts up to
$75.0 million. As of December 31, 2007, the fulb¥¥ million had been drawn on the facility to fim@nland costs
and related fees and expenses and the outstaralangch was $70.1 million. The lease includes guaesnby the
Company of up to 86.7% of the outstanding leaseriza, and options to purchase the facilities abthstanding
lease balance. The guarantee becomes effective €dmpany declines to purchase the facilitieheend of the
lease and also declines to renew the lease. Therlésanced the acquisition of the facilities thgh funding
provided by thirdparty financial institutions. The Company has ridiafion or relationship with the lessor or any
its employees, directors or affiliates, and tratieas with the lessor are limited to the operatease agreements
and the associated rent expense that have beeéacin other operating expenses in the Consotidatatements
of Earnings.

The Company does not believe the lessor is a Variaterest entity, as defined in FASB Interpretati
No. 46R,“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (“FI#6"). In addition, the Company has verified the¢m® if
the lessor was determined to be a variable interggty, the Company would not have to consolidaglessor nor
the assets and liabilities associated with thetagsased to the Company. This is because thesdssstd do not
exceed 50% of the total fair value of the lessassets excluding any assets that should be excfualadsuch
calculation under FIN 46, nor did the lessor firm®&% or more of the leased balance with remourse debt, targ
equity or similar funding.

L. Regulation and Stockholder’ Equity

The Company’s insurance subsidiaries, including titsurers, property and casualty insurers, undien title
companies and insurance agencies, are subjectdnsixe regulation under applicable state lawshEdi¢che
insurance underwriters is subject to a holding camypact in its state of domicile which regulatespag other
matters, the ability to pay dividends and entes ininsactions with affiliates. The laws of mosittes in which the
Company transacts business establish supervisencas with broad administrative powers relatingssming and
revoking licenses to transact business, reguldtadg practices, licensing agents, approving pdbems,
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accounting practices, financial practices, esthbisreserve and capital and surplus as regardsypolders
(“capital and surplus”) requirements, defining able investments for reserves and capital and ssigoid
approving rate schedules.

Since the Company is governed by both state aretdédovernments and the applicable insurance #ngs
regulations are constantly subject to change,nbtgpossible to predict the potential effectstom €ompany’s
insurance operations, particularly its Fidelity idagl Title Group segment, of any laws or regulagithat may
become more restrictive in the future or if newtniesve laws will be enacted. See note K for aaliggion of certai
recent regulatory developments in California.

Pursuant to statutory accounting requirementsef/#rious states in which the Company'’s insuregs ar
domiciled, these insurers must defer a portionrefipums earned as an unearned premium reserviegfqrotectior
of policyholders and must maintain qualified asgetn amount equal to the statutory requiremdrits.level of
unearned premium reserve required to be maintaihady time is determined by statutory formula Haggon
either the age, number of policies and dollar amo@ipolicy liabilities underwritten, or the agedadollar amount
of statutory premiums written. As of December 3102, the combined statutory unearned premium reseiyuirec
and reported for the Company'’s title insurers whg&3.1 million. In addition to statutory unearr@émium
reserves, each of our insurers maintains surpludsf@ior policyholder protection and business opanat

Each of the Company’s insurance subsidiaries islaggd by the insurance regulatory authority irréspective
state of domicile, as well as that of each statehiich it is licensed. The insurance commissionéitheir respectivi
states of domicile are the primary regulators ef@ompany’s title insurance subsidiaries. Eacthefiisurers is
subject to periodic regulatory financial examinatly regulatory authorities, and certain of thessmminations are
currently ongoing.

The Company’s insurance subsidiaries are subjeegolations that restrict their ability to pay idiends or
make other distributions of cash or property tarttemediate parent company without prior apprdvain the
Department of Insurance of their respective statemicile. As of December 31, 2007, $1,802.3 imillof the
Company’s net assets are restricted from dividenehgnts without prior approval from the Departmeits
Insurance. During 2008, the Compamtitle insurers can pay or make distributionsi® €ompany of approximate
$251.1 million, without prior approval.

The combined statutory capital and surplus of they@any’s title insurers was $652.6 million and
$860.3 million as of December 31, 2007 and 200&peetively. The combined statutory net earninghef
Company’s title insurance subsidiaries were $2@4lBon, $413.8 million, and $400.4 million for theears ended
December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.

As a condition to continued authority to underwptdicies in the states in which the Company'’s iassi
conduct their business, the insurers are requirgdy certain fees and file information regardingijt officers,
directors and financial condition. In addition, empany’s escrow and trust business is subjeegolation by
various state banking authorities.

Pursuant to statutory requirements of the varitai®s in which the Company’s insurers are domiciedh
insurers must maintain certain levels of minimurpitzd and surplus. Each of the Company’s underwgiteas
complied with the minimum statutory requirement®BBecember 31, 2007.

The Company’s underwritten title companies are alggject to certain regulation by insurance regujabr
banking authorities, primarily relating to minimuret worth. Minimum net worth of $7.5 million, $2n5illion,
$3.0 million and $0.4 million is required for FidglNational Title Company, Fidelity National Tit€ompany of
California, Chicago Title Company and Ticor Titlet@pany of California, respectively. All of the Coamny’s
underwritten title companies are in compliance vailitof their respective minimum net worth requikms at
December 31, 2007.
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On October 25, 2006, our Board of Directors appdoa¢hree-year stock repurchase program under vihéch
Company can repurchase up to 25 million sharets @oimmon stock. The Company may make purchasestinoe
to time in the open market, in block purchasesarivately negotiated transactions, depending arket
conditions and other factors. The Company begachasing shares under this program on a regulas basi
April 30, 2007 and, through December 31, 2007 Gbenpany has repurchased a total of 9,675,000 sfares
$183.1 million, or an average of $18.93 per sh@hés includes 1,000,000 shares which the Companghaised
from its Chairman of the Board, William P. Folely,Ih August 2007, Mr. Foley planned to sell 1,0 shares of
FNF stock on the open market. Because the Compasyastively purchasing shares of treasury stoakempen
market at the same time, the Company agreed tdasiecl,000,000 shares from Mr. Foley on Augus087 2for
$22.1 million, or $22.09 per share, the marketegdtthe time of the purchase. The Company didemirchase ar
shares under this plan during 2006.

M. Employee Benefit Plans
Stock Purchase Plan

During the three-year period ended December 317, 28ljible employees of the Company and its subses
could voluntarily participate in employee stock ghase plans (“ESPPs”) sponsored by the Companitand
subsidiaries. Pursuant to the ESPPs, employeesomsibute an amount between 3% and 15% of theie lsalary
and certain commissions. The Company and its sialoid contribute varying amounts as specifiechanESPPs.
The Company and its subsidiaries contributed $filion, $24.5 million, and $21.9 million to the P®Bs in the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 200%atésgly, in accordance with the empla’s matching
contribution.

401(k) Profit Sharing Plan

During the three-year period ended December 317, 20@ Company and its subsidiaries have offereil th
employees the opportunity to participate in 405(dfit sharing plans (the “401(k) Plans”), qualdigoluntary
contributory savings plans which are availableubssantially all Fidelity employees. Eligible empé®s may
contribute up to 40% of their pretax annual compé#os, up to the amount allowed pursuant to thertrl Revenu
Code. The Company and its subsidiaries historicaliyched 50% of each dollar of employee contribsutip to six
percent of the employee’s total compensation. Thia@any’s cost for the 401(k) Plans for the yeadeen
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $22.8 mil#iga,5 million and $40.0 million, respectively.

Stock Option Plans

In connection with the 2005 distribution of FNT atdoy Old FNF, the Company established the FNT 2005
Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Omnibus Plan”) authiog the issuance of up to 8 million shares of camrstock,
subject to the terms of the Omnibus Plan. On Oct@Be2006, the stockholders of FNT approved anraiment to
increase the number of shares available for issuander the Omnibus Plan by 15.5 million shareg. ihbrease
was in part to provide capacity for options andrieted stock to be issued to replace Old FNF aystiand restricted
stock. The Omnibus Plan provides for the grantadlsoptions, stock appreciation rights, restrictautk, restricted
stock units and performance shares, performands, wther cash and stock-based awards and divielgmigialents.
As of December 31, 2007, there were 2,076,052 shadreestricted stock and 18,008,834 stock optaurtstanding
under this plan.

On October 24, 2006, as part of the closing of2B@6 Distribution and spin-off from Old FNF, the i@pany
granted options and restricted stock to replaceRDIE options and Old FNF restricted stock to itpkyees. The
Company issued approximately 10.0 million optiongna weighted average strike price of $10.47 paresto
replace 5.0 million outstanding Old FNF optionsrgeal out of the historical FNF plans in an intringalue swap.
The Company also issued approximately 0.7 millioares of restricted stock to employees as paheoflistributior
and to replace Old FNF restricted stock. During&@Q the closing of the 2006 Distribution the
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Company also granted 790,000 shares of restrittett $0 certain executive officers and the boardicéctors.
Subsequent to the closing of the 2006 Distributiba,Company also granted 754,500 shares of restritock to
other officers and employees and 2,116,500 optimasher officers and employees.

A detail of Old FNF option activity from Decembet,2004 through the closing of the 2006 Distribatio
transaction on October 24, 2006 is as follows:

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price Exercisable
Balance, December 31, 20 15,522,63 $ 23.7¢ 10,538,21
Granted 907,50( 34.9¢
Issued as part of equity restructur 4,782,71! —(a)
Exercisec (3,665,001 14.27
Cancellec (1,657,55) 41.41
Balance, December 31, 20 15,890,29 $ 18.4% 11,480,29
Granted 183,50( 39.2(
Exercisec (8,403,69) 12.4C
Cancellec (204,899 38.1¢
Balance, October 24, 20! 7,465,200 $ 24.1¢ 5,017,77!

(a) Upon payment of the $10.00 special dividend infitse quarter of 2005 and the FNT distribution fire tfourth
quarter of 2005, the Company’s outstanding sto¢lonp were equitably adjusted to take into accolat
payment of the $10.00 special dividend and $4.06saaient relating to the FNT distribution in respeteact
share of the Company’s common stock. The purposigecfdjustment was to keep the intrinsic valuthef
options after the dividend the same as the intrinalue of the options before the dividend, whicsw
accomplished by dividing the exercise price of eggtion, and multiplying the number of shares scibije
each option, by a ratio obtained by dividing thekeaprice of a share of common stock before gidffgct tc
the dividend by the market price after giving effecthe dividend

Following the closing of the 2006 Distribution omrtGber 24, former Old FNF options and restrictetistheld
by employees of the Company were converted in &im&ic value swap to options and restricted stoitthe
Company as noted above. Options and restrictedt ield by FIS employees were converted into Fl$ooptand
restricted stock.
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Stock option transactions under the Current Omnitias for 2005, 2006, and 2007 were as follows:

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price Exercisable
Granted in 200! 2,206,50! 21.9(C
Balance, December 31, 20 2,206,500 $ 21.9( —
Granted 2,116,50! 23.4(
Granted in intrinsic value swap in connection wif06
Distribution 10,009,96 10.47
Exercisec (158,116 10.0¢
Cancellec (33,44) 5.01
Balance, December 31, 20 14,141,41 % 14.5¢ 7,406,28!
Granted 5,257,99 13.6¢
Exercisec (1,087,94)) 7.73
Cancellec (302,62) 21.6¢€
Balance, December 31, 20 18,008,83 $ 14.57 9,904,08!

Restricted stock transactions under the Omnibus iRI2005, 2006, and 2007 were as follows:

Weighted Average
Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Granted in 200! 777,50( 21.9C
Balance, December 31, 20 777500 % 21.9(
Granted 1,544,501 22.8:
Granted in intrinsic value swap in connection w06 Distributior 702,62( 15.1¢4
Cancellec (12,250 21.9(
Vested (416,72) 17.1:
Balance, December 31, 20 2,596,64 $ 21.3¢
Granted 510,50: 13.8i
Cancellec (34,289 17.5¢
Vested (996,81) 20.07
Balance, December 31, 20 2,076,05; 16.82
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The following table summarizes information relatedtock options outstanding and exercisable as of
December 31, 2007:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted
Average  Weighted Average  Weighted
Remaining  Average Remaining  Average
Range of Number of  Contractual Exercise Intrinsic Number of Contractual Exercise Intrinsic
Exercise Price Options Life Price Value Options Life Price Value
(In thousands, (In thousands,
$0.00— $4.93 1,805,23: 261 $ 3.1z $20,748,42 1,805,23 261 $ 3.1z $20,747,42
$4.94— $12.52 1,519,30: 4.52 8.0¢ 9,918,32.  1,519,30: 4.5 8.0¢ 9,918,32.
$12.53— $12.77 2,550,32! 4.7C 12.77 4,703,30! 2,550,32! 4.7 12.7i 4,703,30!
$12.78— $16.65 6,155,54! 7.6€ 14.0¢ 3,269,25! 897,54¢ 6.5¢€ 16.6¢ —
$16.66— $20.92 1,878,71. 6.1C 17.3¢ — 1,387,931 6.0¢ 17.15 —
$20.93— $22.22 2,179,87: 7.82 21.8¢ — 1,081,54 7.81 21.8¢ —
$22.23— $23.44 1,919,83 8.9¢ 23.4¢ — 662,19° 8.9¢ 23.4¢ —
18,008,83 6.47 $ 1457 $ 38,639,32 9,904,08! 5.2¢ $ 12.97 $ 35,369,06

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company begecounting for stock based compensation under the
provisions of SFAS 123R under the modified prospeanethod. Prior to this adoption, the Company &dopted
the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 1#28,stock-based employee compensation in 2003. ithaefair
value method of accounting, compensation cost ssored based on the fair value of the award agridvet date an
recognized over the service period. In 2003, the@any elected to use the prospective method aofitian, as
permitted by Statement of Financial Accounting 8tads No. 148, “Accounting for Stock- Based Compéing —
Transition and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148"). Under fla@r value method, stock-based employee compemsatist is
recognized from the beginning of 2003 as if the ¥aiue method of accounting had been used to atdouall
employee awards granted, modified, or settled arybeginning after December 31, 2002. Prior yieantial
statements were not restated. The adoption of SE28R using the modified prospective method didhaste a
material impact on the Company'’s financial positirresults of operations for 2006 as all optidret tvere
previously accounted for under the intrinsic vatuethod were fully vested as of December 31, 20@&irg 2007,
2006, and 2005, the Company recorded stock-basegdamsation expense of $29.9 million, $65.0 milliang
$34.1 million, respectively, in connection with gta of restricted stock and stock options whicimétuded in
personnel costs in the reported financial resDitsing the third quarter of 2006 the compensatiomittee
approved the immediate vesting of stock optionsrastficted stock shares previously granted taecthr who
retired from the board of directors in the thirdager, resulting in a $0.3 million charge, includedtock-based
compensation for 2006. Also in 2006, stock basedpansation expense included $24.5 million in expesfating
to performance based options at FIS for which #mégomance and market based criteria were met guhie first
quarter.

Pro forma information regarding net earnings arrdiegs per share is required by SFAS 123, and bas b
determined as if the Company had accounted fafaé employee stock options under the fair vahethod of that
statement. The fair value for these options wamastd at the date of grant using a Black-Schobd®o-pricing
model with the following weighted average assumio

Old FNF options granted prior to the closing of @06 Distribution

The risk free interest rates used in the calcutadiee the rate that corresponds to the weightechgeeexpected
life of an option. The risk free interest ratesdum options granted during 2006 and 2005 weréodadd 4.1%,
respectively. Volatility factors for the expecteariet price of the common stock of 28% and 27% ewesed for
options granted in 2006 and 2005, respectively. &{pected dividend yields used for 2006 and 200f& \266% ant
2.4%, respectively. Weighted average expected b¥dsl years and 4.0 years were used for 200628608,
respectively. The weighted average fair value cheaption granted during 2006 and 2005 was $9.2558r66
($4.66 and $4.32, as adjusted for the 2006 Didiohtintrinsic value conversion), respectively.
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FNF options granted from the 2005 OmnibusPlan

The risk free interest rates used in the calcutagie the rates that correspond to the weightehgeeexpected
life of an option. The risk free interest ratesduf@ options granted during 2007, 2006 and 200&8e8%, 4.6%
and 4.3%, respectively. Volatility factors for tagpected market price of the common stock of 299% 2and 28%
were used for options granted in 2007, 2006 and 2@3pectively. The expected dividend yield used007, 200
and 2005 was 5.0%, 5.1%, and 4.6%, respectivelyghted average expected lives of 4.4 years, 4.4yaad
4.0 years was used for 2007, 2006, and 2005, réeplgc The weighted average fair value of eachampgranted
during 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $2.36, $4.23 8m@B$respectively.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidfaie value of the options is amortized into exgeover the
options’ vesting period. For the years ended Deegr8lh, 2007 and 2006, there was no difference leatwet
earnings as reported and pro forma net earningalaslated pursuant to SFAS 123 because, as oadaty2006,
all stock-based compensation awards that wereeptgrtor to our adoption of SFAS 123 were fullytegs The
following table illustrates the effect on net ino®@nd earnings per share if the Company had apiléethir value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to all outstangdand unvested awards in 2005:

Year Ended 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Net earnings, as report $ 964,10¢
Add: Stock-based compensation expense includegpiorted net earnings, net of related tax

effects 21,14°
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensatioaresgodetermined under fair value

based methods for all awards, net of related tiectd (22,29))
Pro forma net earning $ 962,96.

Earnings per shar

Basic— as reporter $ 5.5¢€
Basic— pro forma $ 5.5
Diluted — as reporte $ 5.5t
Diluted — pro forma $ 5.5t

At December 31, 2007, the total unrecognized corsaton cost related to non-vested stock optiontgrand
restricted stock grants was $56.8 million, whickexpected to be recognized in pre-tax income owegighted
average period of 1.8 years.

Pension Plans

In connection with the Chicago Title merger, thar@any assumed Chicago Title’s noncontributory defin
contribution plan and noncontributory defined bénaénsion plan (the “Pension Plan”).

The Pension Plan covers certain Chicago Title eyg@s. The benefits are based on years of servitéhan
employee’s average monthly compensation in thegsg0 consecutive calendar months during the 1&tths
ending at retirement or termination. Effective Dmber 31, 2000, the Pension Plan was frozen and thidrbe no
future credit given for years of service or chanigesalary.
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The following table sets forth the funded statuthef Pension Plan and amounts reflected in the @ogip
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2008 and 2005:

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligatiol

Net benefit obligation at beginning of ye $158,25¢ $162,87¢ $150,25!
Effects of change in actuarial assumpti (7,212) (3,970 14,43
Interest cos 8,87¢ 8,78( 8,34
Actuarial loss 2,667 1,85¢ (2,755
Gross benefits pai (12,919 (11,287 (7,409

Net benefit obligation at end of ye $149,67( $158,25¢ $162,87!

Change in Pension Plan Asse

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of y $126,99. $112,63¢ $ 87,21«
Actual return on plan asse 11,37: 13,511 8,52¢
Employer contribution 17,101 12,127 24,30¢
Gross benefits pai (12,919 (11,287 (7,409

Fair value of plan assets at end of y $142,54¢ $126,99. $112,63¢
Funded status at end of y $ (7,129 $(31,267) $(50,239)
Unrecognized net actuarial lo 53,80( 67,675 83,46¢

Net amount recognized at end of y $ 46,67¢ $ 36,41( $ 33,22;

The accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) is the sams the projected benefit obligation (PBO) duthéo
pension plan being frozen as of December 31, 2000.

Pursuant to SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ AccountingBefined Benefit Pension and Other Post Retirement
Plans” (“SFAS 158"), the Company’s measurement gaBecember 31.

The net pension liability included in accounts gagaand accrued liabilities as of December 31, 28y 2006
is $7.1 million and $31.3 million, respectively.

The components of net periodic expense includekdrresults of operations for 2007, 2006, and 20@5as

follows:
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Service cos $ - $ — $ —
Interest cos 8,87¢ 8,78( 8,341
Expected return on asst (20,63¢) (9,752) (8,877)
Amortization of actuarial los 8,597 9,91¢ 8,82¢

Total net expens $ 6,83 $8,94¢ $8,29¢

The net gain or loss recognized in other comprefiemscome is shown below, on both a before tax raatcof
tax basis. There is no impact in other comprehenisivtome related to a net transition asset or atitig or net prior
service cost or credit.
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Before Tax Net of Tax
(Dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31, 20(

Accumulated other comprehensive income at Janu $ 67,67¢ $39,53(
Amounts recognized in current fiscal ye
Net loss/gair (8,597 (5,519
Total (8,597) (5,519
Unrecognized amounts arising in current fiscal y
Net loss/gair (5,279 (3,385
Total (5,279 (3,38
Accumulated other comprehensive income at Dece®ib 53,80( 30,63:
Amounts expected to be recognized in the followiagr:
Net loss/gair (8,599 (5,457)
Total $ (8,597) $ (5,459
Year ended December 31, 2006:
Accumulated other comprehensive income at Janu $ 83,46¢ $ 49,55¢
Amounts recognized in current fiscal ye
Net loss/gair (9,916 (6,299
Total (9,91¢) (6,299
Unrecognized amounts arising in current fiscal y
Net loss/gair (5,879 (3,730
Total (5,879 (3,730
Accumulated other comprehensive income at Dece®ib 67,67¢ 39,53(
Amounts expected to be recognized in the followiagr:
Net loss/gair (9,916 (6,299
Total $ (9,916 $ (6,299

Pension Assumptions

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibebkégations at December 31 are as follows:

2007 2006
Discount rate 6.25%  5.75%
Rate of compensation incree N/A(@) N/A(a)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determinexpense for years ended December 31, are as follows

2007 2006 2005
Discount rate 5.75% 5.50% 5.75%
Expected return on plan ass 8.5% 8.5% 8.5%
Rate of compensation incree N/A(@@) N/A(@) N/A(a)

(a) Rate of compensation increase is not applicablaalti®e pension being frozen at December 31, 2
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The discount rate used was determined by discayptiojections of future benefit payments using ahispot
rates from the Citigroup Pension Discount Curvee @ilscounted cash flows were then used to deterthene
effective discount rate.

Pension Plan Assets

The expected long term rate of return on plan assas 8.5% in 2007 and 2006, derived using thepksset
mix, historical returns by asset category, expamtatfor future capital market performance, andftimel's past
experience. Both the plan’s investment policy dreléxpected long-term rate of return assumptiomeaiewed
periodically. The Company'’s strategy is to focusaomne to three-year investment horizon, targetungty
securities at 65% of total assets. The remaindéreportfolio is invested in fixed income secedtiand cash
equivalents in a liability driven investment stgtethat intends to match the duration of the fikembme
investments to the duration of the plan’s liakskti

The Company’s pension plan asset allocation at Dbee 31, 2007 and 2006 and target allocation f0824re

as follows:
Percentage of
Target Allocation ~ ___ Plan Assets
Asset Categon 2008 2007 2006
Equity securitie: 65% 56.8% 73.2%
Debt securitie! 35% 34.4 17.€
Insurance annuitie 54 6.3
Other (Cash 1-3% 3.4 2.8
Total 100.(% 100.(%

The Company does not hold any investments in it$ eguity securities within its pension plan assets.

Pension Plan Cash Flows
Plan Contributions

The Company’s funding policy is to contribute anlhuat least the minimum required contribution unttee
Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA)n@ibutions are intended to provide not only fonéfits
accrued to date, but also for those expected &ab®ed in the future. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, tha@ny made
contributions of $17.1 million, $12.1 million an@43 million, respectively. The Company intendsoatribute
amounts sufficient to avoid payment of the PBGGalde premium in 2008.

Plan Benefit Payments

A detail of actual and expected benefit paymenésifollows (in thousands):

Actual Benefit Payments 20( $11,28:
2007 12,91¢
Expected Future Paymer

2008 $14,95¢
2009 12,66¢
2010 13,92:
2011 13,88¢
2012 13,77:
201:-2017 70,75!
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Postretirement Plans

The Company assumed certain health care and sfeamce benefits for retired Chicago Title emplayiee
connection with the Chicago Title merger. BeginnimgJanuary 1, 2001, these benefits were offerad to
employees who meet specific eligibility requirengerithe costs of these benefit plans are accruadgitive periods
the employees render service.

The Company is both self-insured and fully insuiedts postretirement health care and life inseeabenefit
plans, and the plans are not funded. The healthglans provide for insurance benefits after retant and are
generally contributory, with contributions adjustathually. Postretirement life insurance benefiesm@imarily
contributory, with coverage amounts declining viftbreases in a retiree’s age.

The accrued cost of the accumulated postretiretmeméfit obligation included in the Company’s Coidated
Balance Sheets at December 31, 2007, 2006 andi2@35ollows:

2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligatiol

Net benefit obligation at beginning of ye $19,91: $18,23t $21,44(
Service cos — 43 161
Interest cos 99(C 1,09¢ 1,00¢
Plan participan’ contributions 1,567 1,631 1,662
Plan amendmen 2,76¢ (2,420 (782
Actuarial (gain) los: (5,079 4,18¢ (1,429
Gross benefits pai (2,870 (2,867 (3,827)

Net benefit obligation at end of ye $17,29¢ $19,91: §$18,23¢

Change in Plan Assel

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of y $ — 3 —  $ —
Employer contribution 1,30: 1,23( 2,16(
Plan participan’ contributions 1,567 1,631 1,66:
Gross benefits pai (2,870 (2,867 (3,827)

Fair value of plan assets at end of y $ — 3 — $ =
Funded status at end of y $(17,299) $(19,917) $(18,23H
Unrecognized net actuarial lo — — 3,10t
Unrecognized prior service cc — — (85€)
Net accrued cost of accumulated postretirementfhiertigation included

in accounts payable and accrued liabili $(17,299) $(19,917) $(15,98¢6)

Pursuant to SFAS 158, the Company’s measuremesisiBiecember 31.

Pursuant to SFAS 158 for this fiscal year end itii@lity recorded on the Company’s balance sheet a
December 31, 2007 and 2006 is equal to the funtdddss
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The Companys postretirement health care and life insurancesdnsluded in the results of operations for 2!
2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005

(Dollars in thousands)
Service cos $ — $ 43 $ 161
Interest cos 99C 1,09¢ 1,00t
Amortization of prior service co: (22 (3,22%) (1,535
Amortization of actuarial los 581 1,487 —
Total net periodic incom $154¢ $ (596 $ (369

The components of amounts recognized in other cehgmsive income, showing separately the net tiansit
asset or obligation, the net gain or loss and #igrior service cost or credit, are as shown bgtowboth a before
tax and net of tax basis.

Before Tax Net of Tax
(Dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31, 20(

Accumulated other comprehensive income at Janu $ 5751 $ 3,652
Amounts recognized in current fiscal ye

Net prior service cost/crec 22 14

Net loss/gair (581) (369)
Unrecognized amounts arising in current fiscal y

Net prior service cost/crec 2,76¢ 1,75¢

Net loss/gair (5,079 (3,227
Total (2,864 (1,81¢)
Accumulated other comprehensive income at Dece®ib $ 2887 $ 1,83
Amount expected to be recognized in the followiegly

Amortization of prior service cost/cre( 50€ 321

Year ended December 31, 20(

Accumulated other comprehensive income at Dece®ib $ 5,751 $ 3,657
Adjustment to apply SFAS 1t $ 5751 $ 3,652
Amounts expected to be recognized in the followiagr:
Net prior service cost/crec $ 52 $ (33
Net loss/gair 1,262 801
Total $ 121C $  76¢
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Postretirement Benefit Assumptions

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibebkégations at December 31 are as follows:

2007 2006
Discount rate 5.75% 5.7%%
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next 9% 10%
Rate that the cost trend rate gradually decline 5% 5%
Year that the rate reaches the rate it is assumertain a 201z 201z

Weighted-average assumptions used to determinexpense for years ended December 31, are as follows

2007 2006 2005

Discount rate 5.7%% 5.5(% 5.75%
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next 1% 11% 9%
Rate that the cost trend rate gradually decline 5% 5% 5%
Year that the rate reaches the rate it is assumesrtain a 201z 201z 200¢

The discount rate used was determined by discayptiojections of future benefit payments using ahispot
rates derived from a yield curve created from \gadd a large number of U.S. Aa rated bonds. Theodisted cash
flows were then used to determine the effectivealist rate.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the health plans.
A one-percentage-point change in assumed heakhcost trend rates would have the following effects

One-Percentage-Point One-Percentage-Point

Increase Decrease
(Dollars in thousands)
Effect on total of service and interest c $ 67 $ (59
Effect on postretirement benefit obligati 92C (821)

Postretirement Benefit Cash Flows

A detail of actual and expected benefit paymenésifollows (in thousands):

Benefit Payment

2006 $1,23(
2007 1,30:
Expected Future Paymer

2008 $2,10:
2009 2,171
2010 2,16¢
2011 2,12¢
2012 1,99t
201:-2017 6,72:

N. Supplementary Cash Flow Information

The following supplemental cash flow informatiorpi®vided with respect to interest and tax paymeagsvell
as certain non-cash investing and financing a#vit
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Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash paid during the yes
Interest $ 53,897 $ 57,63t $163,60:-
Income taxe: 86,91¢ 354,71: 364,40(
Non-cash investing and financing activiti¢
Liabilities assumed in connection with acquisitic

Fair value of assets acquir $416,43. $396,73t $211,66:
Less: Total purchase pri 245,82! 290,09: 191,15¢
Liabilities assume: $170,60¢ $106,64° $ 20,50¢

O. Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Concentration of Ris

In the normal course of business the Company aridicef its subsidiaries enter into off-balanceetcredit
arrangements associated with certain aspects titfétsnsurance business and other activities.

The Company generates a significant amount ofitidearance premiums in California, Texas, Floriaiad New
York. Title insurance premiums as a percentagé®tatal title insurance premiums written from tadsur states
are detailed as follows:

2007 2006 2005

California 16.5% 17.€% 20.%
Texas 12.6% 11.2% 9.6%
Florida 10.8% 13.8% 14.1%
New York 8% 7.8% 8.1%

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mmpany to concentrations of credit risk consignprily of
cash equivalents, short-term investments, and nectvables.

The Company places its cash equivalents and shiontihvestments with high credit quality financial
institutions and, by policy, limits the amount eédit exposure with any one financial institutibmvestments in
commercial paper of industrial firms and finandértitutions are rated investment grade by natignatognized
rating agencies.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to tragleeivables are limited because a large number of
geographically diverse customers make up the Cogipanstomer base, thus spreading the trade rddewaredit
risk. The Company controls credit risk through ntering procedures.
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P. Segment Information

Summarized financial information concerning the @amy’s reportable segments is shown in the follgwin
table.

As of and for the year ended December 31, 20074 thousands):

Fidelity National Specialty Corporate

Title Group, Inc. Insurance and Other Total

Title premiums $ 3,800,45 $ — % —  $3,800,45!
Other revenue 1,034,57. 386,42 97,84. 1,518,84.
Intersegment revent o o o o
Revenues from external custom $ 4,83503 $386,42° $ 97,84. $5,319,30
Interest and investment income, including realigaths

and (losses 172,42: 16,25¢ 16,03t 204,71(
Total revenue $ 5,007,45 $402,68: $ 113,87t $5,524,01
Depreciation and amortizatic 120,22: 6,04¢ 3,82z 130,09:
Interest expens 14,59 1,47¢ 38,86¢ 54,941
Earnings (loss) before income tax and minority nesé 185,94« 53,04( (62,477) 176,51:
Income tax expens 49,27t 19,27: (22,770 46,77¢
Minority interest 2,88¢ — (2,92)) (32
Net earnings (loss $ 133,78( $ 33,76¢ $ (37,780 $ 129,76
Assets $ 5,922,120 $461,54¢ $1,172,74. $7,556,41.
Goodwill 1,246,33 23,84: 69,537 1,339,700

106




Table of Contents

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Conti nued)

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008a(doih thousands):

Title premiums
Other revenue
Intersegment revent

Revenues from external
customer:

Gain on issuance of
subsidiary stocl

Interest and investment
income, including
realized gains and
(losses,

Total revenue

Depreciation and
amortization

Interest expens

Earnings (loss) before
income tax and minority
interest

Income tax expens

Minority interest

Net earnings (loss

Assets

Goodwill

Fidelity National

Fidelity National Specialty Corporate Information

Title Group, Inc. Insurance and Other Services, Inc. Eliminations Total
$ 460832 $ — $ (237) $ 64,96: $ (64,72) $4,606,20
1,109,29: 394,61: 4,754 3,215,40! (121,039 4,603,03
— — — (185,76()  185,76( —
$ 5,717,62. $39461 $ 238: $ 3,09461 $ —  $9,209,23
181,63« 15,58 20,881 8,774 — 226,87:
$ 5,899,251 $410,19! $ 23,26: $ 3,103,388 $ — $9,436,10:
110,48t¢ 6,254 447 343,56: — 460,75(
12,75¢ 1,44: 41,57¢ 154,19! — 209,97
650,27t 72,02¢ (97,466 318,36¢ — 943,20.
220,89¢ 28,92( (17,379 118,43. — 350,87:
1,354 — 153,24¢ (30 — 154,57(
$ 428,02: $ 43,10¢ $(233,33) $ 199,96¢ — 437,76
6,023,46. 455,05 781,04: — —  7,259,55!
1,087,81. 23,84 42,64: — — 1,154,29
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As of and for the year ended December 31, 2003aidain thousands):

Fidelity National

Fidelity National Specialty Corporate Information
Title Group, Inc. Insurance and Other Services, Inc. Eliminations Total

Title premiums $ 4,948,961 $ — $ (392) % 80,83t $ (80,83H) $ 4,945,04.
Other revenue 1,204,12 428,93¢ (7,999 2,685,25I (105,029 4,205,291
Intersegment revent — — — (185,86 185,86« —
Revenues from external

customer: $ 6,153,09- $428,93¢ $(11,920) $ 2,580,222 $ — $ 9,150,33.
Gain on issuance of

subsidiary stocl — — 318,20¢ — — 318,20¢
Interest and investment

income, including

realized gains and

(losses, 148,40¢ 9,06¢4 18,40¢ 10,16( — 186,03
Total revenue $ 6,301,50: $438,000 $324,69¢ $ 2,590,38 $ — $ 9,654,58
Depreciation and

amortization 102,10! 4,27¢ 23¢ 299,63 — 406,25¢
Interest expens 16,66: 377 28,50¢ 126,77¢ — 172,32
Earnings (loss) before

income tax and

minority interes! 868,30: 133,52: 286,05: 320,06: — 1,607,941
Income tax expens 327,35: 50,20 76,77: 119,06: — 573,39:
Minority interest 1,972 — 64,02: 4,45( — 70,44:
Net earnings (loss $ 538,98. $ 83,317 $14525¢ $ 196,55( — 964,10t
Assets 5,900,53 428,20: 586,86( 4,189,02: — 11,104,61
Goodwill 1,051,52 23,84: 10,78( 1,787,71. — 2,873,86:

The activities of the reportable segments inclindeftllowing:

Fidelity National Title Group

This segment consists of the operation of FNHs titsurance underwriters and related businesses. T
segment provides core title insurance and escraiother title related services including collectand trust
activities, trustee’s sales guarantees, recordingsreconveyances.

Specialty Insurance

This segment consists of certain subsidiariesitisae flood, home warranty, homeowners, automodiid,
other personal lines insurance policies.

Corporate and Other

The corporate and other segment consists of thextbpes of the parent holding company, certain othe
unallocated corporate overhead expenses, the apeyalf Fidelity National Real Estate Solutions;.In
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(“FNRES"), other smaller operations and the Compmakliare in the operations of certain equity invesits,
including Sedgwick, Ceridian and Remy.

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.

Through October 23, 2006, the Company’s results ialduded the operations of FIS as a separate esgigm
This segment provided transaction processing sesyionsisting principally of technology solutidos banks and
other financial institutions, credit and debit castvices and check risk management and relateitserfor retailer
and others. This segment also provided lender psirtg services, consisting principally of technglsglutions for
mortgage lenders, selected mortgage originatiorices such as title agency and closing servicdautte
management and mortgage information services. Ei®dit and debit card services and check risk gamant
services were added through its merger with Cerbegy(“Certegy”). This merger closed in Februafpg and as a
result these businesses are not included in Fissi€ial information prior to the closing.

Q. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160ntdatrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements — an amendment of ARB No. 51" (“SFAS"),6@quiring noncontrolling interests (sometimexdied
minority interests) to be presented as a compaoieequity on the balance sheet. SFAS 160 also regjtinat the
amount of net income attributable to the parenttartie noncontrolling interests be clearly ideéatifand presented
on the face of the consolidated statement of incdrhis statement eliminates the need to apply @mselaccountin
when a parent company acquires a noncontrollingeosiip interest in a subsidiary and requires tnabn
deconsolidation of a subsidiary, a parent companggnize a gain or loss in net income after whiphratained
noncontrolling interest will be reported at failwva. SFAS 160 requires expanded disclosures indheolidated
financial statements that identify and distinguigltween the interests of the parent’s owners améhtbrest of the
noncontrolling owners of subsidiaries. SFAS 166ffsctive for periods beginning on or after Decenitdg 2008
and will be applied prospectively except for thegentation and disclosure requirements, whichheilapplied
retrospectively for all periods presented. Managern®ecurrently evaluating the impact of this staémt on the
Company’s statements of financial position and afiens.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141deeh2007), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”
requiring an acquirer in a business combinatioretmgnize the assets acquired, the liabilitiesrassi) and any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at their ¥alues at the acquisition date, with limited egtions. The costs
the acquisition and any related restructuring cadtde recognized separately. Assets and liaegiirising from
contingencies in a business combination are tebegnized at their fair value at the acquisitiotedand adjusted
prospectively as new information becomes availableen the fair value of assets acquired exceedfaihealue of
consideration transferred plus any noncontrollinigfiest in the acquiree, the excess will be reaaghas a gain.
Under SFAS 141(R), all business combinations vélblccounted for by applying the acquisition methoduding
combinations among mutual entities and combinatimnsontract alone. SFAS 141(R) is effective foriqds
beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and witlapo business combinations occurring after tHeative date.
Management is currently evaluating the impact & sitatement on the Company’s statements of fimhpoisition
and operations.

In June 2007, the American Institute of Certifiatbiic Accountants (“AICPA”) issued Statement of Fios
07-1, “Clarification of the Scope of the Audit aAdcounting Guide Investment Companies and Accogriin
Parent Companies and Equity Method Investors feedtments in Investment Companies” (“SOP 07-1").
SOP 07-1 provides guidance for determining whegimeentity is within the scope of the AICPA Auditdan
Accounting Guiddnvestment Companied-or those entities that are investment compamegr SOP 07-1,
SOP 07-1 also addresses whether specialized iydastounting principles and disclosure requiremshtaild be
retained by a parent company in consolidation oamynvestor that has the ability to exercise $igant influence
over the investment company and applies the equéthod of accounting to its investment in the gnfihe
effective date for SOP 07-1
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has been delayed indefinitely. Management is ctigewaluating the impact of this statement on@uenpany’s
statements of financial position and operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159¢"“FFhir Value Option for Financial Assets and Finainc
Liabilities” (“SFAS 159”), which permits entities thoose to measure financial instruments andinesther items
at fair value that are not currently required taasured at fair value. SFAS 159 mandates cditaincial
statement presentation and disclosure requirermérga a company elects to report assets and liabikit fair valu
under SFAS 159. SFAS 159 is effective as of JanliaPP08 for calendar year entities. Managemectiigently
evaluating the impact of adopting this statementhenCompany’s statements of financial position aperations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1540y Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157”). SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for sneag fair value, and expands disclosures abauvfdue
measurements. SFAS 157 does not require any newafaie measurements, but applies under other atiogu
pronouncements that require or permit fair valuasneements. SFAS 157 is effective for financiatesteents for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. dgment is currently evaluating the impact of aihgpthis
statement on the Company’s statements of finapoisition and operations.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcégnting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedure

As of the end of the year covered by this repbg,Eompany carried out an evaluation, under thersigion
and with the participation of its principal exesatiofficer and principal financial officer, of tledfectiveness of the
design and operation of its disclosure controls @rodedures, as such term is defined in Rule 13a)}1mder the
Exchange Act. Based on this evaluation, the Comgamincipal executive officer and principal finaakofficer
concluded that its disclosure controls and proceslare effective to provide reasonable assuramtétsrdisclosure
controls and procedures will timely alert them taterial information required to be included in B@mpany’s
periodic SEC reports.

There were no changes in our internal control diwancial reporting that occurred during the quaeteded
December 31, 2007 that have materially affectedrereasonably likely to materially affect, outeimal control
over financial reporting.

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financigaring,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 138-18nder the supervision and with the participatdf our
management, including our principal executive @ffiand principal financial officer, we conductedeaaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over fioi@l reporting. Management has adopted the frameiadnternal
Control-Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike Treadway Commission
(COSO0). Based on our evaluation under this framkywarr management concluded that our internal obotrer
financial reporting was effective as of DecemberZ107. The effectiveness of our internal contr@rdinancial
reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been auiyt&dPMG LLP, an independent registered public actiog
firm, as stated in their report which is includestdin.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART IlI

Iltems 10-14.

Within 120 days after the close of its fiscal yghe Company intends to file with the Securitied &xchange
Commission a definitive proxy statement pursuaiRegulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act@84 as
amended, which will include the matters requiredh®se items.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and RepootsForm 8-K

(&) (1) Financial Statement&he following is a list of the Consolidated Finaaicstatements of Fidelity
National Financial, Inc. and its subsidiaries imgd in Iltem 8 of Part ||

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiiingn on Effectiveness of Internal Control over Finel
Reporting

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiiingn on Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&0d)2006

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the yeaie@d December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnorghié years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equitytlieryears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeaded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(a) (2) Financial Statement Scheduledhe following is a list of financial statemenhsdlules filed as part of
this annual report on Form 10-K:

Schedule II: Fidelity National Financial, Inc. (Parent Compdtigancial Statements)
Schedule V: Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules are omitted because they arappicable or not required, or because the requir
information is included in the Consolidated Finah&tatements or notes thereto.

(a) (3) The following exhibits are incorporatedreyerence or are set forth on pages to this Fori{:10

Exhibit

Number Description

2.1 Securities Exchange and Distribution Agreement betwOIld FNF and the Registrant, dated as of
June 25, 2006, as amended and restated as of Setd8) 2006 (incorporated by reference to Annex A
to the Registra’s Schedule 14C filed on September 19, 2006“Information Stateme”))

3.1 Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Inctapon of the Registrant (incorporated by referetm
Annex C to the Information Stateme

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrantdagtad on September 26, 2005 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s QuiytReport on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 200!

4.1 Indenture between the Registrant and The Bank of Xerk Trust Company, N.A., dated December 8,
2005, relating to the notes referred to below (ipocated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Regrdfs
Annual Report oiForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture between the Registadtthe Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.,
dated as of January 6, 2006 (incorporated by neéeréo Exhibit 4.1 to the RegistrastCurrent Report o
Form &K filed on January 24, 200
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Exhibit
Number

4.3

4.4
45

4.6

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13
10.14
10.15
10.16
10.17

21.1

Description

Form of Subordinated Indenture between the Registnad the Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2(A) to Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 3e8i fi
on November 14, 200°

Form of 7.30% note due August 15, 2011 (incorpar@ereference to Exhibit 4.6 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement (Form $-4 filed on October 28, 200!

Form of 5.25% note due March 15, 2013 (incorporatedeference to Exhibit 4.7 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement (Form $-4 filed on October 28, 200!

Form of the Registrant’'s Common Stock Certificatedrporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theryeladed December 31, 2006 (the “2006 Annual
Repor™))

Credit Agreement among the Registrant, Bank of AcagN.A., and certain agents and other lenders
party thereto, dated as of September 12, 2006 fiocated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Regigts
Current Report oForm &K filed on October 30, 200¢

Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. 2005 Omnibuscéntive Plan, as amended, effective as of
September 26, 2005 (incorporated by reference teeA® to the Information Statement).:

Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. Employee Stoekrchase Plan, effective as of September 26, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2005)

Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Grant and Rettd Stock Award Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.51 to the Registrant’s Regtion Statement on Form S-1 filed on SeptemBer 2
2005).(1)

Fidelity Sedgwick Holdings, Inc. 2006 Stock InceetPlan (the “FSH Plan”), effective as of Januaty 3
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.®td FNF’'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
February 6, 2006).(1

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the FSH Pilacofporated by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to Old
FNF's Current Report oForm &K filed on February 6, 2006).(;

Tax Disaffiliation Agreement by and among Old Fiie Registrant and FIS, dated as of October 23,
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.Dtd FNF s Form ¢-K, filed on October 27, 200¢
Cross-Indemnity Agreement by and between the Ragisand FIS, dated as of October 23, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to’s Form &K, filed on October 27, 200¢

Employment Agreement between the Registrant antidkiyt J. Park, effective as of December 22, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to tB&@& Annual Report).(1

Employment Agreement between the Registrant andtBeBickett, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to20686 Annual Report).(]

Employment Agreement between the Registrant anel FetSadowski, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to2086 Annual Report).(1

Employment Agreement between the Registrant andawmilP. Foley, I, effective as of October 24, 2(
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to2086 Annual Report).(1

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Rl&tinson, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to2086 Annual Report).(]

Employment Agreement between the Registrant andni®ay R. Quirk, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to2086 Annual Report).(1

Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. Annual IncenéiPlan (incorporated by reference to Annex E to the
Information Statement).(:

Form of Option Agreement under the Fidelity NatioR@ancial, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to2086 Annual Repori

Form of Option Agreement under the Fidelity Natiohiéle Group, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to2086 Annual Repori

Subsidiaries of the Registre
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Exhibit

Number Description

23.1 Consents of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Putdimounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuat $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer of PeriedFinancial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 13

32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer of PeriadiFinancial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 13

1) A management or compensatory plan or arrangemeuireg to be filed as an exhibit to this reportguant tc
Item 15(c) ofForm 1(-K
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas
duly caused this report to be signed on its behathe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.

By: /sl ALAN L. STINSON

Alan L. Stinson
Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 29, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe
following persons on behalf of the Registrant amthe capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl ALAN L. STINSON Chief Executive Officer February 29, 20C
‘Alan L. Stinsor (Principal Executive Officer)
/sl ANTHONY J. FARK Chief Financial Officer February 29, 20C
Anthony J. Park (Principal Financial and Accounting
Officer)
/sl WiLLiam P. FoLEY, Il Director and Chairman of the Board  February 29, 20C
William P. Foley, Il
/sl DoucLAs K. AMMERMAN Director February 29, 20C

Douglas K. Ammerma

/sl WiLLIE D. Davis Director February 29, 20C
Willie D. Davis
/sl JoHN F. FARRELL, <R. Director February 29, 20C

John F. Farrell, Ji

/sl THoMAS M. HAGERTY Director February 29, 20C
Thomas M. Hagert

/sl PHILIP G. HEASLEY Director February 29, 20C
Philip G. Heasle!
/sl DaNIEL D. (RoN) LANE Director February 29, 20C

Daniel D. (Ron) Lan

/sl GENERAL WILLIAM LYON Director February 29, 20C
General William Lyor
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Signature

/s/ RicHARD N. MASSEY

Richard N. Masse

/sl PETERO. SHEA, (R.

Peter O. Shea, .

/s/ Cary H. THOMPSON

Cary H. Thompsol

Is/ FrRANK P. WILLEY

Frank P. Willey
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Fidelity National Financial, Inc.:

Under date of February 28, 2008, we reported orCthesolidated Balance Sheets of Fidelity National
Financial, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Decembe8@y and 2006, and the related Consolidated Seatsnof
Earnings, Comprehensive Earnings, Stockholdersitifamd Cash Flows for each of the years in theabyear
period ended December 31, 2007, as contained iArtheal Report on Form 10-K for the year 2007. dnieection
with our audits of the aforementioned Consoliddtethncial Statements, we also audited the relatech€ial
statement schedules as listed under Iltem 15(ajgXseTfinancial statement schedules are the resjlitysil the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpian opinion on these financial statement schedhased on
our audits.

In our opinion, such financial statement schedwd®gn considered in relation to the basic Constéidia
Financial Statements taken as a whole, preseiy,fairall material respects, the information sath therein.

As discussed in Notes A and M to the Consolidatedritial Statements, effective January 1, 2006, the
Company adopted the fair value method of accouritingtock-based compensation as required by Seateof
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), “Shassdl Payment.” As discussed in Note M to the Cdgresteld
Financial Statements, the Company adopted the nitemy provisions of Statement of Financial Accangt
Standards No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for DefirBenefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plassgf
December 31, 2006. As discussed in Note | to thesGlidated Financial Statements, effective Jantia®007, the
Company adopted the recognition and disclosureigians of Financial Accounting Standards Boardrimtetation
No. 48,“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — ateirpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.”

/s/ KPMG LLP

February 28, 2008
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants

117




Table of Contents

SCHEDULE Il

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.
(Parent Company)

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands, except shar
data)
ASSETS

Cash $ — 3 —
Investment securities available for sale, at falue 60,00:¢ 183,59
Investment in unconsolidated affiliat 634,57¢ 136,28t
Accounts receivable from subsidiar 612,20: 540,30!
Notes receivable, ni 28,17t 15,25¢
Income taxes receivab 67,24 25,96(
Investment in subsidiarie 2,997,41! 3,183,35!
Property and equipment, r 11,34¢ 2,06¢
Prepaid expenses and other as 1,67¢ 8,42(
Other intangible: 5,93¢ 6,37:

$4,418,57 $4,101,61!

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 3499 $ 37,82
Notes payabli 1,025,01. 489,73(
Deferred income taxe 60,60¢ 43,65:

Income taxes payab —
1,120,62. 571,20:
Minority Interest 53,86¢ 56,04+
Stockholder Equity:
Common stock, Class A, $0.0001 par value; authdré69,000,000 shares at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively; issu882,076 and
221,507,939 shares at December 31, 2007 and 28}t atively 22 22
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; authorized@0DOMO shares, issued and
outstanding, non — —
Additional paic-in capital 3,236,861 3,193,900

Retained earninc 213,10: 345,51¢

3,449,99.  3,539,44.

Accumulated other comprehensive |i (16,630 (63,04¢)
Less treasury stock, 10,032,449 shares and 94twBésat December 31, 2007 and

December 31, 2006, at cc (189,279 (2,02¢)

3,244,08:  3,474,36!
$4,418,57 $4,101,61!

See Notes to Financial Statements —
See Accompanying Report of Registered Independaitd?Accounting Firm
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SCHEDULE Il

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.
(Parent Company)

STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands, except per share date

Revenue:
Other fees and reveni $ 12,93( $ 38t % 187
Gain on sale of minority interest in F — — 318,20¢
Interest and investment incor 6,697 21,14¢ 19,92¢
19,62° 21,53¢ 338,32!
Expenses:
Personnel expens 20,83( 47,53¢ 7,25(
Other operating expens 12,78¢ 27,77¢ 8,62(
Interest expens 38,05( 41,08¢ 38,151
71,66¢ 116,40! 54,021
Earnings (loss) before income tax expense (berafd)equity in earnings
of Subsidiarie: (52,04)) (94,877 284,29¢
Income tax expense (benet (13,79) (35,297 112,09:
Earnings (loss) before equity in earnings of suhbsigls (38,25() (59,579 172,20!
Equity in earnings of subsidiari 167,98 651,91( 862,34«
Earnings before minority intere 129,73 592,33: 1,034,54!
Minority interest (32) 154,57( 70,44
Net earning: $129,76¢ $437,76. $ 964,10¢
Basic earnings per she $ 06C $ 24C % 5.5€
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 216,58: 182,03: 173,46:
Diluted earnings per sha $ 05¢ $ 23¢ ¢ 5.5¢
Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted | 219,98¢ 182,86: 173,57!
Retained earnings, beginning of y: $ 345,51t $103,66! $1,515,21!
Dividends declare (262,18} (195,910 (1,940,38)
Effect of FNT stock distributio — — (435,26
Net earning: 129,76¢ 437,76: 964,10¢
Retained earnings, end of ye $213,100 $34551¢ $ 103,66!

See Notes to Financial Statements —
See Accompanying Report of Registered Independaitd?Accounting Firm
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SCHEDULE Il

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.
(Parent Company)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands’

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net earning: $129,76¢ $ 437,76 $ 964,10¢
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net caskd in) provided b
operating activities

Amortization of debt issuance co: 1,63( 1,167 1,242
Minority interest (32 154,57( 70,44
Equity in earnings of subsidiari (167,98) (651,910 (862,349
Gain on sale of minority interest in F — — (318,209
Gain on sales of investments and other a: (1,697 (4,850 (5,720
Stocl-based compensation ct 29,86¢ 64,98¢ 34,10¢
Tax benefit associated with the exercise of stqatioas (4,687 (81,77¢) 34,84+
Transaction fee incorr (12,299 — —
Net (decrease) increase in income te (32,527 (92,149 161,93¢
Net decrease in prepaid expenses and other i 7,34¢ 5,88( 4,204
Net increase (decrease) in accounts payable amdeackabilities 6,17¢ (469) (23,007
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi (44,426 (166,78 61,60¢
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sales of investme 372,76 919,65: 820,52:
Purchases of investmer (241,799 (944,673 (1,071,62)
Net proceeds (purchases) from s-term investing activitie — 320,55: (319,226
Purchases of property and equipm (10,597 (919 (33
Collections (proceeds) of notes receive 1,38¢ (340) —
Net additions to investment in subsidiar (498,209) (115,02 (14,284
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (376,44 179,25t (584,644
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Borrowings 535,00( — —
Debt service paymen — (8,652 (400,000
Debt cost addition (909 (1,33¢)
Dividends paic (262,18) (195,910  (1,940,38)
Purchases of treasury stc (187,245 — (70,879
Exercise of stock optior 8,40¢ 35,66¢ 51,84¢
Tax benefit associated with the exercise of stqatioas 4,68 81,77¢ —
Net borrowings and dividends from subsidia 323,10 75,98( 2,882,45:
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 420,86¢ (12,477 523,03t

Net change in cash and cash equival — — —
Cash at beginning of ye = — —

Cash at end of ye: $ —  $ — $ —

See Notes to Financial Statements —
See Accompanying Report of Registered Independanitd?Accounting Firm
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SCHEDULE Il

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.
(Parent Company)

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Fidelity National Financial, Inc. (the “Companyfanhsacts substantially all of its business thraitgh
subsidiaries. The Parent Company Financial Statesvstould be read in connection with the aforenoeetl
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes th@releded elsewhere herein.

B. Notes Payable
Notes payable consist of the following:
December 31,

2007 2006
(Dollars in thousands)

Unsecured notes, net of discount, interest paysdii@-annually at 5.25%, due March

2013 $ 249,030 $248,84¢
Unsecured notes, net of discount, interest paysdii@-annually at 7.3%, due August

2011 240,98: 240,88:
Syndicated credit agreement, unsecured, interestrehnthly at LIBOR plus 0.36%

(5.21% at December 31, 2007), unused portion $568®mat December 31, 20C 535,00t —

$1,025,01.  $489,73(

C. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash paid during the yes
Interest $37,70C $ 3529 $163,60:«
Income taxe: (38,119  185,67¢ 364,40(

D. Cash Dividends Received

The Company has received cash dividends from sialbigigl and affiliates of $0.4 billion, $0.4 billipand
$2.8 billion in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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SCHEDULE V
FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
Column C
Column B Additions Column E
Balance at Charge to Column D Balance at
Column A Beginning of  Costs and Other Deduction End of
Description Period Expenses  (Described (Described’ Period
(Dollars in thousands)
Year ended December 31, 20!
Reserve for claim losst $1,220,631 $653,87t $ — $486,04(1) $1,388,47.
Allowance on trade and notes receivat 12,67 3,997 624(2) 4,2042) 13,09:
Year ended December 31, 20
Reserve for claim losst $1,113,500 $486,33: $ (8,51%) $370,68¢1) $1,220,63
Allowance on trade and notes receivat 34,03" 15,97: (24,762)(3) 12,5742) 12,67
Year ended December 31, 20!
Reserve for claim losst $1,000,47. $480,55¢ $ 1,00( $368,5241) $1,113,50
Allowance on trade and notes receivatl 35,90¢ 12,31¢ 45&(2) 14,64¢2) 34,03

(1) Represents payments of claim losses, net of recenfm

(2) Represents uncollectible accounts written-off, cjeaim reserve due to reevaluation of specific items
change in reserve due to purchases and salestaiincassets

(3) Represents reserves transferred in the distributidriS, partially offset by reserves assumed @ FI
acquisitions in the period from January 1 througioBer 23, 200¢
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105

10.6
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10.10

10.11

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Securities Exchange and Distribution Agreement betwOIld FNF and the Registrant, dated as of
June 25, 2006, as amended and restated as of Sept&8) 2006 (incorporated by reference to Annex A
to the Registra’s Schedule 14C filed on September 19, 2006" Information Stateme”))

Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Inctapion of the Registrant (incorporated by reference
to Annex C to the Information Stateme

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrantdastad on September 26, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s QuiytReport on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 200!

Indenture between the Registrant and The Bank of Xerk Trust Company, N.A., dated December 8,
2005, relating to the notes referred to below (ipocated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Regists
Annual Report oiForm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 20

First Supplemental Indenture between the Registmadtthe Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.,
dated as of January 6, 2006 (incorporated by neferéo Exhibit 4.1 to the RegistraniCurrent Report ¢
Form &K filed on January 24, 200!

Form of Subordinated Indenture between the Registrad the Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2(A) to fhegistrant’s Registration Statement on Form 3e8! fi
on November 14, 200°

Form of 7.30% note due August 15, 2011 (incorparatereference to Exhibit 4.6 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement (Form £-4 filed on October 28, 200!

Form of 5.25% note due March 15, 2013 (incorporétedeference to Exhibit 4.7 to the Registrant’s
Registration Statement (Form $-4 filed on October 28, 200!

Form of the Registrant’'s Common Stock Certificatedrporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theryeladed December 31, 2006 (the “2006 Annual
Repor”))

Credit Agreement among the Registrant, Bank of AcaeN.A., and certain agents and other lenders
party thereto, dated as of September 12, 2006 rfiocated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrar’s Current Report oForm &K filed on October 30, 200¢

Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. 2005 Omnibuscéntive Plan, as amended, effective as of
September 26, 2005 (incorporated by reference tteA® to the Information Statement).

Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. Employee Stoekrchase Plan, effective as of September 26, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
guarter ended September 30, 2005)

Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Grant and Restd Stock Award Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.51 to the Registrant’s Rigtion Statement on Form S-1 filed on SeptemBer 2
2005).(1)

Fidelity Sedgwick Holdings, Inc. 2006 Stock IncestPlan (the “FSH Plan”), effective as of Januaty 3
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.8td FNF’'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
February 6, 2006).(1

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the FSH Pilaco¢porated by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to Old
FNF's Current Report oForm &K filed on February 6, 2006).(;

Tax Disaffiliation Agreement by and among Old FNie Registrant and FIS, dated as of October 23,
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.0td FNF s Form &K, filed on October 27, 200¢
Cross-Indemnity Agreement by and between the Regisand FIS, dated as of October 23, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to’s Form &K, filed on October 27, 200¢

Employment Agreement between the Registrant antidkiyt J. Park, effective as of December 22, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to tB8& Annual Report).(1

Employment Agreement between the Registrant andtBeBickett, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to 20686 Annual Report).(1

Employment Agreement between the Registrant aner FetSadowski, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to2086 Annual Report).(1
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.12 Employment Agreement between the Registrant antdawilP. Foley, Il, effective as of October 24, 2
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to2086 Annual Report).(1

10.13 Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Al&tinson, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to 2006 Annual Report).(1

10.14 Employment Agreement between the Registrant andni@ay R. Quirk, effective as of October 24, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to 20606 Annual Report).(1

10.15 Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. Annual Incengi\Plan (incorporated by reference to Annex E to the
Information Statement).(’

10.16 Form of Option Agreement under the Fidelity NatioR@ancial, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to2086 Annual Report

10.17 Form of Option Agreement under the Fidelity Natiofidle Group, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to20606 Annual Repori

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrzs

23.1 Consents of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered PWdimounting Firm

311 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawt $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 200z

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer of Periedrinancial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 13

32.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer of PeriadiFinancial Reports pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 13

1) A management or compensatory plan or arrangemeuireal to be filed as an exhibit to this reportguant tc
Item 15(c) ofForm 1(-K






COMPANY

FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL, INC.

(formerly Fidelity National Title Group, Inc.)

List of Subsidiaries

12/31/2006
24 subsidiaries

EXHIBIT 21.1

INCORPORATION

Ceridian Corporatiol

Chicago Title and Trust Compa
Chicago Title Compan

Chicago Title Insurance Compa
Fidelity National Title Group, Inc
Fidelity National Title Insurance Compa
Fidelity Sedgwick Corporatio

Fidelity Sedgwick Holdings, Inc. (409
Micro General, LLC

National Alliance Marketing Group, In
Rocky Mountain Support Services, It
Sedgwick Claims Management Services,
Sedgwick CMS Holdings, Int

Ticor Title Insurance Company of Florii

Delaware
Illinois
California
Missouri
Delaware
California
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
California
Arizona
lllinois
Delaware
Florida






Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

The Board of Directors
Fidelity National Financial, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irRbgistration Statements (No. 333-132843, 333-18825
333-129886 and 333-129016) on Form S-8 and Retigtr&tatement (No. 333-147391) on Form S-3 of lRide
National Financial, Inc. of our reports dated Feloyl28, 2008, with respect to the Consolidated BadaSheets ¢
Fidelity National Financial, Inc. as of December 3007 and 2006, and the related ConsolidatedrSéates of
Earnings, Comprehensive Earnings, Stockholdersitifamd Cash Flows for each of the years in theabyear
period ended December 31, 2007, and all relatedhfiial statement schedules, and the effectiverfaateonal
control over financial reporting as of December &107, which reports appear in the December 317 20@ual
report on Form 10-K of Fidelity National Financiaic.

Our reports on Fidelity National Financial, InatCensolidated Financial Statements and related siéedefer
to a change, effective January 1, 2006, in the ateti accounting for share-based employee compens#b a
change, effective December 31, 2006, in the metti@tcounting for defined benefit pension and other
postretirement plans and to a change effectivealsri 2007, in the method of accounting for uraiartax
positions.

/sl KPMG LLP
February 28, 2008

Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountant






Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS
[, Alan L. Stinson, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fIKidelity National Financial, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over finahaaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registranthost
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré' s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdhon our most recent evaluation of internal @miver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commititregistrant’s board of directors (or persongqgming the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internairoebaver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 29, 2008
By: /s/ Alan L. Stinsor

Alan L. Stinsor
Chief Executive Office







Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS
I, Anthony J. Park, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fIKidelity National Financial, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgrite period in which this report is being prepa

b) designed such internal control over finahaaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in #ggstrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registranthost
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registré' s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdhon our most recent evaluation of internal @miver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commititregistrant’s board of directors (or persongqgming the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakeesses in the design or operation of internairoebaver financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hiségn role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 29, 2008
By: /s/ Anthony J. Par

Anthony J. Parl
Chief Financial Officel







Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC FINANCIAL REPORTS PURSUANTO 18 U.S.C. §1350

The undersigned hereby certifies that headdily appointed and acting Chief Executive OffioéFidelity National Financial, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and herelyhier certifies as follows.

1. The periodic report containing financial statemeata/hich this certificate is an exhibit fully cotigs with the requirements of Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1¢

2. The information contained in the periodic reportaich this certificate is an exhibit fairly presenin all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Comp.

In witness whereof, the undersigned has exelcamd delivered this certificate as of the datéasth opposite his signature below.
Date: February 29, 2008
/sl Alan L. Stinson

Alan L. Stinson
Chief Executive Officer







Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC FINANCIAL REPORTS PURSUANTO 18 U.S.C. §1350

The undersigned hereby certifies that headily appointed and acting Chief Financial OffioéFidelity National Financial, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and herelyhier certifies as follows.

1. The periodic report containing financial statemeata/hich this certificate is an exhibit fully cotigs with the requirements of Section 13
(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1¢

2. The information contained in the periodic reportaich this certificate is an exhibit fairly presenin all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Comp.

In witness whereof, the undersigned has exelcamd delivered this certificate as of the datéasth opposite his signature below.
Date: February 29, 2008
/s/ Anthony J. Park

Anthony J. Park
Chief Financial Officer




